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close friend of PRISCILIA HISS and never met ALGER
HISS. D. F. BIANKERTZ states ABRAHAM G, SILVERMAN
.favored cooperation with Riassia during his eniploy-
meht with Analysis -and Reports Branch of the Army
Air Forde. MERIE REED, former- member of Railroad
Retirement Board , considers SILVT‘RMAN mentally
warped and un-Arerican, but can give no- specific
instances of underground -activities., HENRY RHI'\IE
refuses to be interyiewed by FBI.~ FETER } ICHAELANGEID
MAGRI‘\!I Phila., believed not identical with person -
of same name now residing New York.
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ﬁeferenc,e: Bureau file #74-1333.
) Report. of SA JAMES L. KIRKLAND, Philadélphia, 3/8/49.
Details: This report reflects ,jéint investigation by Special Agents
e A-AC _ WILLIAM H. NAYIOR, JOSEPH E. FLAHERTY and.the writer.
H-1-49 AT PHILADELPHIA PENNSYLVANIA ( L )
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+APPROVED AND

/ SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:  ATGER ard PRISCILLA HISS have. 'x(;?ever had credit ==
— account with Gulf 0il Company eck at Sun i
0il Company continuing. LAURENCE R. BROWN knew A4S ‘7‘/

/ ALGER d}{i/sisjé'or short period during 1935 and 1936, .
but hadlno Jsocial contacts and .can furnish no in- AN —
formation. MARY CATHERINE ROODWORTH was(ho® a C«M‘@ A i
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. ( : s
from QE%ER HISS to the Jefferson Medical College at Philadelphia had been sub-
mitted To the Laboratory for examination. This correspondence concerned one

ROBERT J., WEISS.

By Laboratory report datedsMarch 1, 1949, it was advised
that thxs 'specimen, designated as K 652, had. ot teen typed by the machine used
to type specimens. Q § or Q6 through Q 69.

By letter dated March 10, 1949, the. Washington, Field Office
requested that inquiry be made at the Gulf Oil: Comggpy and the Sun 0il Company
relative to the pos51b111ty that ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS had a .gasoline charge

account in 1937 or any time thereafter and that if such account-were located,

an examination be made to determine if HISS purchased gasoline in Connecticut
or New Hempshlre during August, 1937,
[
Through G.. J. AUGUSTINE Gulf 0il Company, 1515 Locust Street,
it was determined that neither ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS had ever maintained a
gasoline charge account with that ‘Company s

. Through Mr. H. R. WAKEFIVLD, Sun 0il Company, 1608 Walnut
Street, it was determined that in order to establish whether or not a charge
account had been maintained by ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS, it would be necessary
for him:to make 1nqu1ry of the Washington and New York District Offlces ‘of
Sun 011 as well as to check. the records of thé Philadelphia District Office.
Mr. WAKEFIELD advised, that he would .cause these inquiries to be ‘made immediate-=
ly, but stated likewise it was' & policy of the Company to destroy any records
reflectlng individual gasoline purchases -after a lapse of six years.

By letter dated March 2, 1949, the Washington Field Office
requested that LAURENCE R. BROWN be 1ntervmewed in connection with any informa~
tion he might ‘have regarding ALGER HISS.

LAURENCE R. BROWN, 222 Church Road, Ardmore, Pennsylvania,
was interviewed at ‘his office. in thladélphia, 1429 Walnut Street, at which.
time Mr. BROWN adv1sed that he had first become acqualnted with' ALGER HISS im
the early part. of 1935 when he had become gonnected with the Senate unnltlons
Committee., He said at this time HISS was employed by the Committee in a 1ega1
capaclty, whereas he, BROWN, had been employed in. a flnanclaltcapaclty.

He related that durlng the early months- of’ his’ emoloyment
with this Gommlttee, he had been stationed- in. New York City and while he was
aware -of HISS' employment with. the Committee, he had not *had: personal contaet

’ . Kisseloff-8990




PH #65-2440

with him, other than to be introduced, until he went. to Washington in October

of 1935,

BROWN stated that his entire acquaintance with HISS was
Tlimited to his official duties with the Committee and he never had been close
to HISS at any time. He said that he probably had lunch with HISS. several

bimes but that nothing had ever come to his attention which would indicate

un-pmerican activities on the part of HISS. He added that he had never
visited HISS at his home nor was he aware of the identity of any individuals
with whom HISS associated outside of his employment He said that subsequent:

‘to: the termination of his employment with the Gommxttee, in the very -early

part of 1936, he had seen HISS on two or threec occasions at cocktail parties;
attended by a large number of people, but that he had never engaged hlm in
any conversaﬁxon on these occasions.

Photographs of dHITTAKEé?EHAMBERS and his wife were dis-
played to BROWN without any identification being effected. BROWN added that
he had never corresponded with HISS at any time.

By letter dated March 8, 1949 the Wéshlngton Field Office
requested. ‘that M&RY CATHERINE WOODWARD be 1nterv1ewed relatlve to t he activi-
ties .of ALGER and ‘PRISCILLA HISS.

AT BRYN MAWR, PENNSYLVANIA

MARY CATHERINE VOODWORTH (not WOODWARD), an instructor at

Bryn Mawr College; was ‘interviewed ‘at her residence on the campus, at which

time she advised that she had never been close to PRISCILLA HISS during their
undergraduate days at Bryn Mawr. BShe -said that she had never met ALGER HISS.

and’ that the last time she had seen PRISCILLA HISS was in 1936, during a re-

union ‘held at the Gollege. '

She added that she had neveid been in ‘the close group of
friends maintained by PRISCILLA- HISS at the College, that she had never v1s1t—
ed. her at her home subsequent to her marrlage, and that she had never had
correspondence with her. She furnished the hames of the following 1nd1v1dua1$
as ‘those who vere in her opinion in the close. group of intimate friends-main- ,
tained by PRISCILLA HISS in undergraduate .days:

Mrs. JUSTINE W:gﬁxﬁbLIER, who is now a Judge in the. Children's
Court in New York'City and who: résides at 175 East, 64th Street

Kisseloff-8991
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New York; New York.

Mrs. RICH!RD%%RRRISON, the former ELIZABETWKE%IGGS, who now
resides at 438 East S6th -Street, New York,‘Ncw York.

liss KATHERINEY&EILSON, presently employed at the nlbrlght
art Galleries,/'Buffalo, New. York.

Miss WOODWORTH stated that .in her oplnlon ALGER HISS was
not guzlty of the charges made against him and. that when the publicity con- |
cernxng the current investigation first. appeared in the newspapers; it had o
been” d matte; of general dmscussmon»at the College and the general. feeling
was that ALGER HISS was not gullty and the discussion ‘tended. toward an attempt
to remember in01dents which might prove helpful to the HISSes.

‘She stated that the above-listed individuals were unquestion—
ably frlendly toward PRISCILLA ‘HISS and it is doubtful if they would be willing
to furnish any information of a dcrogatory nature, even should such 1nformatlon
‘have come to their attentions

i

-

Photographs .of HHITTAKER CHAMBERS. and' his wife were exhibited
to Miss NOODWORTH, who was. unable to effect any 1dent1flcatlon whatsoever. She
stated that .she -had n¢' information concerning any typewriters owned by PRISCILLA
HISS and could give no 1nformat10n concerning -associates of the HISSes or any
information which would indicate that ALGER -or PRISCILLA dISS were engaged in
subver51ve act1v1t1es. 3 . L
AT PAITADELPHIA, PENNSYLWANTA

LD
\ABRAHAM GEORGE-SILVERMANq o
. By letter dated February R3, 1949, the ’“shlngton Field
Offlce requésted: that. an interview be had with YMr. DONALD F,_ BLANKERTZ, who
was associated with SILVERMAN-during his employment with the inalysis and
Reports Brarch of “the Army Air ?orce, .during ‘the period 1942 to 1945,

BLANKERTZ, an instructor at the University of Pennsylvania,

qggwigggs%ggwed concerning his acquaintance with- SILVERMAN, at’ which time hé

dvised.-that he had first. become acquainted with SILVERMAN in the Fall of 1944
when he,. BLANKERTZ, went to work for the Ana1y31s and Reports Branch of the.
Army Alr Force. He.:said ‘that. he ‘hdd known SILVERMAN‘OfflClally fora period
of sllghtly more than a year, at whlch time SILVERMAN had left the employ of
the Air Force (May or June, 1946)

Kisseloff-8992
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BIANKERTZ stated that during the carly part -of his employ-
ment with the Air Force, practically everyone in the office of the fnalysis
and Reports Branch had been strongly in favor of cooperation with Russia at
that time. ‘He added that at the conclusion of the war and around. the time
when the veto question had arisen in, the Unitcd Nations he personally had
begun to change his own attitude toward Russia and he is now anti~Russia.

He said that this change in attitude brought criticism from OSCAR ALTMAN and
SILVERMAN at a luncheon which he had with these two individuals during the
time the veto question was being debated. He stated that on this occasion

he ‘had-an engagement. with OSCAR .ALTMAN, for lunch and when he contacted SLTMAaN,
SLTMAN in turn had invited SILVERMAN to go. to lunch with them.

‘ BLANKERTZ advised that . he considers SILVERMAN to be an .

! intellectual.. He said that if anyone in the officé of the Analysis and Reports
Branch were capable of activities in favor: of -Russia against the Un:.ted States
that SILVERMAN would be such an individual, but that in his opn.n:.on ‘he doubts

strongly if SIIVERMAN ever did . anything agan.ns’c the United States in Russia's
favor.

He .stated that he personally knows nothing which SILVERMAN
might have done which could be construed as the activity of a Russian Agent.
He added that he considers SILVmRJLN as an able administrative officer and

pointed out that he was the type. of person who-was i‘r:.endly with everyone in
the office,’

s BL“NKERI‘Z listed the follow:.ng Aindividuals -who were employed
at the Analysms and Reports Branch at. the time as being the closest associates
of SILVER}'L

0SC.AR Légmm,n (now in Washington,. D. C.) -
VIGTORV I\.GSTREET {now employed by thc State Department)

JOSE /H{SENTURIA (now employ'=d Textron Corporatien)

LUD?:I}; LMAN.  ° |
According to BLANKERTZ, the first three named individuals
were subordinates of SILVERMAN, but had higher authority than -he; BLANKERTZ.
He pointed out that SILVERMAN, also secemed friendly with CHARLES:TDYSON, his
superior, and with another ind:.va.dual whose- name he cannot recall and whose

-

Kisseloff-8993
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identity he can place only by saying that this individual went to Burope shortly
after VJ Day with HELGA WOLSKY, also employed in the 'same office and who is now
married to JACK DUDMaN. He said that the individual whose name he cannot recall
anG HELGA WOLSKY worked for General CILiY in Europe.

With regard to ULLMAN, BLANKERTZ stated that ULIMAN had worked

in the office next to BLANKERTZ and that he was a very quiet individual with
whom he, BLANKERTZ, did not have much contact. BLANKERTZ claimed that he did
not have any outside social contact with SILVERMAN other than the previously
mentioned luncheon and that he cannot furnish any information which would indi-

cate any activity on the part of SILVERMAN in the Communist underground- in
Washington,

By letter dated Fcbruary 3,.1949, the Chicago Office 1nd1-
cated that one of the members.of the ‘Railroad Retireément Board during the employb
ment of SILVERMAN by the Board was MERLE‘R. REED. By letter dated Mqrch 3, 1949,
the Washington Field 0ffice requested that REED be .interviewed regardlng the
activities of SILVERMLN,

MERLE R. REED, Assistant Chief of Motive Power, Pennsylvania
Railroad, Broad Street Station Building, advised that in his opinion SILVERMAN!s
activities while employed by the Railroad Retirement Board reflected that he was
definitely un—~imerican. He said that his actions did not. conform with his ideas
of 'an honest, business executive and that he was one of a .group of employees of
the Board who were extreme leftists and vho were completely saturated by "ultra
social theories! to the point that they had become intellectually dishonest.
He said. that this group included IHHELA?TEETIka, then Chief Exécutive of the
Railroad Retirement Board, and that LﬁTTIHER had: backed SILVERMAN strongly in
any of his activities. He said that this group had the theory that. everything.
shouldibe given away “to the other fellow" without regard for Justlflcatlon
and that the group resolved itself to advocating liberal legislation, which
tended toward State socialism. He continued that these ideas Mall grew out
of the same rotten rootsh, '

. REED said that he considered SILVERMAN as brilliant, but
mentally warped, and that he had difficulty with SILVERHMAN from an -administrative
standpoint during SILVERMAN's entire employment with the Railroad Retirement
Board. He further stated that he consmdered SILVERMAN to be a. dlsloyal citizen
because .his ideology was such that could. only be"compatlble with Communism!,

Mr. REED was questionéd thoroughly concerning any knowledge
he might have of actual underground activities on the part of SILVERMAN and

~ Kisseloff-8994
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stated that he was unable to furnish any individual instances which would in-
dicate this activity, but his opinion of SILVERMAN. stemmed entirely from the
observations he had made of SIIVERMAN's ideologies. He said that SILVERIAN
seldom actually performed the duties wh:.ch which he was charged; that he was
awvare that much of his time was spent gather:.ng information for such organi-
zations as the¥american Statistical Society, and that frequently, on océasions
when he would ‘enter SILVERMAN's office, all material on 'SILVERMAN's desk would
immediately be ‘removed from the top. of the desk in order that REED could not
observe them,

‘REED was questioned as to the identity of other individuals
who were employed by ‘the Board who would be considered closec associates of
SILVERMAN and he stated that these :.nd:.v:.duals were as follows:

sommmuzmz
LESTER! P"f’SCHOLNE
One/KRf *{ER

MURRAY LATTIMER

He said that these individuals were definitely of the same
Ustripe" as SILVERMAN, but as far as SCHOENE and XRAMER were concerned, he did
not believe .that they were actually un-American.

He added that there was always an undercurrent of mutual
dislikKe between himself and SILVERMAN, which never broke into open rebellion
on SILVERMAN'S part. He stated that in addition to knowing that. SILVERMAN was.
gathering information for. the American S’oat:.st:.cal‘ 'Society, he was likewise
aware that SILVERMAN. was preparing wr:.t:.ngs and publications for outside agenc:.es

- which were socialistic in nature. The only ons of these agencies, howeyer, which

he could identify was the American Statistical Society.

S

HENRY RHINE _ R

By teletype dated March. 8, 1949, the New York Office re-
quested ‘that HENRY ‘RHINE be mtcrvxewed ,\part:.cularly concerning the instant
case, and also relative to his knowlcdgc of underground activities in thé
Communist underground in Washington, D. C. It was furtheér requested that. the

current address of RHINE's wife, JESSICA BUCK RHI‘IE, from whom he had separated,
be obtained. \

Confldent:.al Informant T 1,..on March 9, 1949, advised that
The address:-of JESSICA BUCK RHINE was 825 Eugene. Street, Ind:.anapohs , Indiana, °

Kisseloff-8995
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as of December 25, 1948. This information was furnished to the New York Office
by teletype the same day. '

HENR XRHINE was telephonlcally contacted at his. residence,
3218 Chestnut. Street, onjiarch 11, 1949, and declined to be intervieved at that
time, on the basis of a slight jllness. RHINE agreed. to contact the Reporting

Aggent. on March 14, 1949,

On the same date, Conf:.den’c:.al Informent T 2 advised that
RHINE had subsequently contacted SA.UI)'( AUM, an attorney who has handled
numerous’ matters, for the Communist. Pa ty, D:.str:.ct #3, Ph:.l'tdelph).a, and that
in fact RHINE visited TALDBAUM at his office short'ly before §:00. p,m. on Harch
11, 1949.

A

. On March 14, 1949, HENRY RHINE telephonically contacted
the Philadelphia .Office and declincd to-bé interviewed, stating at the time
he .did not feel that there was any‘bhmg woruh d:.scuss:.ng.

SR HIC HAELANGLLO, H.’xGBINI

By teletype dated February 21, 1949, the Los Angeles Office

advised. that one WILLIAM EXCRANE nad 1dent:.f1cd a photograph of PETER VTCHnEL—‘

’\J}E}EIDY\ FAGRINI,, was, as th8 WNItaliant - ment:.onod as NWPETEM and "G{UI‘DO" :m prev:.—
ous~Lésingele’s teletypes dated Februdry 8 -and 19, 19’49. ‘This Teletype in-
dicated: ‘that MAGRINI had visited Los: ingeles February 16, 1949, relative to
disposing an 1nterest in a boat and that the poss:.b:.ln.ty existed that \iAGRINI
had assumed the. ddentity of a rerson by the same name who was the subject of

a separate 1nvest1gatlon on the part of the Philadelphia Division.

By teletypé dated February 23, 1949, the New York Office
advised ‘that, investigation was being conducted at New York to ascertaln the
present address 'of YOLANDA HMAGRINI, ‘believed to be PETER LAGR.LNI'S former

wife. This teletype likewise pointed out that CHAMEERS had denied ‘any: know-

ledge of ‘the ac’o:th:.es’ on: the’ part of either PETER\NHGRINI or YOLANDA MaGRINI,
but that he did recall. that C »had introduéed Mim t6 a tall Italian, but
Lhat he, CHAHBERS, did not recall meeting the Itallan's wife. CHAMBERS 11ke-
wise dn.sclan.med any- knowledge -of. ‘instructions given ‘him by CRAN‘“ that CRAVE
would give MAGRINI's wife photography 1essons. CHAMBERS 1:Lkem.se stated that

he could not ‘recall recelving a camera from CR:NE or giving a camera to MAGRINI's:

former wife,
It was further 1ndlcated in. this; teletype that MAGRINI con—
semplated: leaving ‘the United States shortly,
Kisseloff-8996
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By teletype dated February 25, 1949; the New York Office
advised that a newspaper article in the ‘Staten Island idvance for the issue
March 6, 1937, reflected an article on one YOLE MiGRINI, indicating that she
had taken up photography two years. previously and had used a miniature camera;
that she did her own printing of photographs at home, and that she resided at
104 st, Marks Place, Staten Island, This teletype likewise reflected that a
check by the Washington Field Office in 1946 of the passport records reflected
that PETER MICHAELANGELO MAGRINI in February, 1939,. had given the address 104
St. Marks Place as his residence.

By teletype dated February 25, 1949, the Philadelphia Office
advised that a photograph of: PETER MICHAELANGELO IL;GRINI (Bureau file #1.00-
340699) had been. shown to former neighbors of LLFREDO’ MAGRINI, deceased, ard
that these neighbors had stated that the photograph was not identical with
FETER MiGRINI, wa, Petgr u‘[agr:.ne ;- son.of ALFREDO MaGRINI. Th:.s teletype like-
wise indicated that invéstigation indicated that the latter hAGRINI works for
the Pennsylvania Railroad at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

By teletype dated March 1, 1949, the New York Office ad-
vised .that it appeared logical that. FETER MiGRINI, then residing New York,
was not identical with PETER MAGRINI,. son. of ALFRED MaGRINI.

By létter dated March 7, 1949, the Lés' Lngeles: Office in-
aicated that the probability exists that PETER MICHAELANGELO MAGRINI had
assumed the identity of PETER M.GRINE. in Philadelphia in furtherance of his.
underground activities. This letter likewise indicated that the Philadelphia
Office had been requested to submit handwriting specimens of PETER MAGRINE
residing in Pla}ladelphla.

By letter dated March 11, 1949, two film packs of exposed
undeveloped films were submitted to the Bureau Laboratory, which contained
photographs. of five documents from the personnel file of PEPZR V’IAGRINEI,

which were believed to have been signed pérsonally by MAGRINE.
)

Kisseloff-8997.
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UNDEVELOFED IEADS

‘PHS PHILADELPHIL; DIVISTON

AT PHILADELPHIA, FENNSYLVANTA

Will report the final check by Sun 0il Company relative to the

poss:.b:.l:.ty that ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS had a credlt account
with that Company in 1937 or 1ater.

Re Philadelphia teletype dated March 16, 1949. No leads? gg
were set out for the New York and Buffalo Offices to interview .persons. named. AR
by Miss CATHERINE *JOODWORTH as close associates of PRISCILLA HISS during under-
graduate days at Bryn Mavir College. Hiss WOODWORTH indicated that these persons
would undoubtedly be sympathet:.c ‘toward PRISCILLA HISS in this matter.

leew:.se s no leads have been set out to interview persons 1
named by D. F. BLANKERI‘Z as closest to ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN since this

office has no mﬁormtzon as to which of these persons may have already been
intexrviewed..

Kisseloff-8998
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ALGER ard PRISCILIA HISS have never -Had credit
account with Gulf 0il Company. Check at Sun
0il Company continuing. LAURENCE R, BROWN knew
* ALGER HISS for short period during 1935 and 1936,
but had no social contacts and can furnish no in-
formation. MARY CATHERINE WOODWORTH was not a
close friend of PRISCILIA HISS and never met ML.GER
HISS. D. F. BLANKERTZ states ABRAHAM G. SILVERMAN
favored cooperation with Rassia during his employ-
ment with Analysis and Reports Branch of the Army
. Air Force. VERIE REED, former member of Railroad
I1et:;.remen’o Board; considers STLVERMAN menbdlly
warped and un-American, bubt can give no specific
instances of underground activities.. HENRY RHINE
refuses to'be interviewed by FBI. FETER MICHAELANGELO
MAGRINI, Phila:, believed not identical with person
» of same name now .residing New York.
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Reference: Bureau file #74—1335. . v
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Report of SA JAMES L. KIRKLAND, Philadelphia, 3/8/49.

Details: This report rei‘lects 30:.n‘b investigation by Special Agents - \
WILLIAM H. NAYIOR, JOSEPH E, FLAHERTY and the writer.
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FLOLZN 75 TOLPKING, colored maid of AFRTANANM GI0aGE SILVERWAL, Septembe:rar
1935 to Lay, 1945, repalls delivery of three lorge oriental rugs
from New York to SILWDHIAN during fall or winter 1936. TGUPKINS
aided SILVERL/AN in selection of rug for owmn use. Recalls ore rug

b. S o 8iven to HAFRY LIXTER VHITE, later observed by her in WHITE home.

- V3" Also overheard SILJEZUAT mention ALGI: EISS as recipient of other

" [font 2 ,5" rug. oShe woes not recall how rugs cdelivered or trarsferred to

e 7' TWHITE or EIS., TOUPKINS descxibed the following people as friends

b e nSy . Of SILVETAY: the SILVERMASTERS, HARRY D. WHITE, FRAK 005, CURKLE,

| 2ostiy | earierua ms, ULIZAN, ICEOTHY ond IRAING KAFTAN and HASCLO GTAboER.

C ; She recalled names of AIGER HISS, BE.UTRA FIATIR and JEAY CGIR2AGH J

o
[;i il being mentioped, bub could not recognize photographs of ALGER HISS or:

L 2 ¥r. aad prs. GIZMECRS .. TOUPKINS stated SILVEMAS often left =part-—

ment in evening to go to SILVERUASTERs’, taking with him a large en-~

velope, presumed *to contdin pipers brought home from work. Records

of Federal Storage €o. examined and reflected storage of 7r 3% x 13t

from Jurg 7, 1940, to October 31, 1942. Railway Express records

. , proviced no information relative to rug délivery. GCLATTIR CATLETT,

I raid of ALGER HISS, describes rug in possession of HISS, which rey
be identical with third rug described by TCIPKINS. VICLA SOLPKLINS
AnuNS, SILVERMA's maid from August, 1934 to late 1935, sister of
#LOREN 58 TOMPEINS, recalls WHITE and SURRIE as Iriends of SITIORVAN

SIS ol and also overheard Mrs, SILTERIAN speak of SIIVERMASTER.
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WEO 74-9%
DETATLS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

The following investigation was conducted by Specisl Agents HARRY
- k., GLAYTON and PHILIP H. WILSON. 7 |

FLORENCE TOMPKINS, .colored maid, also known as Mrs, FLORENGE BANKS,
jdentified herself to the above-mentigned Special Agents on March 2, 1949,
as the former maid of ARRAHAM GEORGE”SILVERMAN and. family for more than.ten
years, dating from 1933, She Ty clUrréntly residing at 1812 - 18th Street,
Northwest, and is noir employed by several families in the apartment building
at 2325 - 15th Street, Northwest, She stated that she hds béen separated
from her husband for eighteen years and that she no longer uses the rname of
BANKS., FLORENGE TOMPKINS said ithat her employment with -the SILVERMANs was
terminated a few months before. they moved from 2325 ~ 15th Street, Northwest,
to New York City.

With reference to the above statements, it should be noted that
according to Mr. &. M. MEIFORD, Maintenarice Hanagér, Bs F. SAUL Tompany,
Wiashington, D.G., the ABRAHAN GEORGE SIIVERMANs first paid rent.on Apartment, 311

"at 2325 - 15th Street, Northwest, for the month erding November 1, 1937. The"
apartment house records reflected that the SILVERMANs moved from the building

_on June 26, ;-947&

the SITVERMANs and visited them at the SILVERMAN home: HARRY
FRAMIE'GOE, NATHAN GREGORY7SIIVERMASTER, ®LUD® (probably ILUD:
' URRIE, and PRISCIILA- 158, o - T

cinen

Rl ok .

A photograph of HEYRY HILL COLLINS, JR. was shown to FLORENCE -TOMPKINS.
‘Shie ‘was unable to identify this photograph but believed the person in the -
photograph seemed familiar. She did not recognize photographs of WHITTAKER
CHAMRRRS or DAVID ZIMMERMAN. Photographs of ALGER HISS and Mrs. WHITTAKER -
CHAMBERS were not available at this interview. -

FIORENGE TOMPKINS stated that the following persens werg friends .of

BB WHLTE,
MAY); LAUGHLIN

' Although she was unable to reéall the year, FLORENJE TOMPKINS stated
that she definitely recalled three Persian rugs being delivered: to the .SILVER-
MAN apartment on falifornia Stréet during the ?cold weather season;™ a number
of years ago. ‘To the beést of her recollection, two :of the rugs were disposed
of and the other was kept rolled up by the SILVERUANs and not used until they
moved to 2325 — 15th Street, Northwest. She further stated that from over-
hearing conversations of the SIIVERMANs, they were to have their choice of the
rugs and one of the femaining was to go to HARRY DEXTER WHITE: She stated that
she did not know who was to receive the other. -

_ FIORENGE TOMPKINS stated that her sister, ETHEL; now deceased, wds
a naid of the HARRY D;-WHITEs; that che, FLOFENGE TOMPKINS, dlso worked on
occasions for the 'HITEs. At'a later date, Sne believed that she recognized
one of the three rugs containing some orange color in thé WHLTE household.

- 2 e
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. somevhere in nearby Maryland.
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She -said -tha,t she did not know whether or not AIGER#HISS received the other

rug and that .she was unable to state whether or~fiot he had been at the SILVER-
MAY home unléss she could see a photograph of him. She did not recall anyone
who might -corroborate her statenents, with the possible exception of the former

" janitor of the building on California Street, THOMAS SMITH, whose preseht

whereabouts she did not know. She believed tha't»*he has returned to a farm

W
LY

With further reference to THGMAS SMITH, also known as ®Big TOM,"
it was ascertained on March 8, 1949, from Nom{AN TARTER, 2 friend of THOMAS
SMITH, who is currently employed as a Yessenger by General Electric Combany,

' Shoreham Building, Washington, B.G., that. SYITH and his wife, ROSA, are pre-

sently residing-at Trappe, Talbotb County, Maryland. In th:.s connec'b:.on, a
letter has *been directed 16 the Director, with copies to Baltimore and New
York c:.ty, requesting, interview of THOMAS SWITH.

FIORENCE TOMPKINS stated that as far as she knows, SILVERLAN kept
no photographic eduipment in his apartment ‘but she recalls thdt r".T.IID“ who
resided with the SITIERMASTERs was a photographer and that he men'b:.oned having
photograph:.c equlpmen*h set up in the SILVERMASTER home, .

FLORENGE 'TOMPKINS exm.b:.ted a w:.llmgness to be re—:.nternewed ‘and.
arrangements were made to bring heér to the Washington Field 0ffice for re-

interview on Thursday morning, March 3, 1949.

With regard to FLORENGE TOMPKINS) ‘the cririnal Tecords of the Metro-
politan Police Department were examined. :[hese records reflected that there
viere several arrest records for colored females by the name of FIORENCE BANKS
and FIORENGE TOMPKINS on minor charges. The only record which. appears to be
1derrtn.cal with WIDRENGE 'IW;PKINS of instant matter was an arrest of one
FIORENGE BANKS: on May 18, 1929, colored, domes‘b:.c, age 27 for fornication,
forfeited ten dollars, ]

On March 3, 1949, FLORENCE TQMPKINS was re~interviewed at. ile
Washington Field Office by Special Agent GLAYTON and WIISON. At that time,
FLORENCE TOMPKINS repeated the statements set out above and elaborated on
them as. follows:

With reférence to her period of employment by 'Ehe SILIERMANs, after
reflection, she believes it to be about ‘Septernber, 1935, until May, 1945, &
period during which the SIIVERMANS. resided in Apartuent 409. at 2138 California
Street, Northwest, and Apartment 311, 2325 - 15th ‘Street, Northwést. She
recal‘i.s that they moved to the latter address during the spring or early
sumer in 1937.

With reference to SIEIEBMAN receiving three Persian rugs -from New
York Gity in December, 1936 or January, 1937, FLORENCE TGMPKINS stated that
during thé £all or w:mter of. the year following her initial employmen‘b with
the SILVERYANs, she recalls that three large ®Oriental®™ rugs, approximately

9x1.2, were brought to the SILVEBMAN apartment at 2138 Galifornia Street, North~

-3- Kisseloff-9003
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_ identified the above-mentioned persons and also HELEN

»photographs of mmmmgnmmm ANATO, II.VEMASTER DOROTHY and IRTING
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west, and placed in the hallway. She said that, to the best of her recol'!.ectlon,
thls was. in the Fall or winter of 1936. She recalls that she remembered the
SILVERANs dlscuss:mg these rugs and that GEORGE-STIVERMAN indicated that one
of the rugs was for him and he was to have’ “His s selection of the three. She also
said that the rugs cape from New York Tity, but she did not know who sent them
or how they were delivered to theé SILVERIAN ho;ne. FILORENGE TOMPKINS said that
durmg conversations betwWeen GECRGE and SARA‘ SIIVERMAN, she learned that one
of the rugs was to be delivered to HARRY D., THITE, a close friend of GEORGE
SIIVERMAN, and the third rug was to be delivered to a person, whose name
she heard at the time but could not recall.

With reference to selecting a rug for themselves, FIORENSE !IO.JPKINS

"stated that she distinctly remembered that she assisted the SIIZERMANS in

sélecting ene of the rugs to remain in the SIDFERMAN home and that the rug
picked out by GECRGE and SARA SILVERUAN and herself was a beautiful Tug with
.considerable réd coloring and having a heavy fringe of a lighter shade of
apnromately four or five inches in length. She said- that, to the best of
her recollect:.on, the other two rugs wexe the same quality and size, °

‘With reference to the two ’rema:m:mg rugs, she said that she recalled

“that. one was sent %o the home of HARRY D. WHITE; although she was hot aware

as to who selectecl that, rug or-how. it wds delivered -to-WHITE. These two
rugs were of a pattern generally similar and contained some orange color:.ng.
The rug selected by GEORGE SILVERMAN was somewhat différent in pattern and
design amd conta:.ned a great deal of red. ‘

Wr'th reference to the rugs, FLOBENCE TOn&I?IC[NS recalled overhear:.ng
a conversation somewhat later between SARA -and GEORGE SILVERMAN, during which
GECRGE SILVERMAN said that he was som.'y tha'b hé: had ever gotten mixed up in the .
deal (concterning the rugs) )

She sf,afed 'tha'b for 2 nu er of years her s:.stér, E'JHEL EOMEKENS

novr deeeased was employed by A WHITE; wife of HARRY D. WHITE. Some yeare
_ later, possn.'bly 1940 or 1941, she FI.OMNGE TO}.IP}C[NS vmrked on occdsions for

the VWHITEs at. 6810 Fairfax Road Bethesda, Maryland and during this period,
she observed one of the Or:n.ental TUgs, descm.bed above; on the living room
floor of the WHITE residence, ‘which room is located on the left as you enter
the front. door at this address. i

With reference to. SIDVEH.LAN s ac'b:w:.t:x.es, after {:hey moved to 2325
- 15th Street, Norﬂ'mest, FLOEENCE TOMPKINS stated that in contrast to. Cali-
fornia Street. they oi‘ten entertained guests at supper partles.

In her previous stat.ement she. mentioned HARRY D, AHITE, FRANK COE,
NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, IAUGHIIN GURRIE, PRISCILIA and an indlv:.dual
known as “L0D.® Upon ie—:.nterv:.ew from photographs _b:.te& to her, ‘she
NERIASTER. She
identified mIIAM LUDWIG ULIMAN as the person she Knew as *IJD* and she also
recalled that ULDMAN was residing with the, SII,VERMAS’JERS. She identified

N and mentioned”*that HARO TASSER ‘Was a guest at the apartment. She was

“unable to, identify photographs 4f Mr, or Urs. WHITTAKER GHAMEERS or & HISS.
She re¢alls the SILVERMANs mentioning the name of ALGER HISS, EERTH, IR and

JERRY}"RB“"“‘ 4. Kisseloff-9004
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4 R During the second interview, FLORENGE TQMPKINS stated -that SIIVERMAN
- " often Ieft the apartment on 15th street Northwest, at night, saying that he.
was going to the SITLVERMASTER's and tha.t when he 1e£fb he would take with him
a large envelope which she presumed contained papers. he had brought home from
work. .She stated that on no occasion had she examined the contents of these
envelopes and that she is not in a posn.t:.on to say what. they contaz.ned.

;mm!‘h -

§ : She again stated that she is unable to furnish the names of other
1 * ° individuals who -Would be in a position to give additional. infofmation con-
; - perning SILVER(AN or to verify the information she has £urm.shed.

o ‘ " . The follomng signed statement was obtained a'b this interviews >

¢ ’ ) ‘ ) . W'{asha.ng‘bon, Dcuo .
‘} T ‘ : “” . March 3, 1949

»T, FIORENCE TOMPKINS, freely make the following statement to Specigl
Agents ‘PHIIIP H. WILSON and HARRY K. GLAYTON who have identified themselves
to me as Special Agents. of ‘the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats
"or promises have been made in order to obtain this statement from me; I
have been advised of my right to counsel and that I do not have t6 make this
N statemént and that if T do make it, it may be uséd in a court of law.

=L, FLORENCE TOMPKINS, am 47 years old, having been born June 6, 1901, !
in Amherst Coun‘by, VJ.rga.m.a. T now reside at 1812 - 18th Street, N.W., .
Washington, D.G., and am employed as a domestic by several fam::.l:l.es in the
apartment building located at 2325 - 15th Street, N.W., Washington, D.T.

F’ “ was employed by the ABRAHAUM GEORGE SIIVEMMAN family as a maid
’ : from about. September 1935 to about May 1945. At the time I was first
- ' employed by the SEEEMANS they were res::.d:mg in Apartment. 409, 2138 .
. ‘ Galifornia Street; N.W. About the spring of 1937 they moved to Apartment.
N 311, 2325 15th Street N.W., Wash:.ngton, D.G:, at which address they re=
- . ma:z.ned until they left Washington to go to New York c:.'by in 1947.

mI}ura.ng the fall or winter of the year' following my employment by | /
“the SILVERMANs, I recall that three large oriental rugs approximately 9 x /
12 were brought to the SILVERMAN apartment at 2138 galifornia Street and /

. placed in the hallway. To the best of my recollect:.on, this would be
in the fall or winter of 1936. . T remember ‘the SIIVERMANs discussing these
rigs and that GECRGE SILVERMAN :Lnd:.cafed that ore of them was for him and:
heé was to have a selection from oné of the three rugs, also 'that the rugs
e came from New York, although. I do not kmow who sent the rugs or how they ]
“ were delivered to ‘the SILVERIAN home, /

*During conversations: between GEORGE and SARAH SILVERMAN, I learned
that one of these rugs was to be delivered to HARRY I. WHIIE, ‘a close /
friend of GEORGE SIL‘IERL.AN and ‘the third rug, was to be delivered to a

man vwhose name I heard ab tﬁe time, tut cannot nov. recall.

Kisseloff-9005
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""h.ﬂa reference to selecting a rug for themselves, I distinctly
remnember that I assisted the STIFERMANs in selecting one of the rugs to
remg8in in ‘the STLVERMAN home and that the rug picked out By GEORGE and
SABAH SILWMJAN and myself was a beautiful rug with considerable red:
¢oloring and having 'a heavy fringe of a lighter shade of approximately
four .or five .inches in 1ength. Uy best recollection is that the other
two rugs were of the same quality and size.

=[ith refeérence 1o the two remaining rugs, I recall that one of
these rugs was sent to the home of HAREY D, WHITE, although I am not
aware as to who selected the rug or how it was del:.vered to THITE. These
two rugs were of a pattern generally similar and contained somé orange
coloring. The rug selected by ‘GECRGE SILVERMAN was somewhat differeént in-
pattein ahd design and contaired a great deal of red.

Tor a nuxber -of years my sister, ETHEL TOMPKINS, now deceased, was
employed by ANNE WHLIE, wife of HA‘RRY D, WHITE. Sozre years later, possibly
. 190 or 1941, ¥ worked on some occasions for the VHITEs at 6810 Fa:.rfax
Road, Be‘thesda nfaryland and during this péeriod and later, T observed one,
of the ora.ental rugs descrn.bed zbove on the living roon f',loor of the THITR
residence at 6810 Fairfax Road, which room is, located &n *the left as you
enter the front door at this. address.

nE have "had thn,e {ypevwritten staterent, cons:.e'bmg o‘*‘ o pages, mead
to: ne, it is all true.. I have sind both pages. "

' ”‘Signed‘,mmng ‘IOMPKINS

yitnesseds

PHITIP H. WILSON ) ’ . ~
Spec:.al Agént, FBI ‘ . K -
Washington Field Office . ) )

- HARRY K. CLAYTON
. Special Agent, F.Be.I.
Washington Field Office.®

On Yarch 75 1949, FI.OP.ENSE TOMRKINS was aga:.n :mterne?'ed at 2325’5
- 15th Street;. Norfhwest at which time she adviced ‘thdt when the rugs were
delivered from New York to the apartment on G2lifornia. Street, Northwest, she

_recells that SILVERMAN mentioned that AIGER HISS and HARRY D.. WHI:IE were to
. receive the other two rugs. She stated that she had not prevlously ment;.oned

HISS as one. of the persons receiving a rug since SILVERI&AN'S conversation was
‘her only basis for believing this. She pointed out that she does not know
whether HISS actually received one of the rugs. as she has not been in his home.-

As she has been in the WHITE res:n.dence she acma]ly observed ong of the rugs
at this residence. . .

TIORENEE TOMPKINS advi:sed ‘that the SIIVERMANs. had stored “their rug
in the summer at the Federal Storage Company on Florida Avenue, Northwest,
and that she had signed for the ug on both occasions when it was released~
to. the company and when it was returned by ‘them.

] Kisseloff-9006

. b

¢
\
2




<= = erean L R L - - - 0 e T e SRS -
¥ " - -
. ) .
af . « . ’ i R .
kY - <3 R - D ofd
«

< WIFO 7494 ) ’ ; )

FID‘?EN(E TOMPKINS expressed a willingness to 'best:.fy in '!:h:.s matter
as a m.tness for the United States Governrent.,

Tllth reference to the statements of FLORENGE TCMPK[NS made on March 7,
1949, to the effect that the SILVERIANs had stored the Oriental rug, which they
had received from New York, at the Federal Storage Company and that she had
s:.gned the papers releasing it to the company and had also signed for it upon.
its return. Special Agents PHILIP H. WILSON and HARRY K. GLAYTON interviewed
#ir. H. RANDOLPH PAREEE, Assistant Secre’bary, Federal Storage Company, 1701
Florida Avenue, Northwest on March 7, 1949. BPARREE ddvised that the records
of his compamr are of a confn.dent:.al nature and that he would have to take
the matter up with the company's counsel béfore permitting his records to be

éxamined.

B . On March 9, 191.9 » RICHARD MARSH, 701 Hibbs Building, Acling cou.nsel
’ for the Federal Storage COmpany, was contacted by the zbove-mentioned Special
Agents, at which time he stated that in order to protect the company from
possible legal action, he desiréd the Federal Bureau of Investigation to
give him a written statement to the effect that the contents of the records
would not be revealed except after having been produced upon subpoena.. e
was advised by the Agents tha'b they had no such authority but that the in-
i‘ormat:.on would be treated in a. conf:.dentlal manner, consistent m:bh Bureau
policy and in the evént such ‘records are later reéquired, they Would be re~ -
quested .in the usual 1ega;L manner. MARSH ‘thereupori consen‘bed to *the Ageqts

" eéxamining pertinent company records.

B Lo

v

f\ , On March 9, 1949; Special Agents WILSON and GLAYTON reviewed the
o following records of the Federal Storage Tompéany made available by BAREEE.

(2). one original copy of a ‘Federal Storage Gompany' del:l.very order, .Number .
| 18659 I dated June 27, 1940, from Mrs. A., G SILVERMAN, Apartrent
. - 311 2325 - 15th Street, Northwest. A notation contained on +the
. : above delivery order stated #wants: rug (no ciean:.ng, 7t 6% by
‘ 11t '3%),% Hr. BARBEE ‘advised that this transaction was telephored
in to the company and that the: indicated rug size was furnished by
_the person telephéning the order and it is not the exact size of the
rug, as was determined by subgequent measurement. This order reflects
that the rug was released to the company's pick-up jan by FI.QRENCE
’,IGHPKINS.

‘ (b). ‘ope dupl:r.cate dr:.ver's recen.p'b Nunbei 9375, dated June 27, 1940, showing
’ ‘ - one rug and rug pad were received from Y¥rs, A, G. SII}'TERI&AI\I Apartment
& : 311, 2325 - I5th Street, Northwest.

(¢). one vault storage department of the declaration of value and identification
record dated June 27, 1940, which reflected receipt from Mrs, A. G.
SILVERMAN, Aparbment 311, 2325 15th Street, Northwest, one rug and
'cloth:mg. The order is sigred - "A. G. s:u:vmm o

FIQEENCE ICE.{HC{NS -
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(d).. one Fedéral Storage Company rug cleam.ng department form bearing identi-

o fication ™Dray Number 18659, Lot Number 6545, dated June 27, 1940,%
which described the rug received from Mrs. &. G. SIIVERUAN as ®Orientel;
edges worn, 7!'3% x 12f.® BAREEE stated that measurement is the ac'bual
size of the rug. determined by the company upon storing, it.

(e). one duplicate warehouse receipt, vault storage lot Number 6545, dated June
27, 1940, which reflects six dollars storage charge: pa:.d for one year
to June 27, 1941, on one oriental rug and pad. There is noted in
handwrrbing thereon that the pad-"was taken out of storage on January 3,
1942, and that the rug on October 31, 1942, the latter was signed
" for by "FLORENCE TOMPKINS,™

(£f). one original Federal Storage Company delivery -order daied 0ctober 29, 1942,
) Number 42120 from Mrs. A. G. SILVERMAN, which reflects that all
goods of lot. Number 6545 be delivered %o Apariment 3IL, 2325 - 15th '
Street, Northwest, on November 10, 1942. This crder shows: the mmg.
‘was del:wered to "LO"ENCE :IOMPKINS who signed for it in the owner's
name.

(g)s one 1('elease forx;x dated November 4, 1942, which is s:Lgned SSARAH S. SIIVDHMAN
Mrses A, G.) %

JOHN JOSEPH ALIEN, 1438 ¥V Street, Northwest who is presenﬁy employed
by Vet Vans of Virginia, was interviewed at his place of employment, 2600 block
Seminary Road Sou'th Arl:x.ngton Virginia, by the above Special Agents -on March 10,
1949, at which 'bime he ‘advised the Interviewing Agents that he has no recollect:.on
of hav:mg de]ivered an oriental rug to Mrs, A, G, SIIVERMAN, Apartment 311,

2325 < 15th Street, Northwest, in 1942. AILEN advised “l'ha*t in order to fac:xln.ta'be
pick=up and delivery of such art:.cles , it is company policy that they be handled -
in 3 rolled condition: Tn view of th:.s situation, AIIEN stated it would be - Very
unllkely that he or the ::.nd:x.v:.dual picking up such rug would have hdad an . .oppor~
tum.ty to observe s8me .

On previous interview, Mr., BAREEE advised, that ERNARD F. DECK, whose
address is unknown, wids the dr:x.ver who picked up the SIIVERIAN rug ‘on June 27-,
1940. He explaa.ned that. DECK is no longer employed by this company. Efforts
to ldcate and interview DEGK by this Office have ‘been friitless at the date of

Reference is  made to te'.l.etype from New York datéd February 3, 1949 s
requesting ‘the Washington Field Office to. ascertain from. Railway Expréss perti-—
nent details in connection with the delivéry of ‘the four rugs purchased 'by
a’AM‘BERS to GEORGE SILVERMAN.

On. February 8, 1949, the Superintendent. of the Railway Express 5 F. S.
ENGLE, Second- and N:thh Streets, Northeast, advised Special Agent TONATD A.
GONNORS that he had ro. knowledge of this del:.very and that his records extended
back only three years. Tt will be recalled that this delivery was presuma‘bly ‘
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made early in January, '1937 or late in December, 1936 to SII}IENAN'S address
2138 galifornia Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. ENGLE advised that the route
nman who would have delivered the rug was one J. W. EOPP, TOPP; still enployed
at Railway Express, advised while he probably would have made the delivery
inasmuch as SIIVERMAN's address was on his route, stated he had no meco]lectaon

whatSOever of ‘bhlS incident.

-,

’ do Lo ’WAEHIBK Assistant Supermf.enden'b who served in thit same capa-
city in 1936 and 1937, adv:.sed he had no recolléction of these rugs. Yr. A. E.
FRALING and Mr. G. M. TRCTRLERIELD, Chief Clerk and Jssistant Chief €lerk,
reSpect:wely, stated that their records exterded back for three years only and,
that it was the custom of the American Railway Express to dgstroy all récords
of deliveries at the beginning of each year, keeping records only for the past
three years. FRALING advised that there was, or could be no record of ‘lhlS .
delivery still in the Washington office of the Railway Express and stated’

that, to his knowledge no.record would be locafed elsevhere in the American
Rallway Express unless the New York Office, from which this shipment or:.g:ma'bed
had neglected to deatroy their records. He adm.Sed however, that any record
in existence would be in existence only because of an error, and that to retain

these records for such -a long periocd of time would be directly in v:x.olatn.on
of Railway Express rules. :

Reference- is mdde to the report of.‘ Speclal Agent JOHN E. HOWARD

- dated March 1, 1949, at Wash:.ngton, D.C:, with regard to instant matter.” It

is to be noted that "CLAUDIE TATIETT, former maid of MLGER HISS, fuinished the
fo]lomng information in a signed sta'bement executsd on March 10~ 1949. Seg :

’ I recall seeing a rug with a fringe on it in the HISSes! home on 30th. This
" rug was in a closet next for the kitchen in the front part of the basement.

The rug was rolled up and tied. It was a regular room size rug............c‘“

In this connection, it may be pointed out that the color degcriptlons

of the duesticned rugs offered by CLAUDIE CATLETT and FIORENGE TOMPKINS -are not

necessar;.ly inconsistent, This color variance could be..a difference in shades
of' red, which to an ipdividual comparing two.rugs, one of a deep red, prevalent
in orlental Tugs,, with a rug contaming a llghter shade of red, the-latter Tug .

. might apoear as beirig moré orange in color. Yhile on examn.nat:.on of the latter

rug by an individual who had no opportunity to view the rugs toge'bher nmight
readily defscrlbe it as red.

Mrs, VIOLA TOMPKINS ABRAMS, 3550 Warder Stree‘t: I\brthwest whb is a
sister of FLORENGE, it(x.iPIC[NS was a.nterv;.ewed by Sptaclal Agen‘bs EHES'.IER z, :
CRAVFORD and ROBERT E. IENIHAN in her office din Room 363, 401 -~ 14th Street,
Northwest, March 8, 1949. Mfrs. ABRAMS advised she had beén a maid to ‘the
‘ABRAHAM GuGRGE SILVER.IAN family from approximately August, 1934 to late 1935

-or early 1936, when they lived at 2138 Galifornia Street, Northwest, Apartment

409, and :t‘urmshed the fo]lomng signed statement cqncerr;ing her assoc:.a*tn.on

 with the family.

"-Wash:.ngton > TeCe #

: March 8, 1
Ly R B eloff-9009
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- T, -VICLA TC‘JLPKI‘IS ABR!% freely make the f£ol Ong staterent to
Svecial Agents ROEZRT E.. IENIH% and SHESTER T c s (D, who have identi-
fied, themsélves to me as. Soee:.al Agents of the Fe eral pureat of Investiga-
tion. No threa‘bs or promises have been made in‘order to obtain this state-
ment £rom mey I have been 8dvised of my right to counsel and that T do not-
have to make this statement, and that. if I/do make it, it may be used in a
courd Of la.W. h . / /

¥T, VICTA mlIPKINS AB‘%A!&S an 35, years old, having *been born January 2,

1913 at Craigsvilile,. Vzrg:mla.' I nowireside at 3550 Warder Street, ..

and am employed as a Miscellaneous Of,i‘:.ce Hachine Opera‘bor ;x the. Sort:.ng

Section, Accoun'blng D:.msa.on, nepartment of, Treasu;ﬁ.

’ . A1 care to. Vashington, D.G. in Nay; 1934_; At ‘tha’o time, I was married
10 oHA"lLES ’Emmm BROOKS whon T, later d:.vorced. Vshen I cage to Washington,
* D.C. in May 1934 my sister, FLORENGE TOMPKINS, was working as. a aid for
Mr;-and Mrs. KAUFFEAN, who were friends of" Mr, and ¥rs. ABRAHAM GECRGE
SIIVERIAN. My sister, FLCRENGE TOMPKINS, told Mis. KAURFHAN thab she had
a sister who needed’ a2 job. Mrs, KAUEEMAN suggested seeing Mrs. STIVERMAY
which I did, and ag a Yesult I Was émployed as a maid by the ABRAHAN GECRGR

_ SILVERMAN family from about ‘August, 193) to about late 1935 or early 1936.
At the time I was first émployed by the o]I;VE}mANS 'they‘ were residing
in Apartment. 409, 2138 California Street; N:W. During my period of enploy-
ment with the SIIVERMANs, they separatea for approximately thrée or' four
months, during the surmer of 1935, because of domestic dn.fflcul-&les and .-
Mrs, SIIVETLAN and her son, RICHARD, moved to Boston, Massachuoetts. I

. did not vwork for the SILVERYANs cmr:mg this period of separation. Mrs.
SILVERMAN and her son, RTZHARD, returned o Washington, D.G. approximately
September 1935 and. stayed at the lee Hotel Tocated at 15th ard L Streets,

. NAl; for approximately thiée months at the end of’ which ‘time she moved
“back ‘to their apartment at 2138 Californiz Streét, N.W. I worked, for lrs.
SILVERIAN a‘b the Tee Hotel and later «for the SII.VEBMANS until early 1936
at which time T quit in order to. ge'& a better pos:.t:.on. . _

r, SILVERMAN was a very nervous, high-strung person, and the SILVER—

MANs entertained very little dur::.ng ny ‘period -of employment, ard had little
or ho contact with other tenants in. the building., I believe Hr. SILVERMAN
wias employed by thé Government during my associdtion with the family, and
_on one occassion Mrss SILTERMAN told me that Mr. SIINERMAN was discontented

" 4in his job as he felt others in his office were using him in order to betier
themselvés — in other words, Mri SIIVERMAN was doing the work and others were’
receiving the pay.

=] also recall. tha'b on sgveral occassions Mr. SITVERMAN would bring
hoime work f£rom the office in a brief case. On several such occassions, Mrs.
SILVERMAN who. also was employed Wwpuld ﬁelephone me and suggest I take BICHAED -
out to play so he vrould not disturb Kr. SILVE%{AN -

& " &
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"Tn 1935, my sister, ETHEL TOMPKINS, came to visit me in the SILVER-
MAN apartment. During ore of these v:.s:.'bs Nrs. SILVERAN suggested” that
ETEL might get 2 job to Mrs. ANN WHITE, wife of HARRY JEXTER WHITE. As
a result, ETHEL saw Mrs. WHITE and was hiréd as their maid. Mr. and ¥Mrs,
& STIVERMAN often. spoke of the WHITEs as friends, but I cannot recall seeing
' either Mr. and Mrs. VHIIE call at the STIVERIAN apartment. However, my
sistér RTHEL told me that the SILVERVANs did visit at the WHITES' héme.

P

; ] aTn late 1934 or early 1935 a Mr. 'Loch! Currie came to visit Mr.

: SILVTERMAN. Hé was accoripanied by anothér' gentleman whom T do not know,
Ur. SILVERMAN was not at home when Mr. CURRIE ard this other géntleman first-
atrived, btut they said they would réturp in a short time. I recall RICHARD
SILVE@AN, who then was approximately seven years of age, recognlzed Mr.

- CURRIE as an old acquaintance and later -told his father that 'TLoch! GURRIE

‘ had, called.- Later, that same evening Mr. CURRIE and thé other gentleman

;;; returned and Mr. SILVEMAN‘ appeared very pleased to see both men. -

‘ *rs, SILTERMAN and RICHARD aILVERéAH often spoke of a gentleman. named
I SILVERMASTER but I camot récall in what comnection. T often heard -

- RICHARD say his father had had visitors the previous événing and had played
poker with them, bat I cannot recall ‘ever seéing any of them.

| - wr, VIOIA TOMPKINS ABRAMS, have read the above statement and state
that- it is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. T freély sighed
Iy name below.

N i ‘ VIOLA TOMPKINS ABRAMS

-Fi{itnesses:: ’
ROBERT E. TENIBAN ' -
Special Agént .

Federal Bur¢aw of Investipation

CHESTER ©. CRAWFORD.
Special Agent ‘ -
Federal Bureau of Investigation.® '

ENGIOSURES FOR 'NEW YORK= Original sigred state iént of FLORENCE TGHPKINS:
. executed March 3, 1949, at Washington, D.G.
Original signed statement of VIOLA TOMPKINS ABRAMS
- executed March 8, 1949, at Washmgton, D.C.

. ‘ - PENDING ~

Kisseloff-9011




Loty T

.y T

e

B A
e

o

(VRO 7494,
IEADS

THE WASHINGTON FIELD (FFICE:

o e Ao LB, i .1

AT@IASHINGTOQI D. G,

‘ Viill continue investigation in acc¢ordance with instructions contained
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The following investigatidn was conducted by .,pecial Agents HAY
KQ QLAITS:I ﬂ']d ;ILIP I{. ?ﬁw -4,;.

FLOIENGS TCUPKINS; aolored mafd, also known ms Wrs. PLGISNZS PANKS,
1dmt6.£ied herself to the above-; antionad Specisl Apents on larch 2, 1343,

.ag the former wmaid of ABTANAM cz::v:az STIVERIAN and family for more than ten

years, dating from 1935. £he is currsntly residing at 1812 - 18th Street,
Hortiwest, and is now employed by sevaral femflies in the apartzent tuilding
At 2325 15th ..»treet, Northwast. ©he gstated that the has been sepsrited
Lrém her husband. for eightagn years and that she ro loager uses the nsua of
LA AT Noxiol irich TCUPKINS sald that ker ensloyment with the [TLVFYMANs was

taminated a few wonths bators they mhvad from 2325 -~ 15th btrebt Ferthwest,

to New York City.

With rererema 1o the ahove statermerts, it should bwe noted that
ancording to Ur. o, M. ¥IIPLLP, Laintenance Mansyer, T. P. OAJL Conpany,
l"ashingtoa, Lofey tha ANTAHAT L::'L”g‘ii SILIERAMS first paid rent on Apartrent 3]3.

- b 2335 = 15%h Ctreet, Nortlwest, for the month ending loyesber 1, 1937, Tre

shartrant houds ,ra*orda rafleated that the Q.ILVH&'&A% moved £ron *Et'e bullding
on June 26, 1947,

_ FLIIOUZD TOUPKING stated that the following persons wers frieids off
the IIVEIUANG abd vieited then at the CTILTFTUAN homes FALTY FOXTRL VI,
ATIANK ueu,, NATVAN GG CIIETHALIER, MELD® (probably ICTNI0 ULLLAN), Aol
SURAIN, and PRISCILLA BISH. ’

3 phcwgraph of HIUPY-HIVYL CORLING, JT. mts shom to ~LOLE NM 5w PKING
Che was pnsble to identiry this yhutograph but, be‘]‘,iaved the pbrsom in the
photograph Ssemed familiar, £ha did not readgnize photographs of iITLTAKTR
CUANN3 or TAVID (JILNETNAN. Fhotographs of ALG:D I?L i and drs. CIITTAEST
SUSTN S were not available at thisg interview. .

Although she was unable to recall the yedr, FIL.ENT TOUSHING stated
that she defiritely recalled three Parsisn yugd being deliwred to the (ILVAN-
¥hD spartient b Galifornia Siregt during the "cold weather peassa,™ a nurber
cf yéars ago. To the best of her recollectiov\, two of -the ‘rugs mere disposed
of and the ather waz kept rolled 1p by the LILVIMANS and not used untn they
roved to 2325 - 15th Strest, Northwest., She further stated that from over-
Learing convérsations of the LILE Jt:ls, they were to hava thoir choics of the
rugce and ong of the rexaining was to go to DALY INXTPR TWHITI. .Lhe stated dlat
zhe did not know who was tv Yecsive ths other,

FISEINTS TUUPXING stiated that her sister, LDUDL; now deceased, was
g naid of the }IRF'IY D WaITEs; thab ghe, YLCTIRSE TONPEING, also \-rorred. on
occicions for the tXIIEs,. Mz & later nam, sre belisved that, she recognined
one of the three rugs containing scme cranps color in the HEITE housekold,
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She said tha'b she did not kaow whsther -or not-ALGSR HISS rgcoived the other
rug and that she was unsble to state whether or not hé had been at the. SILVER-
MAN home unless slie could see a photograph of him. <he did not récall anyone
who pight corroboate her stitenerts, with the possible exception of the furmer
Janitor of the building on California Strent, ‘THOUAY (AITH, whosé present
vhereabouts she did not know. She beliaved tha‘b he has retornsd to. g farm
somewhere in hnearby Earyland.

¥ith further reference to TLONAS SHITH;. also knmm as Spig TOH,M
it was ascertained on Maich 8, 1949, from HO! dé}l GARTER, a friend of mwas
GHITH, who is currently enployed as Heaaen&er by General Electric Nompany,
qhopaham Fuilding, Washington, 0.C., that SHITH and bis wife, RCSA, are p‘re-

- sently residing &t Trappes Talbot County, Naryland. In thia connecr.ion,

letter has been dirésted to the -Direstor, with copies to Baltirorq #ind Lew

"~ YorK City, requesting interview of THOUAS SHITH.

FLORCNGE TOSRKING stated that as far as she knows, STIVEWRIAN kept

no photographis equiprent in his apariwent, but she Yecalld that “[JD¥, who

rasided yith the CIDIBEKASTERS wag a photograoher and ihat\ he mnﬁoned having,

phatogrsphio equipnent: et up in the SILVERMACTER home.

FLORENGE 'IGMPKIM exhibimd a willingnesy to te re-—interviewad and
arraqgementé ¥ere pade to bring her to the jachingion Pield Uffice for re-
intérview va Thursday morning, March 3, 1949. .

the criringl retords of the letro~
mesa rodords roflected that. theze
mhles by the newe of PIORENGE BANES
fhe ondy record vhich appears ta be
. TOUPKINS of instent matter was an atrest of one
FICPENGE PANKS on Hay 18 199, coloxed, domestid, age 27, for fomica:ion,
forfeited ten dollars, .

#ith "egard to «,‘m&mm TCKPKIM&
politan Police Department wers exarined. -

and FIOICNSE TOUPKINS oh minor chatges,

’ On.Xarch 3, 1949, PLORENCE TOPKINS was re-interviawad at the
Washington Fiéld Office by Special Agent ULAYICN and WILSON: At that tive,
FTONENGE 'IOMPKING repeated the a'tatemqts set out abova and-elaborated-on-
then a8 rollmrs: - et

With refersngs to her period of. employmnt by '&m ..,IUEZ!:}-IAHs, afiter

< reflection, shé believes it to be about Sepischer, 1935, until Hay, 1945, &

poriocd during which the EYLITRANG Tesided in Apartmént 409 at 2123 [alirornia

Street, Northiweat, snd Aparizent 311, 2325 < 15th Street, Noitkwest. She

Tacalls that thay coved to the latter addresa <uring the spring or'early

’ aumer in 1’337.

¥ith raterance to SIWWELUAN rdcaiving three Parsian frugs from Newm
York Gity im December; 1936 or January, 1937, FLOTENSE TOMDKING stated that
durding the fall or winter of the year following her initisl employment with

" the SILVER(ANs, she recalls that three large “Oriental® rugs, approxinately

9x12, were trought 4o the SIIVELMAN apartwent at 2138 Californim Street, North-

-3 e . Kiéseloff-9015 -
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~ of the rugo wis for him and he was to have his melection of the threes. &the alwuo

- stated that she distinctly remsmbered that she assisted the SILIEANs in

~ her recollection, the other tﬂo rugs ware the aame quality and size.

-or hor they were delivered to the SILVB’L!AN hems. SIQIEBNGE IG.JPKI!JS seid that

-considerable red doloring and having a Heavy frings of a.lighter: shade of -
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wast, and placed in the hallway, She said that, to the best of her recollection,
this was in the £a3ll or winter of 1936. The recalls that she rememberad the
CILVEDNANS -discussing thesns rigs snd that GECTGE SIIVEIAN indicstad that one

seid that the rugs cuze frot New York Cify, but the did not know who gent them i

during conversations between GECRGE and SARR STIVEIMAY, she learned thut one

of the rugs was to be delivered to HARRY D. YiITB, a ulose friénd of GEONOZ
SIIVERAAY, and the ‘third rug was to be deliverad to a person, whosa name

she henrd at tha 4ime but pould not recall, - :

With reference to selecting & rug for themealves,. FI.G“:BH"E TOWPKINS

salecting one :0f" the mga to‘ rexain in the yII;!E’:lA!I’ home and that the rug
picked out by GECTGI: and SARA SILVZRVAN and herself was & ‘hesutiful rug with

sporoximately four or £ive inches in length. She said that, to the bast of

With-reference to the two remaining rugs, she said that she recalled:
that one was sent to the home of HARRY D. ®HITE, although she was riot awire
as to-who seléctad that rug or how it was deliverpd to VHITES. These two
Tugd were of @ pattern generally ainilar dnd coptained some orange woloring. ‘
The Tug selected “by QLOTCE LILVENMAN was scomenhat diff.‘eren'b 4in pattern .and
design and contnined a great desl of red. ¢ l

With reference to the rugs, :’LGH.,}{G” TCM"KI!I‘% recalled -overhearing . ‘

' .8 convaersation somewhat labar batween SARA and mm‘:ﬁ} SILYEZ WAN, during \vhich

C&C?.G“ ‘iILVFF&IAH said that he wis sorry t.hntf,he had ever ,gqtten mized, up in the

. deal (noucerning the rugs)s

She stated that for & number of years har siqter, ETIEL. ’IGJRKIN.»,
now deceased; . was émployed by ANNE VHITE, wife of HARGY D. WHITE., Some years

later, possibly 1940 or 1941, she FLG'TNGS TCHPKING, worked on oocasions for

the THITES at £810 Fiirfax Posd Bethesdu, naryland and during this period,
she obgerved ong of the Orientzzl rugs, described abova, on the living roem
tloor of the VALTE résitence, whizh roon is located on ths Jeft as 'ypu entar
the front door at.this addrass. ©o.

With reference to SILYEMAN'a detivities, hiter they moved to 2325
- 15th Street, Northwest, FLOTTIGE ICHPKING stated tha¥ in contrast to Cali=
fornia Sireat, _they often entertained guests at supper partiesic.c|off-9016

In her pravious statersent; she wentioned AR E. THIGE, E‘RAHK e,
WATHAY GRECOIY SILIERAAGTER, I..M’GHLIN CURITE, PRILSILLA HICS and en individual
knowm as *LUD. Upan m-intervie;v, fron photographs exhibited to her, ghe -

"identified the above-rertionnd persons &ng also FOLFN SXLVTRIASTER. Che

identitied WILLIAY TULYIG PLLYAR so the perdon she knew ag JIID* and che plso
regalied that ULIMAN was rebiding with the *‘ILVEWA'*LRG. Che identdfied

- photographs of TICHAND “TLVZIMAN, AWATOLE CIIFERNATICR, TORGTHY and: IETING

KAPLAN ard mentioned that }IAFQED GIACSER was s pusst at the apartment. She naa
unable to identify photographs of dr, or lrs. YNITTAKER GHAMESRS or ALGSR HISS

the recalls the SILVIRYANS mentioning the name of M,Gmi niss, EL::ILA TIAIR and :

JERIY OREACH. - -
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During the sscond interview, SLORENSE TOMPEINS atated that STUIRISAN

often Jeft the aparizent on 15th Street, Northwést, at nigh% saying that he

wag going to the STLVERMACTER's and. that when he left, he would take with him

& large envelops which she presuuad eontained papsrs he had. brodght home fron
work. &he stated that on rio pcoasion had she excmined the contants of thesd
enveloges and thut she is mot in 2 pogsition tq say what they contained.

She apain stated that che is unable to furnicsh the nases of other

individuals who would be in a position io give additional information con-
carning SILVEIYAN.or to verify the informaiion sha had furnished,

The following signed staterant was cbtained at thia interview:

"‘H&Shinz,ton, .D.B.
UNarch 3, 1949

T, aIL"EH"E TOMPKINSG, freely muke the £ollowing statersnt 6 Speocial
Agents PHIIIP.N. WILSON and HARRY K. GIAYTON who have identified themselves
to me as. Spacial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigations No thredts
or propisss have besn made in order <t obtain this statemsnt from me; I .
hava bteen advissd of my right- to ¢ounse), and that L.do not have to make this
statement and that it T dp mdke it, it nay 'be used in a sourt of law.

ST, FLOCENCE TUPKINSG,-am 47 years 0ld, having been borh Jusna ‘6; 1901,

in Asherst coun*y, Tirginia. I now resids at ;1.812 - 18th Streab, N,

Fashington, D.C., and an gxployed as a domaetic by saveral familias in the
apartwent building located at 2325 - 15th Street, .., ‘f!m:hington, Dea-

o ‘was etiployed by 'hha }LB’}AI&&.& GEOTOE SILTETUAN fanily &8 2 raid
fron about September 1935 to about Yay 1945. At the tihe I was first
anployed by the SILVSIMANs they were residing An Aparicant 499, 2138
Gdlifornia Htreet, N.W. About the spring of 1937 they moved to Apartisnt
311, 2335 15th Street, N.W., Gizchington, D.C., at which address they re-
mained until they left Wdshinglon to go to New York Uity in 1947. .

“puring the fall or winter of the yewr ollowing Ty emplpymant By
the SILVERIANs, I rectll, that three large- orisntsl rugs spproxinitely 9 x

12 mers brought to e SILVIRSAN apartsént at 2138 palifornia Street and

plaged in the hallwasy. To the best of my reconection, this would e
in the fall or winter of 1936. I rémenbar the SILVEINANs diacuasihg these

rugs and that GUOGE SILVELMAY indicdted that one of them whs for hin and

he was to have a selectiocn £roa one of the ihres rugs, %4lsp that the ruga
came from Few York, although I do not know who seat the rugs or how they
were delivered to the SILYEMMAN home, - ’

#hiring convaraations between Gz’é*ﬁﬁ’r: and, SA“J\H SII&'EPHAN » I learned
that. one of these rugs was: to be delivared to IALYY D. WILIE, a closa
friend of (DONGE SILJERNAN, aad the third rug was to be dslﬁ.varad to n
man vhosg riaze I hesrd at the tirme, but cannot now recall,

s Kisseloff-9Q17
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*iiti refereace to telecting & rug for tiemselves, I distinetly
ronenber that I assisted the IIVEWAMNs in seldctingz oné of the rugs to
remain in the TILVARMAYN home ard that the rug picked out by CICNOE and
SARAH SILVEIWAN and pyself was n beautiful rug with considerable red
ooloring and having a heavy fringe of a lighter chade of approximately
four or five inches I lergth. Ly beat recollaection is that the other

two ruge werq of the sare quality snd size,

i th reference to theé two remazining rngs, I recall that one of
thete rugs wds sead to the home of IALY I, WHITS; althourh T am not
aware a3 to vho gelected the rug or how it waw delivered to “JITS: These - ;
two rugs were of d pattern generally similar and ¢ontninsd soze oranze |

ouloring, %he rug selected by GEORGS SILVERIM was ronewhat different. if

pattern and design and coataired & great desl of red.

Mor a nuober of years my sister, ETESL TOUPKING, now decessed, was
employed by ANNE WHITS, wife of DALDY D, WIITE. Sdie years later, possibly
1940 or 1941, I worked o1 soxe occasions Yor the YHITDG at 6010 Tairfex
Rocd, Dethesda, Maryland; and during this périod and later; I ohserved one
of the orientsl rugs desoribed above on the 1iving room flqor of the THITE
resldence -at-€810 Fairfax fload, which room is located oa the left as you

-

ertér the front. door at this addrecs,

e

L have had this typewritten t}'t;atemnt, consleting of two pages, read
to me, 1% 4s all tmue. I have sird both pages..

Niighed SLORTNOE TOMPKIED

. "iiinesseds ‘
"PIILIP B, RILOON - o o
Speeial, Agent, FRX - E )
Viashington Field 0ffice -

TARSY Ko CRAYTON
’Speéial A&Ent‘, .F Q‘EQIO
Viashington Field Office.*

Ca dlerel 7, 1949, FIQUEICE T2UDPKING was dgain inferviewed. ate 2325
- 15th Street, Horihwest, -8t which tike she advided thut when the rugs were
delivered from New York to the apartment on Californta Streek, lorthwest, she
redulls. that SITVMTWAYN mentioned that AIGER HISS and HADRY, Tl W.ZEID wera o
redaive the otlier two rigs. She shated that shs had not previcusly rentioned
HIZS es one of the persons receiving a rug since SILUSIUL:'s conversation vas
her only basis for believirg this., She pointed cut that she does not know
whether HIS] agtunlly received one of the rugs .as she has not baen in his homo.
As she hag 'beeh in the LPITL residence, she eotually observed one of the rugs
at this residence, _ i Klsseloff_g()ls

FLORINIE TOMPKING adviszed that thHe CIIVEMMAKs had storsd their rag
in the surmer at the Federal Storage Coinpany on Florida Avenye, lNorthwest,
and that ghe had signed for' the rug on both occasioig when it was released
to0 the company and when it was returned by thenm.

'-6.- i




S e

¥

e g ] g ~ARe
W
¢

rEEE < - > n s e S = 8 A IR
.
N 5
¢ d . - * _
& 3 ‘. - ", " ' i

YIEO 7494 .

2

¥IOEENCE TOMPKING expressed a willingness to testify in this matter

ész witness for the United States Governrent.

Tith reference fo.thé staterants of FLOIERGE TOLPRIKS made on Uarch 7,
1949, to the effect t.‘mt the SILVERIANS had stored the Oriental ruz; which they
bad received from Hew York, at the Federal Storage Company and that she had
sigued the pspers reisasing it to the company and had also signed for 4% upon.

- ts return. Special Agents PHILIP If, WILEON and HARRY K. CLAYZCH interviewed

¥r, H, RANDOGLPH TARUIE; Assistont Secretary, Fedsral Storage Company, 1701
Florida Avenue, Hort}mast on B!aroh 7 191-’»9. FARDER advised that. the records

.of hiis comoany ars of a cénfidentinl natur:e and. that he would have to take

the. matter up with the company's counsal before permitting his racords to be
examinbdo ’

Cn Uarch 9, 1943, KICHARD MARSH, 701 Hitbs Building, Acting Counsel

~ for the Federal Storage Company, was contacted by the above-mentioned Special

hgents, at which time he stated that in order ‘o protest the company from

possible lagal actioh, he desired the Federal Bureau of Investigation to

give him a written stdtement to the effeat that the vontents of the récords
would siot 'be ravealsd except afteyr having Yeen produced upon subpoena. IHe

" wag advised by the Agents that they had rio such authority but that the in-

formation would be treated in a cbnfidential ranner, consiﬁtent with Bureaun
po‘licy and in the event such records are later required, they would be re-
quested in the utual legal mamner., MARCH thereupon conaen'bed to the Apents

exanining pertinont tonpaay records,

On ¥arch 9, 1949, Cpecidd igents WILSQN and PLAYTON rev:lewed the
follbmg records of the Fedsral Storage Gompany pade available by mavﬁz.

(). “one original copy of a Federal Storage company delivery t;rder, Huzber
18659 I dated June 27, 1940, from Mre. A. G. SILVSIIAR, Apartoent:
311, 27325 -~ 15th Streat, horthweai. A notation contsinsd on the
- above delivery order atatad #wants: rag (no oleaning, 7! 6% by

11t 37).4% Yr, FARAIZE advided that this transaction was ‘telephoned
in to the company and that the indicated rug size was furnished by
the perscn talephcming the order snd it 1s not the exact size of the
‘rug, a8 way detert:ined by subsequent wessurement. This oxder reflects
that xgqm rug was relséassd to the company’s pick-up man by "LCI"‘Hm

i R Idhp e

(b). one duplicnte driver!s rebeipt, Huzber 9375, dated Juna 27, 1940, showing
. ohe rrg and rug ped were received from Xrs. A, G. SILIESSAY, Apantcent
311, 2325 - 15th Strest, Northrest.

" (a). oré vault storage department of the deslaration of value und identification

racord dated June 27, 1940, which reflected receipt from Mra. A. Q.
SILVETIAN, "Apartnent A1, 2325 = 15th Streat, Yorthwest, ong rag and
clothing. “The order i8 signed ~ M, G. CILVZRIAN

FPICTINZE 'IGS{?JC[NS.'“

s - ’7 - Kisseloff-9019
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ong Paderal "toraf'e Qonpany rug clesning deparhmnt form bearing identi-
tiestion ﬂnra:,r Nuzber 18659, Lot Kumber 6545, dated June 27, 1940,% )
which :dggaribed thé rug received from Urs. A. G. SILTRLIAN as *Orientsl,
edges worn, 7' 3% x12.¥ PARKIE stated that meagurenent is the actual
size of the rug deterrined by the cox ey nno‘r storing it.

[ 2]

‘.(d)

one duplicate warehouse receipt, vault storageé lot Nurbexr 6545, dated June
27, 1940, which ral’lec‘hs six dollars storage ohsrge paid for ode year
to June 27, 1941, -on one ‘orientsl rug-4nd pad, There is noted in
~ handwriting. thereon that the pad, was taken out. of storage on January 3
. 3942, and that the rug é1 Cotober 31, 1942, the latter was aig,ned
for by “ICIENCT TCUPKINS. X ( .

(e)

(£). one original Federal Storage Compeny delivary order dated cctober 29, 191.‘2,
* Tumber 42120 from Wrs. A, G, SILVIRMAN, which réflegts that all
goeds of Jot Kucher 6545 be delivered to- Apartment 311, 2325 = 15th
Streat, Northwest, -on Kovember 10, 1242. This urder shawa the rug
wag delivered to FLO rENGE 'm;.!PKINu, who signed for it in the awnex's
nazs.

one Teleduy fpx‘m, dﬁted I.ove,..ber 4, 1942, whidh is signed *CATAL S. uILV‘”mAN

(&)»
(Urse A, G.}o%

- a JOHT JOTEPH ALLEM, 1433 V Street, Nonth'«eat, who is presently enployed

b,y' Vet Vana of Virginia, -wae interviewed ab ‘his place of employment, 2600 blosk
Cendnary Rodd South, Axlingtén, Virginid; by the atove Special Aganto on March 10,
1943,. a8t vhivh tine hs advised the Inteérviewing Agents-that ke has no roecollestion
of having delivered an orientnl rig to Mrs. A. G, u;LVBl‘MN, Apértoent 311, .

"' 2325 = 15th Street, Northwest, in 1942. AILEN ddvided theét in order to raciu%ate
pick-up and delivery of duch articias, it is compsny. policy that theybe handled-

in a rolled condition, In view of this situation, ALIEN. stated it would be very

‘unlikely that he or thé individual picking up such rug would-have had a2n oppor-
mnity to observe sama,. . ‘

" On grevious, interview, Y. E\F"”*’& advised, that EINAIR ¥, TI0X, whose

. address is nnkhown, was the driver #ho picked up the SILVERIAN rug on Juie 27, .

'1940. Fe explained that IZCK is po longer employed by this company. Efforts
to locate énd interview LECK by this Office have 'bpen fruitless at the dste of’
this writing. '

laference is padd to telﬂtyps fron New York dated I’abruary 3, 1949,
Tequesting the Tashington Field Qffice to adcertain Iyopm Railway Express pertie
rient de'tailg in conneotion with the dalivery of }Jha four rugs ‘purchaged by _
mmm 28, ‘to CECRID "ILVE":&AR.

, cn February 8, .1949, the “uperintendeﬂ. of the nailway Txpress N F. S Be 7
ENCIE .;, wecond -and Ninth Streets, Nertheadt, advised Cpedial fgent ICNALL-A
CONEC™S that he had no knowledge of this delivery end that his records extended
1t will be Tecalled that this delivery was presumably
Kisseloff-9020
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nade early in January, 1937 or late in Dacember, 1936 to _ILJELLAN's address
RA133 California Avenue, N.W., Washington, P.C, TICIE adviged that the route
nman vho would hive deliverad the rug was one J. W, ICPP. IOPP, still erployed
at Railway Lxpress, advised while he probably would have rade the delivery
inasnuch as SIL/“TEANYS Eddrens was -on his. routs, stated ke had no rezcllecticn
whatscevar of this inaident.

A Ji Lo VARNICK, Asgistart Superintendent, who served in that sare cnpa-
oity in 1934 and 1937, advised he had no recollection of thess rugs: ur. 2. E.
FRALING ard K1 €,.3. T "FLEMTLED, Zhief Qlerk and dspistont Chief Mlerk,
raspactively, stated that their records extended back for three ysars only snd
that it wds the custon of the American Nailway Express to destroy 41l recorde
of coliverige at the beginning ol éash year, kesping racords only for the pash
three yesrs. FRALING gdvised that there was, or gould bBe no resdrd of this
delivery still in the Vachington office of thg Railwiy Express nnd grated
tkat, ‘o his knowledge, no record would bo logated elserhers in the Arsrican
Tailvay Express unless the New York 0ffice, frox which this shipmeat originated
had neglected to destroy their records, FEe advised, however, that any rdoord =

dn existensze would be in existence only bscauge Of an error, and that to retain

these rgeord4 for such s long period of time wéuld be direcgtly in vivlation
of Rgilway Bkpréss rules. :

Réferencé is mide to the raport of Speciil Apent JOFY E. TOIARD

" dated March 1, 1949, at Tdehitgton, D.C., with regard to instant matier. It.

is to be notad that CLATUIE CATIRIT, forzer maid of ALONR HIT®, furnished the
following informotion fa a pigred statezent exacuted ox March 10, 194). *...
I recall seeing & rug with a fringe oa it 'in the HISSes!' hemé oa 3)th. This
rug was in: a closet néxt to the kitchen in ths Zroat part of the basement.
The Iug wag rolled up and tied. IY was g regular rocr 8i%e TFuZeesesssisvese®™

In this cornestion, it méy be pointed out that the color dessriptions

of thé Guesticned rugs offered by CLADIE PATLETT end RIOINGT TOMPKILG sre not
necéssdrily ingonsistant. This color variance could be a differerce ‘in shades
of red, vhich f¢ an individusl corparing two rugs, one of & desp réd, prevalent
in orientsl xuss, with a rug containing a lighter chade of red, the latier rug
night sppsar as being ndre orange in color. Thile ox eximinption of the latter
Tug Ty 2n individual vwho had no opportunity to view the rugs together night
resdily descride it as red, .
Yrs: VICIA SOHPKING ALTADS, 3550 Uarder Street, lorthweat, who is a
sister of FIQNENIT TQUIDKING, was intervigred by Specisl Agents TIELILR €.
CPATSDYT wad ROTSNT ©. LENITAN in her office in Reom 353, 401 —~ 14th Ctreet,
Northwest, Yarch §, 1949.. lrs. AT2ANG advised che ked been & madd to the
ATTAPAY ORI TOT SIIVERMAN fanily Crom approxivately August, 1934 to late 1935,
or sarly 1936, when they lived gt 21338 Dalifornia Cfrset, Northwest; Apdrifent
409, and furnished the following signed stdtodient conterning her association

with the family.

*achington, D.Ce.
March 8, 1949
-9 o ? Kisseloff-9021
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¥, VIOLA TUUTKING AB"”“ freely make the following statement to
upeeial Agerts R/GAT B. !:*cmm ard. JHLJVIBD Co 37AHD . s, vho have identi-
fied themselves to me as Gpecial Apeats of the t'ederal Pureau of Investigs~
tion, Ho threats or pronises have been mase in order o obtain this state-
weant fron me;y I have bearn advised of oy right to counsel and that I dc not

have to maka thia statement, and that if I do maks it, it pay be uged in a
court of lav,

“I, VIrTA TOUPKILTY APRALL, an 35 years old, baving been born Junuary 2,
1913 m: Craigasville, Virginia. I now reside at 3550 Varder Street, ielle
and an emplnyad ad & Nlscellansous (ffise lachine (perator in the Corting
Lagtion, Apepunting Iivision, Tepartement of Treasury..

"I ctrme to washingten, D.C. in day, 1934. At that time, I was rarried
to JFATLES ELAA D BRACT. whonm T 1ster divorced. When I came to Washingten,
D.C. in may 1934 my sigter, SLCETET TCUPEING, was working sd a meid for
Lr. and Urs. KACPSLAK, who ware friends of kr. ond Yrs. ARVATAM GO DGR

STILIL WAN. Ly aismr, VIS TR TEDRINL, told Lrd. KAUSEUAN that she had
a sister who needed 2 job, Irs, K&U “PLAl sagrestad seeing Yrae. LTLTRIAY
which I aid, and an a reculi I was euployed as a nuid by the AF/AHLL CIr uwn

PRETY LR L‘mi’ly fred about August 1934 to sbout Iate 1935 or early 1936.
At ‘tna tize. I was first epployed by the swnﬁ"i’qu, they werae rasiding
in Apart~ent 409, 213 California itreet, W, Turing riy period of erploy-
fart with the uILW..,i& s, they ceparated for aporoximately three or four
zonths, during the summer of 1935, beuauﬂe of domestic difPiculties, wund

C¥ra. .dd..,,,..&’ i« Bad hey son, Ri«IA’ 3, movéd to Buaton, Lasysachusetts. I

aid néi;. work for the LiLJ/linAbs during this périod br geparation. MNr&.
L al Ry ag

EILYT 1A% and her son, LI'HARD, returnsd to washington, D.0. approximataly

-Setenber 1935 and stayed at the Iee hotel lodated at 15th ard L & treets!

HJbl. for approximately thres months at the end of which time the noved
back to their apartuent at 2133 faliforzia Lireet, xm!. I yorxed for krs,
GILVE 464 &t the Lee Hotel snd Jater for the. .JILn..s s unvil enrly 1936
at whish tice I quit in order to get 3 tétter position.

%ir, 3LV was a very mervous, high-strung pgrson, and the . II.JF‘P-
s ertsrtained very llttle asaring oy perdod of enployment, #nd had Iitrle
or no sontact with othar tenants in the tuilding, I oalieva Ur. STIVERNAY
vas enployed ty the Governcent during my apuocidtion with the fanily, and
o1 one ocaassion Hrs. SILVEMAY told me that Vr. LII5LIGIAG was discontented
in his Job &8s he felt others im his oZilize were uding him in order to better
tharzselvas - in other ?Io*ds, Lr, SIL7ETAR wag doing the work and others were
reoeiviny the pay.

47 algo racall that on saveral occassiong Hr, STLIL.IMN would bring
horms ncrk froa the office in a briel casa, ¢ gsveral such oocasaions, Ara,
“ILYS2N who algo was eaployed wiald telephone me and sugrest I take TTICHALD
oyt to play so he vmld not disturb Llir. ILVEMAN. ,

- 1O - :
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n 1935, ny sister, B HEL TUPFIES, came to visit me in the HILIER-
LAY wpartmsnt. During ons of these visits Urs. SILTRVAN zugpested that
ETHEL zight get a job to Lrs. ANN WIITE, wife of FALRY NEXIER WHITE. As
a result, RTYL saw lirs. TIITE and was hired as their maid. Nr. and ¥ra.
CILYR.AN often spoke .of the YWIfEs as Priends, but I cannot recall seeing
either Ur. and irss: VOITE oall at the SILVEIFAY apartzert. Fowever, oy
sister TiTU {0ld me that the LILVEWIAGS did viasit 8¢ the & ITEs! home.

4In late 1934 or early 1735 a Mr. 'Loch' Currie came to visit Mr.
“ILVAFAAE. Us vias accompgried by another gentleman whor I do not knows.
Hre SIIY AN was not at home yhen ¥re SUPHIE and this other gentlenmasn first
arrived, tut they sald they weuld retarn in 8 short time. I recall RIZHARD
CILYTR w AV, who then was spproximstely seven years of age, recoznized v,
SUPFRIE as an old acgaaintanse snd later told bid-father that ’loch' CURIIE
kad called. Later, that sduve everdng ilr. CUUIE &nd the other gantlsaan
raturnad and Ur, [TIVFIYAY appeared very pleased to sée both men..

Mirs, SILZBLGAN and dLlARD LJLVFIGAYN often spoke of & gentleman raned
LITTERVACTER but I eamnot recsll in what connegtion. I often hencd
RIZHAYY say his rather had had visitors the pravious evening and had played
poker with them, but I.cdndot recall eyer bLesing any of them,

8T, VIMLA ToArFING ABEM.:, haya read the atove statement and state
that it is troe pnd gérract to the best of ry knowledge. I rreely signed
r'y name below,

“7IOLA TOUPKINS ABIRSS

*ittnosdes: - )
ROPERT B, LENIHAN " : *
fivsoial Apent

Faderal. Buresu. ot Invastigation

TTESIER f. STANRND

Boecial, Agent

Federal murasu of Investigation.®

FNOICETERS RCR KWW YOAK: Original sigrad state ment of FIGRENCE TOUPKING
executed ¥arch 3, 1949, at {ashington, D.7,.
Origina), signed stateriant of VIGLA OMPKING AFAMSG
exacutaed Mireh 3, 1949, at Tashingfon, D.Cv

¢ =~ PLIDING =
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Will continue investigation in nccnrdance with inatructiona contaimd
" 4n réferenced Fureaw letter, - :
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CECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVEL FLOM: ’ -
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GCUIDE

LATE 0&-08-Z010

: , commgrr 42866
Dates Kay 5, 1949 . AIR POUCH
Tos Logal Attache
Yexdco City, Hoxico
}f‘" Froms Jdohn ¥dgar Hoover, lg%rector, Federal Burgau of Investigation 2 )
Subjects’ JAY DAVID %‘.’HITI'&E-‘%JCHAHE}ERS, WAS. ET AL N7
PERJURY 3 ESPIVIAQS -~ Ry INTOSRIAL SECURITY - R

To: JOIM_TE@DOPM 23, ViAS.
JOHHERRAN, JORRAHENAN

. You are requosted to intorviem John Theodore Herrmann in accordence with the
instructicns set forth at the end of this leitor. Horrmann and his.wife, Floronce
Ruth Horrnznn, are Aserican civizcns, They arc rasiding, at the present time, in
Yexdco City. The only address the Dureau possesses for thea is in care of Wells
Fargo Dxpress Company, Mexico Citys In order that ybur interview may be thorough
and exhaustivey I am furnishing you with extoensive information concerning John
Theodors Herrmann-as yoflectod from a reviow of the Rirezu files.

On Jaruery 13, 1949, tho lew York Office interviewed Jay David Phittaker
Chazbers, Ho advised that Harold Ware operated a Comzunist underground epparatus
in VWashington, D, C, This apparatus included Donald Hiss; Chorles Kramer, Victor
Perlo, Henry Hill Collins, Jr., Leo Prossmon and Hathan Witt, Ba.c;:sof thace
indivicusls had his o#n separate cell ccnsisting of 10 to 20 parsohs who were
employed in the varicus Gevernment agencles in Y:ashingbon& M BY  According to
Chambers, these individuals wore not abstracting any doculdnts frem the wardous
Governzent anencics but wore placed thero so that thoir services might be used
in the event an ogportunity arosa, GChembers alloged that John Herrmann was one
of tho individuals in Harold Isro's cell, Horrmann was a mexbor of the John RNeed
Club in lew York City at the time that Chombers was also a member of the Club,
Chazbers roported that. Horrmenn was married to Joscphine Herbst who had been the
author of 2 or 3 fairly weoll accepted novels and was tonsidered a leading light
in the litorary world. He slleged that in approximstely 1935 and 1935y Herrmann
and his wife liyed in an apartment on the woest side of New Hempshire svenus,
betroon Lassachusobtts Avenuoe and DuFont Circle in Washington, D. C.

P Continuing, Chesbors shated thab in spproximctely 1936, hoheld a
“gonvorsation with Morrmann, During this conyorsabion,.dsPrmenn said that a

;. foamily "ggggﬁgaae-ommmgn resided cn 25th Stragh iy Hehdnzton, D. C.y

’r‘fx."“x’\’?:?a__.: ci=ki rgﬁf g
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consisted of the wife, husband and child. Horrmann allepcd further to Chambars,
in this conversation, that J, Poters had instructod Harold Yars and John Herrmenn
late one ovening, to go to the Silvermen housshold and arrangs to take Slilvorman
out of his house and pot him away from ilashington, D. C. Herrmann and Tare
accomplished this but Chambers -doss not rocall where thoy took Silverran,

_ On January 23, 1949, Charbers stated that when he first received decu-
ments from Alpor Hiss, he photographed these documents himself, oither at his
home or at the homs of Hermanne Ho stated that Herrmenn had beon brouight to i
Washington to bo an assistant to Haorold Tare in tho apparatus, Chacbers said o
that Robert Coe raceived documents from Harry Dextor White and gave them to him and
he took them to Herrmann's apartment in Washington, D C.. whore ho photographed

then,
(74-1333 - Report of SA Robert F, X, O'Keefe datod: 3-23-49 at NY)

_ It may be noted that Jay David Fhittaker Chambers has used the following
aliases: Georgo Crosley, Carl Carloon, Vivian Chambors, Lloyd Cantwell, John Kelly,
"Carlﬂ, #Eapint ’ and "Zob',

Your attention is diracted to Chambors! allégation montioned above that -
Herrmann was. a menbor of the John faod Club. in New York City. Chambora has adviscd
that in early 1932, ho (Chambors) Joincd the John Reed Club which,under the appear-
anco of general leftist or Iiboral organizations; was actually dominated by the
Comrunist Party; particularly in tho poried-of Alexonder Trachtonberg. Chembers . .
.oxplained that the Joha Heod Club was an organization of artists, writers, sculptors -
and nowspoper men. It was tho cultural group of the Comminist Party and on the
oxtrene lofte * In effoct, it was a Ygrab bag" of Bohomlans. Ib was ono of the
go-called “bridze" orgonizations which are. commonly roferred to at the. prezent
tine as Communist front organizations. (741333 The New York Prosecutive Sumnary Ron orb 4
Mrg, Josophine Frey Herbst, Z?fgoﬁé);JPéEP@rgggKﬁHXug?tﬁM@ng, Hew 4
Jerscy, was racontly interviewod, She advised that sho was forfderly married to |
John Herrmenn but that they were separated in the spring of 1935, She related 3
that Horrmdinh -originally contacted Harold Vare in the foll of 1933 for information
cn & play he. was planning on farn subjects. Krs. Horbst further reported that she
had net Vara provicusly on’one occagion through his wifo, Jossica Smith, a writer
vho odited and pay still edit. & magazine on tho Soviot Union under her own numd. . -

S Hrs. Horbst adviged that her hugband wont to fiashington, D, C., in the
spring of 1934 <during whidh time sho remained At hor homo in Erwinna, Pennsylvania.
She Joined Herrmann in Vashington in July of 1934 and lived wmith him in -an apartnont
until Septembor, 1934+ She was unable to rocall the address of tho apartment but
was of tho opinion that. tha spartment desdribod above by Uhittaker Chambérs was
undcubtodly the corroct one,

. In 1934, sho.sds a trdp throz-hout the Middle Test to wwrite artihles
for, Serdbners and Angrican Larcury magazines. on the drought, Sho returnsd te -

>
s s

; - Kisseloff-9026

2|




v

«;rg‘ St el b bhvos e O
»

RN T~ ) . . )
- 0- | 6 ~~ 42868

E"ashington about. Ogtober, 1934, for a pericd of 2 weeks, Thercafter, she went
to Now York City ond shortly after Christmas of 1934, traveled to Cuba. She
alleged that oxcept for this period, she did not return to rashington until
approxinatoly 1942, when she held a position for a period of approximatoly 3
ronths with the 0ffice of Var Informaticn from which sho was summarily fired.

Kra. Herbst rcportod thabt she was visited by Horrmonn in lew York
prior to her departure for Cuba aforementioned, and upcn ticr roturn from Cuba
on April 1, 1935, Horrmeann was in the stato of lNsbraska., She resalled this
specifically because it was at this time that shé heard frem him in connection
with thoir soparaticn, In June,-1935, she weat to Gormany and Horrmann came
to s6e hor offs This 4s tho last time she saw hime

lrg. Horbst rocalled meeting an individual idontified to hor by her
husband as Carl who she lator loarned, through photographs in Time magazine »
to bo Y‘hi%takor Chembers,

The photograph of Chambors tukon in 1931 was definitoely identified
by lirs; Horbst as beinz Carl with whom her husbond was fomilisr and whom sho -
belicved Herrmann met through Harold Wares:

In connection with her husband's contact with Chambers; sho related
that Chambers visited their apartmeont on 2 or 3 -occasions while she was in
Washington and from the porbions of conversation she overhoard, she concluded
that Chombers was collecting information for the Corrunist Party in Nem York
City. At that tine, Horrmann was cngaged in securing information of a political
nature for background of A pley he was writing.

Yiith reference to Chambors, lrs: iHerbst rccalled readihg’ an. article
writton by him in about 1932; which struck her as having been writton by an
author with excollont potentialities, She was so. impressed with this erticle
that on one occasion she inquired of Maxim Loiber; a literary agent; as to
whatevor happened to Chambors. Sho, was informed that Leiber did not know.

Lrs, Horbst advised that while in Washington, she net Les Pressmen
in eonnection with the organization of the CIO. }Nathan Gregory Silvormaster
was introduccd to her by Noxim Leibor, her literary agont at that tims,. when
she desired to secure information on foreisn relations for usge in erticles she
vas writing. Abt.that time, Silvormaster was with tho Farn Reclamation Progran,
Leiber, according to lra, Hsrbst, is still a literary agent in New York,

lirs, Horbst denied evor knowing Donald Hiss, Charles Kramor, Victor
’Perlo, Henry Hill Collins, Jr.s Nothan ¥Witt, Alger Hiss, Priscilla Hiss, d.
Paters or Silvornman, It nay be noted that the investigation to idontify
Silverman aforomenticned has been unsuccessful. to dato,.

- lrs. Herbst denied ever having secn Chaembors make any photographs

in their home and stated that she know nothing of the connect.ion botween
Jher husband, Charbers and Y’ure.
(74-13332347)

; . Kisseloff-9027
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Tho NowaYork Office intorviewed Mraes Florence Tate, 305 Eighth Avenue,
Apartment: C VI, Crooklyn, How York on February 23; 1949. She advised that John
T+ Herrmann paxried hor daughter Ruth Tats about 9 years ago. She stated thet
John has been a writer for many ycars and has an incoms coming to him regularly
fron the cstate of his doceased father, lis -fathor had been connected with the
Reo automobile eoncern in Lansing, Nichigan, for a long time. Lira, Tate indicated
that Horrmann was not regularly cmployed and for a long period of timo, had besn

. living by himself on his boat the "Ruth Tate" which he had anchored on the Laryland

- &

shore somowhore on tho Chesapoake Baye. Ho moved into the Brooklyn apartment with
his wife approxinately 4 months prior to February 238, 1949, and thoy lived togcther
there until about the first of February, 1949y when ho and his wife left the United
States and wont to Léico on a vacation trip. lrs. Tate thought it was _possible
that they would return to tho Unlted Statoes somctime this summor, ' She informed
that thoy had no fixed . - residenco in lMexico but wers moving around and cculd only
be ‘reached through Wells:Fargo Exprdass Companye

On April 13, 1949, Mrs. Tate advised that Horrmonn and his wifo are still
in Udexico City and can bo reachod in care of Wells Fargo Expresa Company, IThey aro
studying Spanish and intend to entor the university thore. She rolated that they
plan to livo thors indefinitoly duc to cheapor liyving conditions in that country,
She .2dvised that Mrg, Horrmanng in a lotber to her, has indicated that she knows
the Burcau desires to interview her husband and has suggested that if the interview
is to bo conducted in the-near future; it will have to be in laxico since thoy do
not intond to roturn to the United States in the near fubure. (74-1333

g = v _ LB ,
(Report Of,‘.igé. f‘gggggh&pxﬂegbggeggé gg\?fgoé @naé%gg'nr e?ﬁ:‘faenx%%s the son of Henry
Hermann, formerly gencral manager of the Reo subomobile company of Lansing, liichigan,.
Henry Horrmann died in approxinmately 1942 or 1943, .

Tho files of the United States Coash Guard, Washington, D. C. reflect that
John Theodors Herrmann, sorial. #625-504, was born on lovembér '9; 1901, in Lahaing,

Michigan, He married his prosont wife, Florence Ruth Herimann, on September 1, 1940, °

Ho cnlisted at MNow Orlosns on Moy 1, 1942 and served until his discharge on October 3,
1945, at which tims he held the rank of Licutenant (J.g.)« On Cctober 7, 1948, he
nag promobed to a full Licutenant in tho Reserves, ‘The last address in his file
appoars as 305 8th Avenue, Brooklyn, Mcw York, :

Tho: Coast Guard file also reflscts the following employment for Horrmann:

‘Septémber, 1921 - April, 1942 Transport Unlon, 544 Comp Street,
) Hew Orleans; Louisiana
e 70 1938 - 1939 . Simon-Schuster Companys Rockeofellor
' o ST Centor, Now York, New York
Soptembor, 1940 = Iay, 1941 Stevens, Davis Company, 1234 Jackson

Place, Chicago, Illinoin

Kisseloff-9028
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The Vetorans Administration file on John T. Herrmann, their nurzber
13525403; reveals that he was born on MNovember 9, 1900 at Langsing, Michigan.
Ho enlisted in the Coast Guard cn May 6, 1942, at lNew Orleans. He was honorsbly
discharzed abt Scattle, Washington on Csbober 23, 1945, as a Licutenant J.g. As
of June 17, 1247, his addrcss was Taylorts Island, Udryland. It nmay bo noted
that Horrmann enlisted as a Boatswain Mate, first clasg,

The Veterans Adainistration file further reflects that Herrmenn was
self~orployed as a writer and sales promoter, He had been doinz this work for
2/ menths prior to his entry into the service and had been eaming about $600
per month, He had 4 years of colleoge and had taken 2 years of special studics
in literature and arts at a school in Michigan. He claimed to be a writer by
vocation and his cntire income amcunted to $100 from the "Servicemen's Self-Help"
and 3150 per month as incomo from his father’s estates The total value of John
Theodore Herrmann's cstate was listed at $8,100, The file further.reflects that
Herrmann married Josephine Eerbst in Aupgust, 1925, at New York City, and divorced
her in October, 1040 at Texarkana, Arkansas. He marricd his present wife; Ruth
Florcnce Tate, in October, 1940, abt Texarkana., She was fomerly married to Howard
Leverctt of Sayville, Long Islend, from 1924 to 1938, (74~1333 Rop. SA G'Koefe dated

A 3=22«49 at 1Y)

It has becn reported that John Herrmann married Josephine Frey Herbst |
on Octobor 21, 1925, and rosided with her prior to their marriage for 3 years in 3
Paris, Frange. (77-23062-34) | |

\

Following their marriage, they resided at Erwinna, Bucks County, Pennsyl-
vania, where they both engaged in writing. During this period, both d’d extensive
traveling in Europe and South America,

CO7 UNIST ACTIVITIESS

- John Herrmann resided with Fosephine Herbst in Paris for 3 years before
she marricd him, His family was opposed to his marriaze. He was doscribed as
being a Cormunist and it was alleped that Miss Herbst had absorbed a proat meny
of his ideas., (7T7=230{2-14}

Following their roturn from Russia, John Herrmann and Josephine Herbst -
exhibited a very marked interest in Cormunism during 1928-1930. Both individuals
were in .accord with the theories of Comrmunism and freely discussed alleged advantazes
It ‘was, at this time, that the Hermmanns joined the Communist Party of the United
States and Josephine Herbst wrote an article, "I went down with -a bunch of farmers
in Bucks County; Pcnnsylvania, not far fron where Vashington crossed the Delaware,
and vobtéd & straight Communist ticlkett., (77-230£2<19 paca 2)

£ ' Jomn Herrmann obdained a position as auditor in the offices of the Transpor]
Worlexy Tnicn at New Orlecans. He secured this position allegedly becszuge of his -
berchi 4% Unit 12 of the Comminist Party, New Orleans, Louisiana, He was roported

- Kisseloff-9029
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‘the- Transporb Workors Union were honored at. a party at the a-artmént of Blizaboth
‘Fiold, Organizatio-zal Director of the Comrmnist Party: John and Buth Horrmann werc

to have been closely assobiated with the folloning riembors of the Cozmunist .
Party in Wow Orleans, Louisiana: Warren G, Howie, Rugenc lorgo, Raymond Tillman

and Ramond, Poarée, (100-6 432'9;_ 4}

John Herrmann was in almost daily attendance at the New Crloans office
of the Comminist Party from July, 1941 to Lay; 1942 ond curing this period, he
rogularly participated in Communigt Party maotings and conducted soxe of the o
meobings at his rosidences (100=54375-2 and 5)

On July 15, 1941, John and Ruth Horrmsnn were mesbers of the White
mﬁesﬁomh gnit of the Cormunist Party in liew Orléans ; loulsinha, with Donnis
0y Scnia Hoinan and Donald 1, McCormaclc, (100_14992‘9)

On January 1, 1942, a docial party was given abt New Orleans by the
Androw Jackson Ascogiation :and meu.bers of the Communist Party prosent included
Gone Uoyso, Socretary of tho Cormunist Party; Dlizabsth Field, Organizer,:din
Horrment, .Director, and others, (100-83783-13)

- Ab a Communigt. Party district meeting at Hoew Orleans on October 3, 1941,
it was suggosted with respoct to the Meyorality Canpaign in New Urleens, that
John fjorrmann, a meiber of the Parbty, compose a letter to a llew Crloans REYSPsEor
ingi¥ring why: thore was no cne in lew. Orleans to lead the people the way LaGuardia —
had done in Now York. It was dacided that. Johhi Horrmann would writé the lettor
buf, 1t would bo sipned by Ton 0fCallagan becauss his Irish nago would ‘bo more
appropriate. 0'Callagdn was a roported strong arm Fembor of £he Com.mnisi‘: Paz’ﬁy
and-on their payroll. He mas considored by the Cormmnist. Party as their candidate
for Uayor of MNew Orlogns. -

(100-9386-13)

John Herrcionn!s. name appeared o a list of the mors important mem ary ,
of tho Corzmnist Party in the llcw Orleans torrifory. Heo was listed as a jouFnalist
and an auditor for the Transport Workers Union, . :

(100-3-47329)

In connsoticn with 4 fund raising campaien in progress in early 1942, in
Newr Crleana, by the Communist Party, the Trensport Yorkers Union, Tnit $#3, officers
conducted a meating at the Tr...nSport. Lporkers Union headquarters abt whicl time ths
Communist Party Unit. of the Trensport vorkors Union decepted the Union*s fung raisina
drive quste for $100. John Hermarm yiag prosent-dt this mectinz, (100-7589%)

- Lo

John Herrmann and obhers.mot ori January-23, 1942, at the recuest of Eugcne
larsoy Secrobary of the Commnist Part-y of Lcuigiona, and wore givem léaflety to
distribute to motormen,-conductors and bus drivers in the lew Crleans Publ:r.c Servics

Co. »
TPV (100-39950-24)
“On Fabm'iry 185, 1942, Miko Quill: and Austin Hogons National Execubives of

idontified at this party which was -only attended by known Cormnists. Efforty wero
nade at the party to got Quill to donate.wt30. for a series of Communist Party radio

‘broadcasts.
(100-47319-197) . Kisseloff-9030
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‘Horbgst. ahd John Herrmann were listed as renbors.,

T 42872

Warron G. Horie, International Organiger of Transport Workers Unloen,
New Orleans, was called to the Communist Party Headquartors in New York City
to discuss the plan of attack against tho proposcd “:aith anti-labor legis].at.ion
in the southern states, Horie roturned to New Orleans cn Narch 14, 1942, and
irmediately discussed the proposcd legislation with mezbers of the Cozmunigt
Party State Commitbtes. Horis gave zn address éver a local radio staticn in
responsc to an article in "llew Orleans Ctatos" newspaper favoring the lsgislation.
This address was prapared jointly by Horrmann and Iovie.
- (100-3-47-72)

> The rocords of the House Cormittec on Un-Amorican Activities reflects
that in connoction with the activities of the John Reed Club, a lisbt of some 130
nanes appeared in connection with a sismed statement in the Miow York Times",
on May 19, 1930, in protost of wlhat they called "Rod Scare®, This list ..nclndod
the names of Joscphine Herbst and John Herrmann. The rocords further rovealed
that the Jdohn feod Club is a revolutionary organizaticn composed of artists and
writers in the United States and that it was organiszed by the Communists in
mamory of John flcody an American Bolshevik. This club wgs affiliated with the
Intornational Union of Revolutionary Theories and was 4 section of tho International

Uni £ o tio T .
on o velutionary Triters (100-138754-188 page 30)

It was reportod that the League of American Writers was the Amorican
branch- of the International Unicn of levolutionary Writers which had boon sot up
in RKharkovy, Russisd abt an International Congress held in Noverbér, 1930, and that
soon aftor this Congress, thore appearsd in the Unitod States, -groups of writors
who organized themselves undér the directicn of the Communist Party into John
Reed Cluks, °

(61+7582~1 page 557)

The publication, *"The Red Hotwork" by Elizeboth Dilling, rei’lecﬁed that
the Kdtional Coxmittes: for the Dofonse of* Political Prigoners was formed in 193L
as an out.gronth of the Comrunist Echrgency Comnittee for the. JDéfense of Southern
Political Prisonsrs: Tho torm political prisonprs -was dci‘inod as a radical term
for those arrested for sediticus rovolutionary activities. The committeo weos
composed of Cemmunists, Internationalists and sympathizmors. Tha namgs of Jogephine

(100-7685-18)

The Attorney. Gencral has cited the "lational, Comaitios for the Dofense |
of Political Priscpers" as within the purview of Executive.Order 9335,

A publication issued by thé National Commities for Peoplcs Rights; 156 .
5th Avanue, New York City, listed the nafes of Josophine Herbst and John Herrmann
as meibors, The mistheed of this pamphlot.noted that this Commitica was. foymorly
known as the Natichal Committse for the Dofense of Political Prispners. The
following quote.mas. noted in the pamphlet Mie defond militant lobor of tho victims

of racial daprossijon * (6175821258 Soction 45 pages 1179, 1150)

In Sertember, 1932, a. group of over 50 .American writers, printers,
toachers and other professional workers declared their support of Tillian Z, Foster
and Jameg Ford, Cormunigt Party cendidates in the 1632 Naticnal Elections, This
group was known as the Loague of Trofessional Groups for Foster and Foxd, They

@
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-,y Writer Jobhn Strachey; well known Englich author,

: 423 marchers were in Taghington, a petition wasg filed for an injunction to Pg:..train

prepa e~
o

;’3’[ ~ She- "Parb'iéan Reiriew" *a bi-monthly of revolutiondry litérature published
L 193, :::ssvw.

] nnﬁ«r@@*kctinties, a Congress .of “American révolutionary writers was held on
¥ .s” c*:ﬁ:tancimg‘ Cormunists incliiding Xarl Browder,. Hational Secretary of tho
i x

f4 % 03 wT7{1d0%ed with tha Interdétional Union of P«avoluﬁ.onary' Wiriters ag was the Join |
_*:,R:;‘E <nva T Loarue of Ameridan Viriters was born ab this tim
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i appoi,nted an Editorial Gomzittes to puhlish an electicn pacpiilet undor the 'biﬁla '
of-“Culture and the Crisia®, The chove .mfomat:.cn anne:irc»d ¥ the inside cover

“ef this pomphlet and listed John Herrmarn as & merber of this committes., Thios

ra..p‘alet was published at 35 East I12th Stroot, New York Gity. (L1~755?-2)

In Novezbor, 1933, 'in Kew York City, a meeting was held for revolutionary
At this neeting, a resolution wasg
adgrted pledging support to the Comunist Party tickeb. Anong the signers of this
recolution were John Hermann, novelist, and Josephine Herbst, novelist,
(61~75C2-1303 page 242)
e, Jokn Darrmann of New York City-and a noted short story prize winneér in
- 1621, spole ab a mcoting of Comrunist inspired luriger marchers at Washingtor, D, C.
- =3 Docember 5, 1932, He pledged support and advised them to fight for their rights,
§ A% intervals during this spcech a band played Red Anthems of Soviet Russia, Jom
j Herzzann was reported to be one of the members of the Main Cozritdes .of “Intollectuals
w0 worked outsile of the police lines of tho Hunger marchers at Yfdshingiony® While

J’Onn Hormann s 2 Bigne

%

-

12 police from interfering with the marchorg £ Washington. -
{ 82 this petition. %a~6699-379, 320 &ng 336y

- The pamphlet "International Literature" fssued in 1933-34, on page 155y
farvohes congidershle space to an invegtigative trip of a group. of Amorican yriters
%> Permmoytvonia rolative to the treatment of political priscmers. Anong the 5
wri Ty rr.d.sed in this artitlo wore Josephine Herbst and John Herrriann,

Ly wna Jaim Reed Club of New York“ nade its first appearance with a February-Narch
¥ The name Josep‘n.ns Horbst was 1'Isted as a contributing writer 40 the

t\

1
1y

é':::ord;mg to the testimeny of Mr. Falter Stecle befgre the House*Copmittec

-o‘#

, 1505, abt Uecza Temple, New York City. The call for this Gongrdss'was signed

srevigh Paot)l iThe names of Josephine Herbst.and .John Herrmann also appeared as
‘ﬂi?"“ ~§ of t%I3 call, Further, all the signers wore 2lleged to be members of the
Ji= “eed Cluh, This call fupther stated that the League of American Viriters was

The name Joscphiag
aris .. samedien 2 1igh of narles as nominees fox the Executive Committee of the

Lo.od olangmsan Weltera. (Q=75024L paze 54 & 2) »

o A‘ torney Comoral hds cited the League of Anericap Writers a8 witos .

4

., I 2 publication cititled "Wiriters Take Sides, puslished Iy v 5 Toig, - -
of i ;r.ﬁc;m Vribters, 331 4th Avenue, New York City, Hay, 193j, Doraly o 20 & .-

o

-

N
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This publicaticn was published by the State Pub]ishjk{ﬁouac, Moseow, USSR, !

and printed in the USSR by the Intornational Union of Rovolutionary Viriters,

It i3 issued every 2 months in the English, French, Gorman and Rssisn
languages. Tho following appears on the inaide back cover:

%The only international publication devoted to the prolatarian'and

revolutionary literatura of all countries: An organ of rovolutionary militant

thought. The pagazine will provide a comprehensive Morxist analysis .of cultural
life of all countrica, ingluding the Soviet Union, the land of prolotarian
dictatorship.” :

An alleged Soviet Intelligence Agent, Otto Kabz, entored the United
Statos on Joptembor 10, 1935 acccmpanied by his wife Ilscs He arrived from 7
Paris, France and was pormitted to anter the Unitod States for a3 months period., ™
Ho intended to visit with a friend, a lirs. John Horrmonn, residing abt 10 5th Avenue,

-

Hew York City.

Considerable infeshikation-was conducted by the Bureau on Otto Katz as ;

a writor and propagandist. He was knowm to.reside in Moxico City from MNovember, 1533
to July, 19454 from where he co';"rcapbndgd, with many well knowrf Communists in the {
U s T . . ‘
nited Statoes such es Gorhart Eislor, (65-9266-1) i . f

A

*
_.Twio photographs of John Theodore Herrnenn ars enclosed horewith for yous
assistance, The following description of him'was obtained from Mrs, Jogephine Frey

i
&
.

oo g R

Herbsts :
,AgOS . 148 " ~ Y ® ’,g"
Birthdate: Lovember 9, 1901 ® L TAw-g
Height 6t an . SRR
Weight: 183 pounds ' % ) ' T
Eyes: ’ Brown' (ho glasses) w =¥ I
Hair: Light Brown R s %
Appearanco: Vory good looking: e e
It has boen ascertained that he has the following rclatives reslding =

in the United States: i & &
ifrs, Donald Teols sister; 1714 Lundberg Drive, Lansing, Michigen - F ;
Robert G, Herrmann, a twin brothery 923 Bay Circle, Coronada, Califoynia x§

!‘

Richard Herrmann, brother; 218 North Washington, Lonsing, Michigaa

, Chamberg has stated thet Horrmann was actlive in the Commnist anraxsves
in Washingtony D. C. You arc requosted to intorview Horrmann concerning his
knowikedge of the activities of this Communist apparatus. You should interrézzbts
hin concorning his knowledgc of Chambers and the latter!s activities., The
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enclosed photorrarhs of Chazbors should be exhibited W, Hexrmamm for identif_icat:.on.»
Likewise, you should cxcthibit the enclosed photographs of Algor and Pr:}.scilla Hiss ‘
and dotormine if lorymann is acguainted with them, IL he is, you should thoroughly
intorview hin for any information hée may possess, particularly any information
indicating that Alger or Priscilla liiss were active in Communist activities j.n
Washington, D, €. or olsewhcrd, cnd whesher the Hisses were associated with Uhiittake
Cherbezs. You ghould exhibit the cncloscd photozrarhs of Harold Doxter Thitas Victe
Perlo, John 4bb, lNszthen Grerory Silverzazior, Denald Iliss and Henry Hill Collins, Jx
for identification, end any information ko may rossess indicating that these mon
were eapaged in on underground Communist movement in Washington, D. Ce - If; during
the course of the intorview, llerrizann apmoars to ba cooporative and you deam it
advisable, you should interviow hirt in cdetall concerning his past Communist
activities, his associates and any pertinent information he may furnich,

G

You are further requcsted to considor the following matter :in tho course |
of your interviscw with llexrmann: - 1:

Chazyorg pioduced cortain typowritten documcnts at the pre-trial depesitd
in Daltimorey Kaxyhiand, on November 17, 1948. Thoso docuaenbts had bgen retained
An a brown manila gnyslopo at the home of one of Chambers! relatives in Brooklyn,
Wew York, Chaxbors has recently sdvised that thors was included in this broen
@nvalope with the typewrittern motoxrial, = omall slip of typpwritten papor which
Toadd: MKarl — I you have given up playing around with ry girlfriend, she wishe:
you would toke your stuff out of her closot, so sho can use it for her clothes
ingtesd of yours. H,% Thig paper was Gated Xarch 4, 1933,

You sheuld ascertain whethoér Herrmonn wrote this noteto Chezbors.

You are iastructed to give this matber imcdlabo attenbion, T

. .

. - - bR
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Bl s/
DATE: -
L. DIRECTOR, FEL _ T Aprdl 14, 1949
- GUY HOTIEL, SAG, WASHLIGTON FIELD
somcr:  Clamy — prmsvmy 42876 -
ESPIONAGE - R \ ; . .
INTERNAL SECURITY - R : ¢ .

‘CI.AUIE ALEERT BUSS, WFO 100-14367, indicates that the Bureau is already T

‘Army, San Francisco, California, I.GE," vhich contains information bearing

.Consequently, no further aotion in this matter is being taken.

Re New York letter dated April 6, 1949, concerning CLAUIE ALEERT
BUSS: and recommending, that the WFO prepare memoranda on all the information
in the WFO files concerning BISS and forward these memoranda ‘to the Bureau.

Re Bureau file 100-235795. A review of the WFO security file -on

in possession of all facts contained therein. ¢ "
g ** ;
Rerep SA THQOMAS A, SIMPSON dated December 10, 1948, at ?’ashington; 3, S

D.C., entitled =CLAUDE ALBERT HJSS, Expert - Appoin'bee, Dapartment of the

upon the loyalty of BUSS. A review of the WFO IGE file also indicates that .
the Bureau is in possession of all facts concerning BUSS known to the WFQ., *

cc: SAC, New York
DDC:bh
7494
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L3y 3, 1947

Toferoncd is made to your memerandun of April 6, 194), capticned,
nJay I;avid wnitteler Chastors, ¥a., Alger Illes, ot al, Fcrjn.ry, torionare-n,

Cozmunicaticns oisdlar to that of roferende, wiich havo o direct
bearirg cn the Ciasbera - [iss investication, £hcrld bo capticned in the




/ EA— \ &
X OﬁCg M@ﬁaurwwd%m .
TO : Director, FBI : DATE: Aprils 6, 19%:’;9’/

(b\FROM : SAC, New York ' /‘[g;//

/ SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKERQHAMBERS, xwa. ‘ U
ALGERWHISS et al q

)
a - L‘

GOVERNMENT

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL, SECURITY . R

Reference is made to the report 'of SA LUDWIG W. R. OBERNDORF, 5 ) {
February 2, 1949 at Washington, D, C., in instant case which, beg:.nning [ \
on page 49, deals with CLAUDE ALBERT BUSS, and the manner in which he

was appointed as Executive Assistant to the High Commissioner of tHe

; Philippines, FRANCIS B. SAYRE, upon thé recommendation of ALGER HISS,

i In this report, the rfash:mgton Field Office files reflect that THURMAN
SCRUGGS WILKINS, who in 1940 was recruited for Soviet espionage in the
Crient by IGNAGI SAMUEL WITZAK, advised in July, 1947 that WITZAK had

spoken of a "doctor boss® who was instructor in international relationse.
WILKINS stated that "boss" might have been approached by WITZAK to per-

— form a Soviet espionage mission. "Doctor boss" was believed to be identical
with CLAUDE ALBERT BUSS, whom WITZAK allegedly visited when BUSS was d:.rec-
tor of OWL in San Franc:.sco in July, 1945

> -7

Lt
£

4?4—.

&

Further reference is made to the report of SA ROBERT F. X. O'KEEFE,
dated March 10, 1945 at New York, which.on pages 65 and 66, set -out the
result of an :Lnterv:.ew had with Mr. FRANCIS B. SAYRE, in wh:i.ch his
comments were elicited concerning CLAUDE ALBERT BUSS,

3y

St111 further reference is made to the report of SA DAVID gg %DD
dated March 9, 1949 at San Francisco,.in which, on page 7, is s

result of an interview had by that office with CLAUDE ALBERT BUSS, on
February 28, 1949. . R =

On Merch 28, 1949, ¥r, FRANCIS B. SAYRE called SA JOHN F. SULLIVAN
of the New York Off:.ce, who had been conducting his interviews, to advise
that CLAUDE ALBERT BUSS had visited him on Saturday, March 26, 1949 » at

advising him that he had come “to New York for a conference of ofessore
on Far Eastern affairs. He had dropped in on SAYRE to pay him |a social e,"
visit. J‘\

o \EZ3UNRECORDED COPYFILED IN- /

During the course of the conversation, SAYRE made.\”
how BUSS had been recommended to him as an Ebcecutlv%;:&é

2 cc: San Francisco Zﬁ_c’/jﬂ 393/70’ ' d\ii( db

2 cc: Washington Field or£ice RECORDED - F. Aot
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Letter to Director
NY 65~14920

substantially the information which has been set out in the above-referred
to report of SA DAVID EDWIN TODD, to the effect that he happened to be in

STANLEY HORNBECH!'S office when the question of SAYRE'S Executive Assistant's

position had come up and ALGER HISS had offerred it to him when he had
displayed an interest in it.

Mr, SAYRE advised Agent SULLIVAN that BUSS had mentionsito him that
the State Department had suggested him, CLAUDE ALBERT BUSS, to ‘the United
Nations as an assistant on the staff of former Admiral NIMITZ, who had
recently been appointed to the United Nations Trusteeship Staff to handle
Far Eastern problems. .

It is suggested that the San Francisco Office and the Washington
Field Office prepare memoranda on all the information in their files on
CLABDE ALBERT BUSS and forward same to the Bureau, in order that the Bureau
may be in a position, if it so desires, to make a recommendation to the -
State Department in the event that the information so forwarded indicates
BUSS could be considered as having been engaged in espionage activities
on behalf of Russias

Kisseloff—9938
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x IN"TER\IAL SECURITY - R

ROBE{’;’{;}.LZS who followed M.«GERC}}{ISS as sacretary to former
Chief Justice OLIVER WRIDELL HOLIES; WALTER
employge 'of HISS at Senape Munitions Committée in 1935 3 end
JACK I \LEVY and ARTHURZGACHRACH, former i';a?.ow employees
- of HISS at the Agrlcultura Adjustment Admi
ment of Agriculturs} all furnished favorable information con-
cerning HISS and no information :md::.cat:mg CP connections.
i These persons do not have %gy typewritten material emenating
' from HISS. ABRAHAM GEORGE RIAN  employed by Railroad

Retirement Board as Chief Economist from Harch 16, 1936 to
August 16, 1939 and as Director of Research from latter date
until ?‘arch 26, 1942 when he transferred to the Army Livwe—
Forces, Var Depart* ent. TIdentities of SILVERIAN's fellow
employees at RRB set out. Interviews with persons at ERB
by who knew SILVER{AN failed to produce any information .
.md:.ca'b:ng affiliation with CP or activity in Soviet
espionage. RRB records do not indicate who sponsored
SILVERiAN for pos%n but several persons state he was

N = —

| hired by MURRA TI<ER, former RBB Chairman. ' Photo

‘<7 of ALBERT E.NBLUMEUR Gpot identified by Mrs. AR TONXDAY GRERTY,

S former wife ‘of JULIAI\.\gu DLEIGH. kr. and Mrs. RALPH H nOORE
friends of WILLIRK WA"?D& IGQEAN, advised he is a libera.l but

" not knovm by them to be a member of CP. ﬁ;}. R BRI

o s

SSAMAN, fellow _

istration, Depart-
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Chicago ‘File 65-3290, : i 75889

REFERENCE: Bureau File 74-1333

Yashington Field teletypes to Ch:l.cago and Bureau dated
Februdry 17, and March 24, 1949
.Boston teletype to Bureau, New York and Chicdgo dated ,
February 21, 1949- -

= ‘Bure2u 1etter to Washington Field dated Februaty 25, 1949 . }
Bureau letter to Chicago dated February 285 1949 : !
Detroit téletype to Bureau and Chicago da‘bed March 3, 1949 ;
Report .of Special Agent JOHN E. HOVARD dated March 1; 1949 q
a¥ Washington, D. -C. B
’ﬁ‘ashington Field létters to Bureau dated Karch 3, and 9, 1949
#shington Field letter to Chicdgo dated March 7, 1949
Report of Spec:.al Agent (4). Js BERVARD COOK dated March X4, 1949
at Wash:mgton, D. C.
Vashington -Fiéld letters to Director dated’ March Y4, and. 15, 1949
Report of Spe01al Agent EDVIARD F. HUMMER dated.Xarch 25, 1949
at Washington, D« C.. :

. Bureau teletype to - Chn.cago dated April 5 1949'.
New York letter to Chicage dated April 11, 1949.

DETAILS:

INTERVIEWS WITH FRIENDS [ND
JFORLER ASSOCIATES OF.ALGER HISS
“(OTHER SUBJECTS MENTIGNED) - &

4

ROBERT' WALES 1 North I.aSalle S‘bree'b
Chlcago, Illmo:.s

.
-

Mr, WALES advised that he knew HISS while both attended Harvard. University
law School from Whlch HISS graduated in 1929 and VIALES in 1930. Vhile there
both \rorked on the "Harvard Law Rev1ew“ and" became quite well acqua:mted.

After graduatlon HISS went to ﬁashmgton as secretary* to, former Chief Justice T et
‘OLIVER VENDELL ‘HOIMES,, serving for éne yeéar during 1929 ‘and 1930. VIALES. )
.Suéceeded HISS as Ch:.ef Justice. uomEs' seéretary, serving for one year

during 1930 and 1931, and at.the time WILLES cameé to, ‘Wash:mgton he conferred
with HISS for several. days regara:mg his work with HOIMES.

While at Harvard: WALES: recalled that he visited only dnce dn HISS's home gﬁ
"met ‘his wife, Mrs, PRISCILLA HISS. This was his only meeting w;:.th Mrs. H ‘.
with the result tﬁat they were’ only casually acqua:mted. During the t:me,"‘z
WALLES worked for Chief Justice HOIMES he saw ALGER HISS onr several occa

.
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but did not visit in the latter's home. After 1931 he saw HISS only occasiona
and for brief periods. WALES' last meet:mg with him was on the occasion that
HISS addressed”the Law School at Northwestern University, Chicago, during the
'fall of 1946. During-his association with HISS, WALES stated that he never
noticed anything about him which would indicate that HISS was a Communist or
in anyway associated with the Communist Party.

VALES did*not know VHITTAKER CHABERS and did not know whether HISS was

‘acquainted with CH{BERS. At . no time d:.d he éver suspect HISS of bemg

engaged in furnishing information from government files to unauthorized
persons. VALES did not recall ever receiving any letters or other typewritten
material from HISS and does not have any such material in his possession.

He emphasizéd that he has the h:.ghest regard for ALGER HISS personally.

JAGK I. LEVY, 77 West Washington
Bou-levard—-ehrcago, Illinois

Mr. LEVY stated that he was an assistant attorney in the .office of the General
Counsel, Agricultural Adjustment 4dministration, DCpartmen'b of Agriculture,

immediately after graduating from the University of’ Michigan Law School and he
stated that his job was a routine legal one which did not bring him into close
contact with the leading attorneys in the Department, including ALGER HISS.

LEVY recalled fhat HISS was in charge of one of the sections in thé Department
and, although he recalls seeing/him, he does not recall hav:mg any personal
contact with him with the resuft that he did not know whether HISS was in any- °
way affiliated with or s tihetic with the Communlst Party. er. LEVY never
has received any typewritten¥correspondence ol other material’ from HISS. Mr.
LEVY was also aware that LEE SMAN and JOHN BT were both employed by the
Agricultural Adjustment Administration during’ 1984 and 1935 and in charge of
sections in the Department, but LEVY had no personal contact with them.

ABRIJ EL\IkEgRIS. 6019 Tngleside '

Avenue, Chi®ago, Illinois S
fissociate Professor, Department

of Economics, University of Chicago . "

The referenced report deted March 25, 1949 at "ashington, D. C. reflected that
Dr. HARRIS participated in conferences during 1934 which dncluded JER(I&)&WK
Chief Counsel of the AdL, Departmen*b of Agrlculture, and ALGER HISS concerning
an.investigation of the pl:.ght of" the shareecropper in the” southern states.

) a Kisseloff-9041
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. Washnngton, D. C., from September, 1934 to May, 1935. He assumed this. position
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The allegatlon was '‘made that HISS, FRANK,. and others referred to the Metropolitan i
Life Insurance Company as a big company’ and therefore, an- evil one, with the
result that they desired-to see this company bankrupt. '

Mr. HARRIS stateéd that he was a i‘acu...ty mem}?er at Howard Un:.vers:.ty, Washmgtow
durang 1934 and to the bedt of his recollection was invited by JERQLE FRANK to
participate in conferences concerning the problem of the share~croppers in the
1 South. HARRIS recalled that the ;share-cropper allegedly was not. rece:.ving a

{- share o6f payments made by. the government to ovme of-land for not produc:mg

‘: crops, and FRANK desired’ HARRIS and Dr. EDWARD ENLEFIS, ancther professor ab-
Howard Un:.versn.ty, to conduc‘b an :nvestlgatlon concerning this problem. HARRIS
believed that, 4 group, :mclud:ng FRANK and several persons from the 444, HARRIS
and' LEYIS,. met twice, one of the .otcasions being at FRANK"s homé. -After these
mee’o:mgs the matter. vias .dropped and mLRRIS never part:.c:.pated further. ‘HARRIS
sta'ted that he does not recall that HISS was present at these meet:mgs and ‘he
dogs not: know HISS. ' . .

¢

-

HARRIS. does not remember anythmg unusual about the attltudes of persons

~~  present at the meétings which would indicaté Commuiist sympath:.es and does
not recall any comient being made concerning the Ketropolitan Life Insurance
Company, It should be noted that HARRIS is a teacher of' Pollt:.cal Theom.es
dncluding Harkism, at the Un:.versa.ty of Chlcago.

WELSCN in Washington, D.; C. He descr:.bed her .as the former wife of ‘PAUIN
who 1atter became OPA D:Lrector and believed ‘%hat he e:.t.her ‘met her in' the home
of LE ERESHEFSKY, .a professor-of Chem:.stry“ at " Hoviard: University: whose. w:.fe
knevr: ’EL/MOR ‘NELSCN , or dur:.ng a Social .Science conférence at Hovard Univers:.ty. L
H&RR.LS bel:.exfed that ELE&NOR NELSCN was married to PAUL PORTER at the time he~- . ‘
first met her, but stated that he saw PORTER only once in about 1929. HKRRIS
had wery little association Yrith ELEANOR NELSON and, bel::.eved that she worked Y
for the government at the time he met Her. Iater he ‘recalled she “became
affiliated With a federal government employees' anion :and He last saw her in
about. 1938, although he heard .she was on the Howard University campus after
that time. : .

HARRIS stated.that he doess not know WHITTAKER; GHAMBERS ‘but did nest E%F‘P

o &
1

'Ihrough ‘his. association with ELEANOR NELSQN, HARRIS néver had any direct .
Anformation ~that she was a Commmist but later .he.hedrd from vayious persons,
vihose" identity he could not.now recall,, that she reportedly was a member of

the Communist Pa.rty. He has rece:.ved o correspondence from her and stated
that he néver had any :md:.ca’o:.on that she might have been engaged in espionaga
actlv::by. : : o~

=4 - Kisseloff—9042 :
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" BACHRACH stated that his§ wife, MARI
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Chicago File 65-3290 : : )

. ARTHUR BACHRACH, 231 South IaSalle -
S’creet Room 1057, Ghlcago, Ill.mo:.s .

’

HMr, BLCHRACH stated that he entered the Agr:.cul‘bural Ldjustment Administration,
Department of hgriculture, as an attorney in October, 1933 and left in June,

1935 to go to the Resettlement Administration, which later técame a part of

the Department of Agriculture. -BACHRACH .formerly was associated with the

law firm of  JERQLE.FRANK.:in Chicago and upon -arriving in “i‘ashn.ngton he found e
that ALGER HISS was one of three assistants to JERCME FRANK and in charge of

a department in the ALL legal section, MMr. BACHRACH was an advisor in connec—

tion with litigations, with the résult that both he and HISS attended top level
conferences of the stafi‘.

BACHRACH believed that on. one occasion the staff, including ALGER HISS, met

in BACHRACH's home. BACHRACH met HISS's wife casual'l.y but does-nét recall

ever being at the HISS home. He never received any correspondence from HISS |
and does not have any typewritten material eminating from HISS in his possess::.on.
B4ACHRACH stated that his, association with HIS3 was pr:mc:.pally dur:mg of ficial
business and émphasized that during this périod attorneys in the.Alk were work-
ving long hours which limited their social c.ct:wrby. He never noticed anyth:mg
about HISS yhich would :indicate affiliationior sympathy with the Communist Party
and has never had any occasion to suspect HISS of being engaged in espionage

activity, with the result that he regarded: HISS highly. He has not had any
contact with him since about 1935 or 1936. .

BACHRACH knew LEE PRESSAN well during the time both were with the AAL and
believes that he was at PRESSHAN's home on several occasions for dinner durmg
the neriod from 1933 until abou'b 1941. He has had no contact with PRESSUAN
dur:mg the past six or seven years. BACHRACH never heard PRESMAN make any -

statements or engage in any activities: :md:.ca.'b:mg affiliation with the Comxmm.st i
Party.

thile at the AAA, BACHRACH was also casually acquainted with NAW%T,,L{&‘\

attorney, and thls contact was linfited to official tusinéss. He néver suipggted
WITT of Communist activity. o

During the period that BACHRACH was gn employee of the AAA, JOHN ABT was al30. -
an attorney with this Department and c rge ‘of one of the l?g‘ﬁl"seotions.
CHRACH, is a sister of JOHN ttBT
“but they have been separated smce 1 40. Tir. 'BACHRACH does not contemplate

a 'divorce, although-he stated that for all practical purposes they are divorced.
Although he was reluctant to discuss this matter and requested that what he

i
L
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said be reta:med in -strict confidence, he stated that their separat:.on was
caused by hsr activities in various organizations reputed-té be Commnist
controlled.Y This,activity kept her away from home a. great-deal ard caused
the split beceuse of this faét and becausé of BACHRACH's feeling against

Communism. He stated, howdver, that he did not know she was actually a ’

member ofr the Comun:.st Party from any‘bh:mg she said until 1947 when she

{ wrote him & letter stating that she was- taking a position with the Communist

. Party, with the result that he lmows she is a Communist. He bel:.eved"that
she is .now in New York City working for the Gor;mmmst Party.

Accord:mg to ¥r. BAGHRACH, JOHNLART was aboub th:rteen yoars of' age When ha"‘w"'&" |

~Dbecame engaged to MA.RIOI‘L.BA.QHRAGH. .Latér:: JOIN AB}‘ ‘attended law school and/.—-

in about 1925-‘became a clexk in the law firm of which JERGME FRANK was a '
member .and with. vhich’ BACHRACH wds already afﬁlmted as’an attorney, In
1929 B4LCHRACH and 4BT formed their own law firm ‘but because of poor business
ABT left after which ‘BACHRACH pract:Lced -alone until leavmg for. Wash:ngton

, in 1933 In' Vashington ABT lived alone in an apartment on Florida Avenue

and BACHRACH emphasized that. his assoc:u.tn.on with 4ABT dur:mg this per:.od

r

Afteér ABT left the AKA to. go with the lunalgamted Clothing Vi V‘orkers as ant
attorney, BACHRACH'S association w::bh hin was very limited, with the result
that he could furnish no :informata.on concerning ABT's assocna'b:.ons. He also
stated he d1d not know ABT to be a member of the Communist Paréy either i‘r,om
vihat ABT told 'him or because of ABT!s statements or actions. He described -
ABT 2s a liberal persons who was strongly in favér of the New Deal but, accord-

_ing to BACHRAGH ABT. appeared to be no more liberal thén many government

officials in ?fash:mgton during the 1930's. BACHRACH did not know WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS' and -did not kiow. of any association between HISS ABT and' CHAIBERS,
although HISS and ABT were acquainted at'the 4bA. .

/7 N
WALTER RICH«RD WSS/t .IhN
6420¢Dorchestér ivenue,.

i

. Chicago; T1linois™°

Referenced 4?ash1ngton Field Office letter to Chicago dated March 7, 1949
reflected that SASSAMN entered on duty with the Rrm Security Administration,,

Department of Agr:.culture, June 28, 1941; and that he hed disted ALGER HISS
. as a reference in his appl:cat:.on ,for tHis position. dhile with this. Depart-— :

ment he Wworked under the imediate superv:.sion of NATHAN GREGORY\SILVERYASTER,
who has been an alleged Soviet espionage agent. . This: letter; ard a. Bureau
letter to Chicago dated March 11, 1949 furnished considerable mfornat:.on

-6 - Kisseloff—9044 ‘
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:md:xcatmg SASSAL!&N 15 affiliations with the Commmnist Party and Commmist
Party front groups, including allegations that he has been a Commnist Party
nember. SASSIMAN was :mterv:xewed on March 28, 1949 by tHe writei and Special
Lgent STIG A. LARSQN.

SASSAMAN stated that he met Yrs. ALGERQISS during: 1924. vhile he was at
Haversford College near Philadelphia and she wes 2 student at Bryn Mawr.

At that time she was PRISCILLA! SLER and the meeting took place because
students from Bryn liawr occasionally came t6 Haversford on Sunday afternoons -
to participate in discussion groups: He had no recontact withy her after that
time until he met ALGER HISS while bath were employed by the Senate Manitions
Comnittee during 1935. SASSHiN stated that he was with. this Committee from
Janugry to June, 1935 during which time he was an investigator' and HISS a
member of the legel staff.

. . v

SASF'LIN was assigned the job of making inquiries concernnng BERVARDMRARUCH
and HISS had the assignment of handling the legal end of the inquiry cdpcern—
ing BARJCH, including questioning the latter when he appeared beforé the
Committee. SASSMIiAN and HISS were closely agsociated during this period and
he recalls being in HISS!s, home on several occasions. During these visits

he did not notice whether the HISSes had a typewriter.

In 1935, after leav:ng the Senate Hun:.t:xons Conm:.‘otee, SASSAHAN went to
Hinhnesota as State ‘Director of thé WP4i in that .state and after that time

he saw HISS probably during 1936, 1937 and 1938 when SASSAMAN returned to
Yashington on government bus:mess. He last saw HISS in 1938 when he met

him on the street in Yashington and on Wwhich occasion they talked briefly

on ‘the question of Munich. SASSAMAN recalled that HISS was definitely ageinst
appeasement at Munich and resultingly a member of the group at the State

- Départment which did not favor appeasement. SASSAMAN never noticed anything

aktout HISS either from his remarks or activities whlch would, indicate to
SLSSAMAN that he was 2 member of or in anyway affiliated with the 'Comfunist
Party.' &41s6, nothing came to his attention that HISS may have been engaged
in, Soviet espionage. SASSEMAN did not know WHITTAKER CHiMBERS or know of
any assoc:k.tlon of CHAMBERS with ‘HISS.

With respec‘b to NATHAN. GREGORY SILVERMASTER, SASSAMLN stated f,hat he did not
know SILVERIASTER prior to his employment with the Farm Security Ixcfmma.stration,
Department of Agriculture, and recalled that ho obtained this position through
a normael dpplication. SASSAIJJ\I did,not even recall using ALGER HISS as a
reference ‘on his application. He emphasized that he had difficulty getting
along with SILVERMASTER and disliked him ds 2 Bupervisor, with the result that

, =7=" Kisseloff-9045
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they had no contact out31de of the offlc; cy;tc/epﬁ’one or two occasions: '

when they had dinner*in_ the home\o PH]I,LIB" and MARY JANE EY, mtual
i‘r:.ends of SASSIquN his wife . LUC/ SASSAMAN, and the S]I.VERviASTERS.

Referenced Tashingtfn ~Ficld Office letter. dated March 7, 1949 reflected
that Mrs; VICTOR 0 addressed an anchymous, letter to the President oi‘
the United Stdtgs; postmrked from Fort Worth April 14, 1944, setting
forth & gartial ln.st of an underground Communist group in ¥ashington, D. C.
¥ihile tife lettor: vas anonymous: in that it was unsigned, it was obvious . *
that
VICTOR\PERLO: "Ex-husband, divorced. over my staying out of the Party and
har'Iper:m ‘his political: advancement % Mrs. PERLO was subsequently interviewed
for. elaboration concerning, the l::.st of names alleged to be members of the
underground Cc'nnmnist group, mclud:mg VIALTER SASSAImN. i

 Mrs. PERLO stated that. she was certain that he was. a member of the Communist
Party but could furnish no facts substantiating this allegation. ¥hen
:questioned. concerning the persons-listed in Mrs; PERLQ's 1létter and concern-
~ing his _lembership in the Communist Party or act:w1t1es in a Communist wnder-
gromd in \*Iash:mgton, D. C: or clsewhere, SASSAMAN- denied that ‘he was or is
a Communist Partyr‘menber and :stated that he ‘has. no ‘knowledge concerning
Conmunist Party: act:w:.ties other than what he has read in the newspapers

or other publlcatlons.

>

Of ‘the persons listed by Mrs, PERLO, he dogs not.know the following:,

< N BLTIIT
V| CHARLESXKRAMER
IRLAN L -
, LENORENTRAUS —
-RUTH GO ON NQRAZE ,

HELENXQLLER YSASSAMAN has heard of this name as being
; : that of a, person who.is a newspaper

correspondcnt) -
.. 'ROSERIMTAY,, ) ‘ | ;
. HAR nmwggémm ~
BILL Rl D
Y BA.RBARI N D-
}gﬂ ININGER

. ‘ PEGG : :
wm fwm and :
v *‘*\ROU Kisseloff-9046
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Concerning other perspns listed in Mrs. PERLO'S lettér as being members of
the Commmnist Party widerground group in Washington, D. C.; SASSAMAN made
comments as-appearing after the following names:

VICTOR PERLO i )

SKSSIMEN recalled PERLO 25 baing with the Consuners Board of the NR4 in
Yashington during 1934 and 1935, He stated that He did not know PERLO well,
although he saw him occas:.onally as both were members of and active in a -
federal government' employees wion. He did not‘ know whether PERLO was in
anyway affiliated with the: Commmnist Party. -

HENRY HILL%OILINS JR. S

. .
SASSAMIsN first met GOLLANS -during 1930 when SI&‘SS&IAN was, teaching at Bryn Mawr*
College near Philadelphia and COLLINS vias living in the same town where Haversi‘ord‘\
. College is: located nearby. During’ the sumer SASSAMIN, rented 2 cottage from' the

. COLLINS family end they became quité well acquainted. During 1934 COLLINS also
became employed by ‘the NEA in 1ashington » With the result that théy were in

contact daily vvhile both viere employed with this agency.

SASSAMAN. had regular contact with COLLINS- both soc:.ally and on\ ofi‘:.cial business
wntil SASSAMAN left ¥ashington in 1935 to go to Minngsota as an employee.of the

WPL and on quite regular trips back to Hash:ngton hb;always saw COLLINS. Duririg
1940 -and 1941, while SASSAMIN was a correspondent for :the magazine "Fi‘ldc.y“ he

saw: COLLINS regularly and in 194X COLLINS was a witness at SASSLMIN'S marriage.
Daring this period SASSAMAN recalled COLLINS to be an efmployee of the Senate

Smal)l Busiress. Committee and thé Toland Senate Committee. His last contact

- with COLLINS. until recently when COILJ.NS visited the SASSAEANS in Chicago vas

in 1942 in Vashington. -SASSAMLN described COILINS as a 11bera1 but stated he

had: no ‘knowledge indicating that he was a member of or affil:ated with the .
Communist Party on engaged in Communist eSp:.onage. He did not knov whether

COLLINS knew CHAMBERS ,or ALGER HISS. 2

ABRAHAK GEORGE SILVERLMN : ‘ . {

a

SASSAHAN sta‘lzed that he did riot know SILVERMAN porsonally but recalled that
he was afi‘:.l:a‘bed with a federal governmcnt employees union in: \’hshmgton,
probably dur:mg about 1934 at which time SLSSAMAN vwas also act:.ve in this
union.. , .

7 o - Kisseloff-9047 .
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CHL ‘COE
CHARLES COB

SASSAMAN stated that he did not know COE well but believed that he worked for
a farm publicapion called "Ricts for Farmers® during the time SASSAMAN was in
Minnesota and t they had some coitact then on an official basis. He did
not know ROSBRCOE, beliéved to be CHARLES COE's wife, and did not have any
mformﬁo:’ :ind:.cating that GOE was a nember of the Communist Party.

: HENRY! INE

-

He did not know JESSI INE, wife of HENRY,.and stated that his associa-
tioh with RHINE was limited his acquaintance with him at the NRA and his
asgociation with him in a federal gqvernment employees union. He did not

know whether RHINE was connected with the Communist Party.

"»DE\CAUX ‘

SASSMM met DE CAUX for the first time in about the fall of 1940 when DE CAUX
'was editor of the “CIO News" in Tashington. This neeting was in connection
with SASSKMAN'!s work as a correspondent for the magazine " Friday" and they -
had no meetings socially. He did not know whether DE CAUX was in anyway
affiliated with the Communist Party. . .

SASSAVAN recalled RI«I:[N\Xt employee of tr;e NRA Consumers Board in 1934.

SASSAMAN was questioned in regard to his friendship with LEE_PBESSMAN whose
name -did nof appear in lrs, BPERLO's letter, He admitted knowing PRESSMAN

tut stated that the friendship was not intimate. He was vague in his statement
as to how he had met PRESSMAN, recalling only that he knew PRESSMAN to be active
in a federal government employees wnion in the early 1930's. He also saw hinm
occasionally after 1940 but stated that he did not recall thit PRESSMAN had
recommended him for the %PA job in Minnésota. . SLSSAMAN did not notice any~
thing about PRESSMAN or hear him make any statements indicating that he was .
engaged in .Communist .Party activities.

Yhen questioned -concerning the subjects:ofthe instant case, SASSAMAN claimed
that he did not know the following persons, and that he had no knowledge of
any association between them or with ALGER HISS, other than what he had read
dn newspapers and other publications resently: - \

JAY DAVID ’hHITTA'KER ‘CHAMBERS

«  VILLIRM YARD PIGYAN | :
HEN RYgUETRE WEDLETGH 0,
DAVID VERNCNVETAMERMAN, with alias DAVIS GARPENTER

L7 B
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‘ ROL‘blOJIIscu L—

STEVE
LBRAHAM GEORGE SILVER(AN (except as indicated
] prev:.ously) ]
. FRANKLIN VICTOR. RENO G A
AL(?UNDE TEVENS 2 with alias ALE}Q"\NDER*’GOLDBERGER
J EPETE
3 Gp ER =
S ot N . : |
. PE VENS ' )
' STE ILL:.,R o ! . \

Iswo CORSTEIN o
BORI “BYKOV 16;“’0)1 alias BORIS HERTZ ‘
| s;.mmn _—
- l.{ORRI xsn‘m\ .

Yith r’ ards to- ELEANCR NEISCN@S)OY?ING with aliases. ELEANOR@NEI.SCN s+ ELEANOR
NELS O'I'I‘ER,g SuSSnMAI\ stated that. he Jnew an ELEANOR,NELSC(N who was! active
mﬁé?al employees wnién in ¥ashington .in the early 1930!'s but did not
know her to be in anyvay ai‘rn.lmated with -the Communist Party. -

The. Bureau in a letter dated March 11; 1949 advlsed that. whlle residing in
Wash:mgton, D. Gy YIAL_TER and: TUCY. SASSAMAN were associated with several

persons who Were reported 1o be Russian espionage suspects, Cormmm:Lsts, or
‘Communist Sympathizers. SASSAMAN s comménts. conceming them -appear eftexr

each of the following names: . [

EDVIARD. cmoﬁ*\c}wnm and.
his wife, mCY,\'&\oﬁ'If'Lf#

These persons resided in the same apar'bment bun.ld:mg as ‘the SASSI&HNS at 516
Second Streect, N.W:,. Wash:mgton, D. C.-and the SHSSAMANS knei. them-quite well
as ne:.ghbors prior to 1935. .

f -

JANE Fos'rE. TOVSKI o - : - . .

’

”r

The: SASSAMANS knew, her for the i‘:rst time when she moved into the apartnent
occupied by the SASSAMANs at 516 Second Street, .M. fashington, D. C. after-
the SASSAMiNs left. He stated that she st:.ll oves them $10 on the purchase
of* curtains. .
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- LAYIRENCE zand DORQ DD

e e— A

SASSAIAN met the TODDs at the Press Club in “?ashnngton and stated that he also
net both of them at a dinner party -in. the home of PHILIP and MARY JANE KEEN
friends of the SASSAMANs. He denied that he knew the TODDs well and stated
that he had no personal information that they yere active in the Communist
Party, other than he assumed they were Communists because TODD was employed
as a correspondent by the Russmn Tass figency.

JOSEPH 150SES ILII,mN . C.

-

SASSAMAN first became acquainted with GILIMAN while teaching at the Valden
School in Now York City in 1934, at which time two of GILIMAN's children were
in his classes. He met GILIMAN at that time and later saw him on several

-occasions in Uashington after 1941, although he does not know where GILIMAN
is at the present time.

“iith respect t6 zach of the above persons, 'SASSAIAN advised that he did not

know whether: they were Communists, except as indicated regarding the TODDs..

As indidated previously, SASSiliaN denied that he himself was ever active in

the Communist Party. i .
ABRAHAY GEORGE. STILVEH4aN

(ND INTERVIEWS CONCERNING HIS ‘

¥

Rei‘erenced Tiashington Field Office teletype dated I'bbruary 17, 1949 requested
photostatic copies of all material in the personnel file of ABRAHAM GEORGE
SILVERUN, formerly employed at the Railroad Retirement Board, and information

) regarding the appointment, rei‘erences, addresses, identity oi‘ fellow employees,

and identity of supervisors of SILVERI/N. The referenced Wash:mgton Field
Office letter to the Buréau dated March 3, 1949, among other leads,” requested
that information be developed concerning SILVERIAN's employment:with the Division
of Monetary Research, United States Treasury Department, from July, 1941 to

March, 1942 on a non-reimbursable loan from the RRB.

Ch February 21, 1949 EUGEINE MARTIN, Assistant Personnel .0fficer, RRB, Chicago "

made avallable photostatic: copies of all documents in the personnel i‘:le of

ABRAH/E GEORGE SILVERMAN who was employed by the Board as Chief Economist
from March 16, 1936 to August 16, 1939-and as Director of Research from the
latter date until Varch 26, 1942 when he vas transi’erred to the Ay Air
Forces > Viar Department.

o
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'.add.ress was;1listed as 3016 Tilden Street, N. W.,
legal residénce was 0ssining, New York, where he is believed to bé now res:.d:mg ) ,

- whether SILVEHJ
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By letter dated February 23, 1949 the photostats were furnished to the
Washington Field Office. UARTIN searched thé files of his Department, and
could locate no record of SILVERAN'S loan to the Treasury Department, but
he stated that attendance records revealed that SILVER{AN was at the Railroad
Retirement Board during the period from July, 1941 to harch, 1942, MARTIN
explained that “it would be necessary to show SILVERWAN as being on duty at .
the 'RB during the period- that ‘he .m2y have been on hon-reimbursable loan,
inasmich as the RRB would be paying him diring this period. MARTIN stated
that it appeared that SILVERMGN worked directly under the supervision of

the threée nembers of the Railrced Retirement Board who at the timé of his
employment were LIUR.?[..Y V. TATRER, Chairman; L. M, EDDY and ‘MERLE R.. REED,

.Ava:s.lable ‘records at the Board indicated the current c.ddresses of these

persons to be as follows:

KURRAY #W. LATDMER, 2911 Albenarle . Street N. ¥., VWashington, D. C.;.
L. 1 870 3 32nd &avenue, N, W., St, Petersburg, Florida;

MERLE RZ5REED; hssistant Chief of L‘ot;ve Power, Pennsylvan:.a )
Railroad, Room 1607, Broad Street Sfation Building, 1617 3
Pennsylvan:.a Boulevard Philadelphia 4, Pennsylvanna. .

A review of the payroll records also ,reyealed that JRMES L {VBATLEY, was a Boarq
‘meriber. of ‘the Railroad Retirement Board at the time STLVERMAN was hired and
continued until.Angust 28, 1938,. DAILEY represented the railroads and was
known to be employed prev:.ously by the New York Central Railroad. -His. last.
\ash:’mgton, D C., tut his

~

IMRRYSI{SSAU,.N 5 uct:mg Secretary, Rallroad Rétirement Board checked the
files I the Exedutive Office of the Board members and was unable to locate
any :lni'orna‘b:.on conderning how Mr. SILVERLAN fiade his application with the
Board or whether his' employmen'b ‘was promoted by any particular person. He
locdted the Minutes of the Board Meeting for February 4, 1936, at. which timeé
SILWRM'S appointment was approved but no other pertinent :ni‘ormat::.on
appeared. -

~

Mr., SADSM&AN knew SILVERIAN wh:.le the latter was employed by the Railroad

Retlrement Board. bit had no ‘social ‘meetings with him and only limited
acquaintance at the 'RRB, with the result, that he had no information: as “to
' was a Communist.

+ e
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liith regards to EDIIIN yj( FITCH, who will be listed 1ater in this report as
an enployee of the Board, SALSSAMAN advised that during 1937 or 1938, while

‘he was in uashmgton and an employee of the RRB, he was invited by FITGH,

who worked in a differenb department, to the lafter's home for the purpose

of listening to short-wave radio broadecasts from forcign countries. SASSAMAN;
along with a group of persons, went to FITCH's home one evenirg atwhich time
FITCH unsuccessfully attempted to tune in a broadcast from Spain. SASSAMAN
pointed out that this was during the period of the Spanish Civil Yar. During
the evening FITCH brought up this war and attempted to have persons present
organize partics and other eyents for the purpose of raising funds for the
Loyalists. SASSAMAN felt that FITCH had tricked him and other persons present
end informed FHCH that he was not interested.

HARY B a»LINKINS . Secretary to the Board; Railrocad Retirement Board who was
abserré at the ta.me of the interview wlth I'r. SASSAMAN after check:mg the
records of her office and meking inquiries im several departments of the

RRB, advised that she was unable to.ascertain whether SILVERIAN was sponsored
by any particular persdn in obtaining his employment with the RRB. She was:
also unable to locate any information indicating that SILVERVAN was on non-
re:unbursablc loan to the Treasury Department.

Miss LINKINS expla:med that SILVEEEAN worked under the supervision of M{IRRAY

W. LATTMER, who probably. brought ‘him into the Board, but she felt thaf mo

récord as to who actuzlly sponsored him would be ava:.lable inasmuch as
during 1936 in Tashington recomm&ndations of sponsors: were usually oral and
not recorded.

Through EUGENE MARTIN, Personnel-Department, Railroad Retirement Board, and a .

review of old payroll records by the writer it was ascertained that the follow-

ing persons were employed with SILVERMAN at the RRB in the Research Department
“from 1936 to 1939 and also in- this Department after 1939, at which time the
Actuarial Department was mide a part of. the Research.Departmerrb‘ ‘nder the
supervision ‘of SILVERKAN:

CAROLINE?‘ {S, 2920 Cntario Avenue, Washington, D. C.,
Temporary “ssocnate Economn.st employed April 1, 1936 to

‘November 3} 1 hs of Ichh 7, 1944 she was employed
as &u?OLm7 E,; nec ABRANS by the liomen's Bureau,
Department/ o or, Washihgton, D. C.

/ B . ‘
liiss THURLEY INREWS, 1527 Rhede, Island Avenue,
‘a’fa.shi_ngton » D.C,, hssistant Clerk-Steno; appointed

]
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September 6, 1938; fransferred to ORY April 23, 1942.
_ 4s of September 20, 1943, Miss ANDREVS was employed by
the Public Roads Admmlstrat:.on , Pederal Vorks Agency,
Vashington,. D. C. It is belicved that while with the
RRB she was assigned to the Ofi‘:.ce of A. G. SILVERHM.

HEQ&N Hf \BARTTUER; Actuary, 1465 Gerard Street N. ¥,
\fashington, D.‘C.; appointed April 4, 1936 transi‘erred
to Var Department Mzy 3, 1942 :

MAX ‘;«”CBERSHAD ‘Actuary, 933 'Randolph Street, N, .,
Washington, D. C., appointed Septémber 25, 193'7, '
transferred to V2r Produétion Board, June 7, 1942

\¥a '
BERTHK},\BLAIR Economist, 1625 16th Street, N. ., Yfashm@on 5 /

D. C.; appointed: April 24, 1936; transferred to National
Labor Board, September 13, 1943.

§u5UBT RXBLOCK, 645 Buckinghan-Place, Chlcago, f1linois: | BLOCK
was. employed March 16, 1936 as an Economic Stat:.st;czan and con—
tinues in the employ of RRB in the Department -of Research with a
rating of P-6. Investigition concerning lrs. SAMUEL 4. BLOCK
under- the Hatch hct was conducted in the Vashington Ib.eld.
JEANNETTE:(-BGGOTY (husband HERY Y): Economic Stat:.stlcnan s
2411 14*bh Street, N. E.; Washington,.D. C.; appointéd June. 10
-1939; transi‘erred ‘to O, November 15, 1942.

"C/QRL“.‘B%MLG&M A40L Edgewood Street, Arlington, Virginia,:-
" Tempordry Economic Statistician; appo:mted June 16, 1936%:
*iransfe’r_z;e_g_t_p OPA Jmé 30, 1942. L .

WALTER J- )(COUPE'I 1 St. Andrews Lane, Sllver Spring, Maryldnd;
f\SSlStan’é ‘Chief Eccnomlst- appeointed January,ls, 1938- res:xgned
October 31, 1940 'bo accep‘b another - pos:.t:.on. s
. /
-JLCK ;SIL\Q,KJN 541 Roscoe- Street, Chlcago, Illino:.s, dppointed
a Junjor Actuarial !&athemtzcmn » October 20,1936 and currentlj
. is -employed by the KRB in Chicago &s, I\ssistant Director of Researdh.
.Investlgat:.on ‘concerning -him was conducted under the LG.; Program.

J ED;ULI?S:[QE Economist, 4025 25th Street, N T " zxrlmgton 3

Virginia; zap ointed January 18, 1938; transi‘erred tor Department
of Commerce, June 22, 1941.
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GAIL N I\../,gERRIS 4015 Sheets Avenue, Brentwood, Maryland;
Assistant Stat:.stioal Clerk; appointed August 23, 1937;
transferred to Department oi‘ Commerce March 23, 1941.

EDVIIN M"DBUR FITCH, Chief Statistician, 3401 Vashington
Avenue, Yhshington s D. C.; appointéd June 17, 1936;
transferred to Office for Emergency Management, January 23, 1942.

JOSEPH R/ILIMAN Economic Stat:.st:.clan, 1630 R Street, N. V.,
Vashington s Do C. GILIMAN was born in Russia, appo:mted April 20,
1936, transferred to OPA November 2, 1942.

JOSEPH B]\ N, Actuary, 5214 First Street,.N. W., Washington,
D. C. (as late as February 18, 19@8) R appomted March 16, 1936,
discharged with prejudice for non-cooperation and :msubord:natlon ’
February 17, 1942. .
P .
CHABLES ‘Qg’G/OOR, Assistant .Economist, 3919 North Fourth
Street, Krlington, Virginia; appo:mted March 16, 1936;
transferired to Social Security Board, December l, 1940.

MARGAR};%REW FIELD, Chief of Reports and Information
Service,, 1010 25th Streat, Y., Washington, D: C.j
appointed 4pril 11, 1936; transi‘erred to OPA May 24, 1942

GEOR?}[.@SS&AN Assistant. Econom:.c Statistician, 4211 Second
Street, North Arlington, Virginia; appointed May 7, 1936;
transi‘erred to Veterans Administration, June 8, 1946, a;f.‘ter

serving in the \irmed Forces.
VILL f'.smEELERZ?mcmEY, 5000 HMoorland Lane, Bethesda,
Maryland; Economic Statistician; appointed November 6,.
1941; resigned February 1, 1942 to go ‘bo the Ih:'easury
Department v

RAYMQND W""JEWELL Jurrioxr Econom:Lst appointed April 15,
1936; t.ransferred to the Civil Serv:.ce Commission July 17,
1940. JEYELL's address was listed as 2428 Eunice Street,
Berkeley, Califérnia.  In May 1948 an inquiry vas rece:.ved
by the RRB from HARRY b RANZ, Regional Director, Civil
Service Gommisgion, San 'Frawgisco, inasmuch as” JEWELL was
an applicant for a position as an administrative officer.
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lMRéKELIER, 2909 Olive Avenue, N. W., VWashington, D. C.;
. hssidtant Economist; appointed December 2, 1938; transferred
. to Department of Commerce January 22, 1940.
SOLOMGN SJ.IT!@«i ZNETS, Chief Economist; appointed February 26, j
1938; resignéd Eebruary 7y 1944 KUZN“TS da.ed February 7, 1945. i

CELIA &}-LISENSKY 512 Randolph Street, N. %., Washmgton, D. C.; - |
appointed April 154-1936; transferred to ORM February 1, 1942, i
Kiss LISENSKY was in the office of the Chief Economist from .
November 16, 1937 to August 1, 1939. .
CHARLES: E ',\,QL:LOY, 5231 5th Street, N. Y., Washington, D. C.;

Temporary ASsistant Supervisor; appo:m’ced June 17, 1936;

resigned November 1, 1936, MALOY later applied for a

position with the Interstate Commerce Commission. p

, MARSHAK 4916 South Drexel Avenue, Chicago , Illinois.
. M[xRSHaK entered +the RRB wnder CLP-3 September 1938, and
currently is employed as a Statistician earnmg é6 235 s per
annunm.
‘L. CHARLOI‘TE))\McEIiUL (husband, H. ALGIRE McFAUL), Economic
Statistician, 110 Barron Street, Takoma Park, Maryland; appointed
-March 8, 1937; resigned June 19, 1942, to care i‘or her child, «

JOSEPHMSHER, Belmont Plaza Hotel, Chicagoy: Ill:mo:.s. MUSHER
was appointed in classification CAF—L March 23, 1936 and
presentlxe employed by the RRB w:z:bh a rating of P-7. =

. GLADYS R/WNICHOLS, . Box 345, V:Lenna, Virginia; Secretary;
appointed fugist 5 s 1936; transferred to OEM March 23,
1942, From August 1, 1939 to the time of resignation.
Miss NICHOLS was employed in the Information Service

of the RRB, vwhich was under the general supervision of
SIL

JAMES W;x\ O®BRIEN,. 4631 Chesapeake Street, Washington, D. C.;

Temporary Junior Economist; appointed Jene 17, 1936; £
resn.gned October 22, 1936.. ‘
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M.D’éﬂFm, 802 Garfield Street, Bethesda, Maryland;
appointed August 15, 1938 transferred Fébruary 15, 1942 ‘ i

to OR{.

HELEN -F7\ROBISON, nee)YRINSOD (husband JOSEPH I;XRGBISON)
ey
Economic Statistician, 9702 lawson Place, Silver Springs;

. HMaryland; appointed April 13, 1936; transferred 'bo Office

for Emergency Management, lMarch 18‘ 1942,
¢

TEDFORD? SCHOONOVER, 4012 47th Street, N. W., Washington, D. G.,

Temporary Senior Econom:.st appomted June 17, 1936; employed

in Research Department until October 16, 1936; continued with

the RRB in another department until Ja.nuary 1, 1940, at which

time he,transferred to the National Uediation Board.

——

JOSEPH }\{EN‘NRL& Economist, 5410 Macomb Street, N. .,
Wdshington) D, C.; appoirited November 16, 1937; transferred

to. Kir Forces, War Department, May 25, 1942 SEN'IURIA was
previously employed by thé Department of I.abor, Washington, D. C.

’...-—
MABEL A ¢\SHITH, S(taﬁn.st:.cn.an s 1717 Iamont Street, N. V.,

Wash:mg on, Ds C.; appointed December 27, 1938; ’cransi'erred v
to Treasury Department, karch 15, 1942.

ESTHER F./NYDER, nee/ NERRTLL, SILVERLN's Secretary,

1731 28%th S eet S. E., Washing’oon, D. C.; appointed ’
March 30, 1936; ‘bransferred to Air Forces, ¥ar Department,

oy 31, 1942. -

4
FNTEDN, nee\ SHMAN, (husband HERBERT%QE]N of FDIC),
244 Willow Avenue, Tatoma Park, Maryland; junier “Economist;
appointed November 17, -1938; resmgned March 11, 1942 to
remain. at\home.

TERBERGER, Econ:un:.st 1334 Fért Stevens Drive,
N. ¥, 3 Was ington, D. C. $ appo:mted November 1, 1938; transferred
to the Office i‘or Energency Management, February 22, 1942,

/
CALVIN N, 2114 N Street, N, W., ,Apartment. 43, Vashington, D. C.;
- Senior S’cat:.st:.cal Dra.ﬁtsman ; appointed September 6, 1938;
transferred to Public Roads.idministration, 5 Federal Yorks
Agency, August 8, 1940. )

i
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RUTH EK VARNKE, Economist, 1105 Kenyon Street, N. Vs,
Washington, D. C.; appo:mted December 16, 1938
transferred to OPA May 6, 1942, L

DONALD _XLJ‘QTEAWER 1332 Vermont Avenue, N. ., Washirigton, D, C.;
Assistant Chief Economists; appointed April 1, 1936; tiansferred
to Commodity Exchange Corporation, Departmen'b of Agrlculture,
June 6, 1839. 2 =

Sl
EDITH }’I‘ WHITEIS, nee EASTEFC*,OOD, 317 Otway Aveﬁue; .
CAPItoX Heights, Maryland; -Stenographer; appoinfed » ;5
| ' September 9, 19365 trarrsferred t6 War Department, i
; lugust 17, 1942. ,

CLEuE\I-'B“{ﬂNSTCN i (orlgmailﬁswm) Econom:.sf, ‘ . :
1220 " Mickerman Street, N. W., Washington ,QPE:S‘; il
K i

appointed A\%gust 26; 1938 transferred to O uné 30,,
1 2.‘ D. o
94 WHNSTEAN was born in elther Germany or ia : |
"HAROLD, /v L, Econom:.c Statistician, 4348 North Henderson. "
Road(, Agl:mgton, Virgintas appointed fngust 22, 1938
‘transferred: to Iabor Department“ ‘March 19; 1942.

‘The payro,IL records: réviewed also indicated that the ﬂollow:mg persons‘ were.
employed by the RRB and my have pertinent :mforma{uon ¢ohcerning SILVER{AN'S
emnloyment .

ec’c:.cut Avenue, N. W., Washington ,‘

HELEN ¢ E:FRNDERSCN, 3726 CO

. D..Ci; Secretary to MURRAY/MTTMER, RRB Chairman; appointéd T
October 4, 1956; rosmgned»Oct ber. 9, 1940ffbr personal : :
reasons.

R. :}3',\\%3\18(31\! 2701 23rd"Road North; arlington, Virginia;
Secretady-to the 'RRB; ‘appointed February 16, 1936; res:.gned
June 30, 1938: A 1et.ter conceriiing BRANSQN was tece:.ved by
the RRB in 1941 ‘friom the CGivilian ‘Personnel, Division, War
‘Department.

-

JOHN sff%!lﬁl]ﬁDSOI‘I 1761 North Troy Street, z,:.rllngton, V:Lrgmna~
% appo:mted December 1. 1938’ bransi‘er.red to the Civil Service
xS ‘Commission. 4Ppril 13 1942.” DAVIDSQY was secretary to the RRB
oo - from 1939 until- the\ time he 18Tt the. Boards-

éie_seloff—9057
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ALICE ¥4l \DE’ ERJIaN, 2 Normandy Drive, Silver Spring,
Maryland; apoointed ipril 1, 1936; transferred to the Board
of Economn.c Yarfare, January 6, 1943._ She was Private
Secretary and later Chief &dmnlstratue‘#&sslstaqt’ to the .
Chairrian of the Board, HURAY T IAT’!IAE&». T e el
CHKRLES {'HODGE, 5261% j‘ & on fDrJ. 2y Arl:mgton, s
Virginia; dppointed March 1, 437; transferred to ’bhe’ff‘fg

State Department, October 21, 1945." ~From April” 25, 1938“,_“,_,
‘to March 1, 1939 HODGE was secretary t6 thie RRB. )

h»

N

V. PuUL CARNEY, Chief Persénnel Officer, RiB, i'rom 1937 wntil 1948 and an
}employee dn the Legal Departmént of the RRB Since the latter year; .advised
that although''SILVERIAN became .an -employee .of the Board in 1936 he believed
that SILVER¢AN vas hired at the mstlgat:.on of HURTAY V. LATIMER, Cha:.rman.
Mr. Czﬂ?NEY stated that this was an opinion and not tased oh any facts:
CA:N“‘Y also stated that he believed SII.VEI“EH\I to the best of his recollection,
was partlcularly anxious to obtain the services of WLF\K URUINSTN as an
employee -of *thé. Board at the time the. la'bter was hired but .CAIWEY could
-not. recall “the exact -circumstancées.. Hé could not recall wh:.ch other persons
Were ‘brought into the fRB at ‘the instigation «of SILVERUN. “However, he
suggested ‘the. i'ollow:mg persons as be:.ng most likely to be. able tor furnish

_ pertinent information concerning SILVERiAN

ESTHER F.. .SYYDER,.
J.OSERfL d. SE\ITU*\HX,_
CLESEN T «}]I‘ISTCN
EDHIN ) STTCH.
- CHARLES Cr. GOOR
. JOSEPHW

™I
Iﬁr. CaREY aISm.s\lggested that' ALDO RAFE\., who vas uss:Lstant to the Board
Gha:.rman “until about g , Tiight™ e*ab],e to furnish pertinent mi‘ormat:.on.
RAFF:!'s personnel file rei‘mw;;‘e_g he reslded at 802 [Garfinld, Bethesda,
’ Taryland, and WaS‘employed by Sa¢ rRBiArom.ANgust 35, /1938 until February 15,
1942 at which “time he trax@fe:rr;.d tot %Qgi\‘ice for Energ\ehcy Management.
Jpred: Cn Februar 8,(

hat h -' ;
ItLShould 'ba_noted that GLENN was discharged with ,pF
1948 he addresséd a letter ¢o ‘the FRB requesting that his Sa38rehe Ty
to the extent that the.récord be changed concem:mg the reason ﬂb’hjsmggfrgg’i’
.charge because he bel:.eved additional facts: were. now available ta the Boﬁi&“‘)f@'

~
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The Board, in a letter to him, declined to reconsider his case. o
M¥r. CARVEY commented that GLINN was discharged by SILVERAAN .

; L = ?
¥r. CLRNEY had no recollection that SILVERZAN jyas loaned to the Treasuny

Department from July, 1941 to March, 1942. TS Y e e e /]
= V . - i
VILLTERCTIATSCHECK, Research Director, Railroad (z%;renenb Board,. Chiangy, xﬁho oy
assumed this pos;.t:l.on immediately after SILVEIhRjleft onslirch 26,7945 — - 3
adv:.sed that after checking the records of his;office he‘-could 1ocate no R Y
Jni‘orm’oion to the effect that SILVERIAN had been loaned 16 the Treasury ~ - ‘;

Departnent Prior to 1942 Mr. MATSCHECK was employed in another executive .
capacity by the RNB and in this position had occasion to attend staff meetings
with SILVERMAN quite regularly. He explained that.his association with\
SILVERLAN was limited to these mee%:mgs during which time he did not notice
anythihg indicating SILVERUN was in anyway?ai‘fllm’ced with the Commmnist
Party or engaged in any espionage activity.

2 g i
FRANCIS BU‘?KE, Pérsonnel, ain:.ng Officer; IfHRB Chicago, who has been employed 5‘3 ,"\;
by the RRB since 1938, ad :.sed that in his op:r.nlon ABRAHAM GEOI‘GE SILVERMAN :
wa'st brought into the R:iB by'MUR'?AZ\C W. I.ATIMER Cha:.rn'an of the RRB» from “its
mception in about 1935 wtil 1946 BU"J(E descrlbed LATIMER as"d- pérson vith:
left viing ‘tendenciés and gave as hif-reason the' fact that LATIMER favored

suSpected Communists in the ERB and was cited on\ several occasions by the N O
House Committec on Un—imerican Activities. -'S_ 8 e
BURKE continued that L&TTMER, as Chief Execcutive. Off::.cer of the RRB, exercised §

particilar control ovér the Legal Department and thé\ Research Depar'bnent.
BUXKE aescrlbed bdth of these departments as hav:mg ‘been dominated for many
years. by suspected Commum.sts and persons with 18ft Wing tendencies. ] 4

In this respect he c:.ted SILVEEI&;N and also stated t{xfat for a number of yéars s
the Iaw Depertment was under the direction of LESTEX CHOE\IE a person. regarded :
by BURKE -as hav:mg left wing {endencies who late forned a. 1a'v firm' in E
Hashzngton » Ds C. with MILTON X sMER and CH;;RLES uﬂELLi ‘both: :Corner B

lawyers, whom BURKE described -as“a part of the l¢ wing group in the Legal ‘
Department: . N !

When' questioned as to what he meant by left wing,. HJIKE stated that he used -
‘this. term to describe persons of suspected - Conmunlst tendenc:.es. He euphasized ~ j‘
that in most :mstances, -except as ihdicated hereai"cer, he had no definite s
Jnformation concerning persons qisted herein except rumors wh:.ch viere common ,/,3‘"")‘54

il
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*Worked for tho RRB as @ steriographer and clerk from March. 25, 1936 until

With respoct to 'persons listed dbove as employed by the RRB, BURKE ¢ited
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at the Railroad Retirement Board and information which had been made publ:.c :
by the HCUA. Also, many of the persons whom BURKE cons1dered to ‘be left wing
were activé in the United Federal Yorkers, of America — CIO.

With respect to thé list of persons in the Research Departmént dncluded above,
BUiKE commented that BRAGMAN; COUPER; HINCKLEY, JE::‘ELL and KELLER were ‘known

to him and bel:Leved to be part of” 'bhe 1eft wing. group. i
He also included in this group one JI*SSICA.RHINE nee. HIGK.,(husband - HENRY
RHINE), whom he ‘stated was c:Lted on. numerous occasions by the HCUA and % who oot

January 15,. 1942, when. shé resigned to enter pr:x.vaﬁe employment. Durmg the
above period 'she resided .at 4629 43rd Place, N. ¥,, Washington, D, -C.

BURKE also descrlbed ALICE DEMERJIAN and HELEN_C ANDERS(N as persons ‘he
regarded as: being in -the LeftWing LEroup ! “and bei:.eved that both had been
.cited by the HCUA HG Mnew that DESERJIAN “was véry act:.ve 4n the UE L=CI0. -

RI’?KE recomended CHA.KLES L. HODGE ¥ho presently is. employed in the State.
Department.at trashifigton; Dy C., as a person whom BURKE ‘believed. to. be

reliable -and ‘one who would be in a position to Jnow about: SILV"I“&XN'S position
Jl‘bh the RIB.

',‘\\’

v

the. following as,.persons in the left wing -group of, the department

SOLOEON, ' SUTH KUZNETS
JOSEEH..J..,@EN.’IU
_BERTHABLATR. -,
8., HERBERT 'UN TERBERGER
“RUTH. B, R NKE
"JOSEPH M. GILI.MAN
HAROLD. HOOL...

J. ED?IKE’JS ELY

JAO‘{ MLCELKRE R
GEORG_E._QIS{SWLN ]

- HELEN_F. ROBISQN,,nee FEINSOD :
MARGARBT GRERNFIELD  ~

--vzp.wm

»

BURKE .21so: beliecved that CLIMENT WINSTON, ED"IIN HEDBURY FITCH, CHARLES G.. GOOR

and :HELEN H. BILRTIL.E’I my- have exﬁ:.b:ubed 1ei‘t wmg tendenc‘les“but was not sure
of their posrb:.ons. . -

~
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With respect to TLLTIER, J COUPER, , BURKE stated that he was formerly an Assoc:nate
Professor of Eccnomics “at Y<.le, vhere he reportedly was discharged for

Conrmmls’c. activities. BURKE believed COUPER was brought into the oRB by
L{meER after which they closely associated at the Board, and he described

o ey

S]I.Vm%aN and },.tu‘ZGARET cmm FIELD as close associates of Ln.T]liER at the RRB.

Shortly after BURKE came t0 the RRB in 1938 he was invited by IL‘;RVEL%ICELLER
to attend a mass.meeting in dovntovm ilashington ’ D. C. Upon arriving at - th:Ls
meeting BURKE learned to His surprise that it was sponsored by the Comnunist
Party and that lother BLOOR vihile a well—lmown Commmist Party leader, was
the principal speaker. BU'{KE tecalled thay CHARLES BRAGMIN, MARVEL KELLER,
JESSICA.RHINE and: anpther RRB employee, B El WEIG, were in attendance. %
H& thought. péssibly that HAROLD_%0OL and HERBERT\UN TERBERGER, who were listed
in the February 23, 1949 Chlcego letter, my have been p;'escnt but could not
recall definitely that they atterded. N
On another occasion during the S IN-HI‘I‘LER pact, BURKE heard ”IOOL PERELS EIG
-and another RRB employee,_ HORTISERNGOLDSTEIN, defend Russial's pos:Lt:.on in con-

formance with what BUIKE knew fo b’e\ the Communist Party l:me at that time.

JA(;%E{,KIN ,. Assistant Research Dlrec’c.or, Railroad Retirement Board, advised
that.he became' an employee in the Actuarial Department of the Board in

October, 1936, tut-at this time the ictuarial Department was not. unders .
SILVERMAN 's supervision, #with' the result that he had no con'tact with ﬁim i ’
However » he recalled rumors, the sSource.of which he could rot recall that

STLVER .AN was well known _to. and an: adyisor of President ROOSEVELT; and that
SILVEm N was -an associate df LAUCHL CURZ;IE one of the Preudent:gal ALssistants
in the Thite House.- Ijﬁ& .

JIn 1939. the Actuarial Departmenf ias transferred t6 the Research Department

and ELKIN had occasional contact with SILVERILN on offi¢idl business and not

. socially, including a conference at the time ELKIV prepared a portion of the * - «
annual repor: ELKIN did’ not know SILVERMAN. prior to the time he,- ELKIN,

becaxﬂe enploy by, the, RRB. He .didnpt know whether SILVE‘?HAN was on hon-
reimbursable. lIoan to the. Treasury Departnent but believed that he wWas not

inasruch as~in about March, 1942, prior to thé time the RRB moved ifs offices

to Chicago, SIbJEL%aN appo:mted ‘ELKIN to a Housing Committee which came to ,
Chi go to locate houses. for RnB employees. i
ELKJN believed SILVEMAN's closgs asso:::a‘bes in the Research Departiment were
AIDO RAFEK, who, forme¥ly was ‘théuBbard Sécretary and later ChieApf the :
Informa'bn.on Service undeir SILVERSAN s MARGARET GREENI'IELD JOSEPHXOIULIAN i

S ad
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and JOSEP TURIL. ELKIN claimed to know nothing about SILVER{AN's personal
affairs or whether he was in anyway affiliated with the Communist Party or
engaged in esplcnage. He did not know whether SILVERMAN at dny time trans—
ported rugs in his car or was in anyway associated with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

or ALGER HISS, both of whom_g‘._LIgIN does not know.

JOSEPH MUSHER, Chief Actuary, RRB, advised that he entered this Department
in 1936 in a low classification and did not come under SILVERAN's super-
vision until 1939 after which he had only one official contact and no social
contacts with SILVER{AN. MUSHER stated that he knew nothing of his affairs
and did not know SILVERMAN before being -employed by the HRB,

IRA hARSHAK Chief of the Employment and Compensatlon Analysis Secticn, RRB,
3avised that he was employed by the Board in 1938.and after that time had no
association with STLVERMAN, although le knew he was with the Board. He had
no information concerning SILVERMAN 'S activities or whether he wds in anyway
affiliated with the Communist Party

SAMUEL &.,BLOCK, Chief of the Retirement and Survivor Analysis Section, RRB,
advised that he was employed by the Board in 1936 and until 1939 worked in

the Actuarnal Department, which was not wider SILVER{AN's supervision un*b:.l
after 1939. BLOCK stated that He knew SILVERAAN, although, because of BLOCK!s
low classification , their work did not bring them together. Their- only
association was in the RRB Bowling League and, although he never visited
SILVERMAN in his home, he recalled one occasion after bowling whén SILVERMAN
engaged in quite a long private conversation with BLOCK a{.which time
SILVERMAN outlined his plan$ and aims for the Research Department.

BLOCK did not know enything about: STLVERMAN 'S associationsy did not know
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ALGER HISS or whether SILVERMAN associated with them and
had no knowledge of the identity of SILVERMALN's assocjates away from the RRB.
He did not know whether SILVERMAN was in anyway affiliated with the Communist
Party or engaged in Sovie'b espionage. :

W

MUSSEN, Placement Officer, Railroad Retirement Board, advised = 4
Yorked in the Research Department as a statisbical clerlc fréom g
November, 1933,to September, 1940, during which time he had no association
with SILVER! / with the result that he could furnish no pértinent :ni‘ornat:.on.

\
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WILLIAM BRO'N, Personnel Department, Railroad Retirement Board, adv;Lsed that
he has been employed by this agéncy since- 19 and from 1937~to 1939 was a
clerk in the office of the RRB Chairman. i3did not Ymow SILVER{AN person-
21lly but saw him on a number of occasions m the Chairmants-office; ' He never
heard anything derogatory concerning SILVERMAN. . a® -

A. RUSSELL/\BRAINERD, Appeals Referee, Division of Employment and Claims,
Railroad Retirement Board, advised that he has been employed by this agency
Since 1938 and from June, 1939 to Harch, 1942 was a Special Assistant to one
of the Board members, L. M. EDDY. ﬁRAINERD's personal association with
SILVERAN was Llimited but in several conversations with him, including one
vwhile riding to work on a streetcarlin ¥Washington, he never heard SILVERMAN
say anything indicating affiliation with the Gommunist Party or activity

in Soviet espionage. He had no Social meetings with SILVERMAN, but they did
attend staff meetings together.

BRAINERD heard, prior to the time SILVERIAN 1¢ft the RRB, that he was
sponsored, by someone in thé White House but the identity of this person was
not kiown to BRAINERD. BRAINERD also made available the February, 1941 issue
;"11.11 a—BOARDY, the monthly publication of thé RRB Recreational Association
shington, o D. C., which devoteds its firs} page to a biography of .
SILVERMAN. This biography reflected that SILVBRMAN spént his childhood and
youth in Boston, has four university degrees, including S.B., MK.A., and Ph.D.
from Harvard and a2 M.A. from Leland Stanford University. The following is
quoted from the article: ; . '

LRI

"hile attending Harvard, he worked for the Federal Reserve Bank
of Boston and prepared a production index of New England. From
. June to September, 1924, Mr. Silverman was employed by Better Homes
in America, Inc.., and the Divisien -of Building and Housing, U.S.
Department of Commerce, doing spec:.al research on low-cost housing:

"From here cn hold on to your hats, for it's a fast and :mterestmg
track:

01924-1931: Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Instructor in
economics and statistics B

11924-~1931: Babson Statistical Organizat:’.on , consulting statistician
and economist
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"1930-1931: Babson Institute, professor of statistics

"1931-1932: National Bureau of Economic Research (New York
City), research associate

"1932~1933: Brown University and Rockerfeller Foundation
(Providence, Rhode Island), lecturer in statistics-
and research associate in economics on gold standard
study.

"1933<1934: National Recovery Administration (Washington, D. C.)
chief statlst:.c:an , Labor idvisory Board.

"1934<1936: U.S. 'Tariff Commission, special expert. Hé was cne
of" the negotiators of the Canadian ‘Trade Agreement.

UHe came to the Board on Merch 16, 1936.

"Wo, Mr. Silvermn is not an adding machine, nor does he.use ticker-
tape for a blood-stream. He is an alive, approachable man, keenly
interestéd in sports,-having bowled for the RRB Hen's Boyling League
until this year's unusual press of business interfered: He plays
baseball and handball; each Sunday morning — weather fittin'! and God
permittin' - finds him playing volley-ball with a group of friends at
Rock Creek Park. For complete rélaxation, he attends shoot-em—up

wild-west movies. w v ‘ .

"In 1921, 4. G. Silverman married S \'&lepg.an , one of Radcl:.fi‘e s
intellectuals. Tney now live in Washin ! on with their fourteen-year
old son, Richard.t

Photostatic copies have been made and sent to the Bureau, Washington Field
Office and New York by letter dated April 4, 1949. Mr. BRAINERD reccmmended
JOHN C. DAVIDSON,.former RRB seoretary, as a person who probably would be in
a pos:Lt:Lon to furnish considerable information concerning SILVERZIAN.

INFORMATION CONCERIING
HENRY JULYAN WADLEIGH

S,

Referenced, letter of February 25, 1949 requested that Chicago exhibit a photo
of ALBERT)\ LUMBURG to Irs, MARIOWM ,DAUG{ERTY former wife of JULI/N WaDLEIGH s

- 26 -
Kisseloff-9064




Lo

-

S | 75914

Chicago File 65-3290

for possible identification of himr as the person named BLUMBURG who was a
professor of philosophy at John Hopkins University who visited the WADLEIGH
apartment in the company of ELEANOR NEISCN during 1934 or 1935

Special igents ROBERT J. WILSCN and PAUL B. FRANKRJRT showed th:xs photo to
Mrs, DAUGHERTY arid she did not recognize him. She stated, however, that the
name BLUMBURG was vaguely familiar to her in connection w1th this case but
could not recall vhere she had heard the name. She does not recall the looks
of the professor who v:.s:.ted the VADLEIGH apartment in the company of ELEANOR
NELSON .

N FORMATION .CEN CERNING N

The referenced Bureau letter to Chicago- dated February 28, 1949 advised that

. RALPH H. MOORE, 232 North Humphrey Street, Oak Park, Illinois, Vho knew Mr.

and Krs, PI&&AN after visiting in Wash:ngton abou‘b 1936 had concluded that
PIGMN was a Commnist. Mr. and Mrs, mLP,H,,H fOORE were interviewed 'on.
March 16, 1949 by Special Agent ROBERT J. WILSAM and the writer. Mrs, MOORE
stated tha'b she first became acquainted with Mrs. PIGLAN when the 1atter
attended Austin High School in Chicago in 1923 and was a member of the Camp
Fire Girls, of which Mrs. MCORE wes an advisor. Mrs. MOORE was and continues
to be a teacher at Austin High School. . - -

Both Mr. and Mrs. MOORE stated that they first met Mr. PIGIAN in about 1935
or 1936 when the HOOREs visited in Washington, D. C. and went to the PIQMAN
home on one occasion for dinner, which was théir only meeting at that time.
After 1935 or 1936 they had no contact with the PIQIANS wntil 1944 when Mr.
and Mrs, PIQUN came to Oak Park and resided at 522 South Kenilworth fwenue,
Oak Park until about 1946 during which time Mr PICMAN was employed as &
chemist in the Corn Products Refining Company, Argo, Illinois.

Mrs. MOORE had considerable association with Mrs. PIGMAN during this period
but little with Mr. PIQIAN. Mr. MOORE saw Mrs. PIGMAN occasicdnally-and on

nothing wnusual about their meeting in Vashington, D. C. but Mr. MCORE described
lir, PIQMAN as an extreme liberal, although he could not recall PIGIN's.state—
ments which have led him to adopt this opinion: HMrs. HMOORE also regarded the
PIGHNs as liberal and when they were questioned as to what they meant both
stated that Mr. PIGIAN believed ‘in socml advancés and' New Deal pol:xcies. !

one occasion played golf with Mr. PIG!AN. Both stated that they recalled (

%
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Hovever, neither had any rezson to believe that he is or has been a member
of the Communist Party or was engaged in Soviet espionage.

e

"
>
Fa
r

~PENDING-

Kisseloff-9066
- 28 ~

! - -

e




Chicago File 65-3290 ‘

-LEADS-

" BALTIMORE DIVISION

1 )
AT BALTIMORE, M4RYLAND

Should interview persons listed in the Chicago letter to Director dated
March 22, 1949 and in this report (see Administrative Page) after being

‘not:.f:.ed by the Washington, Field: Office, inasmuch as these persons reside

d:.rectly adjacent to the Washington Field Office terr:Ltory and probably

are employed in Washington, D. C. Lead seét out previously in March 22nd letter.

MI.GMI DIVISIGN

4T MIAMT, . FLORIDA

Will interview WILLIAM B. ZIFF 3801 Bayshore Road; Sarasota, Florida
(see Administrative Page). This lead previously se'b out by letter to
the Bureau-.dated March 7, 1949~

-

NEW YORK DIVISIQN

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

VA1l interview JAMES A. DATLEY, former RRB member at the time SILVER(&AN was
hired. This lead previously .,et out By Chicago letter to the Bureau dated -
March 22, 1949.

RICHMQND DIVISIQN

|

&
]

4T RICHMQVD, VIRGINIA

a -

Should interview persons. listed in the Chicago letter to D:Lrec'bor dated
March 22, 1949 and in ‘this report (see Adminisirative Page), after being
notified by the Vdshington Field Office inasmuch as ‘these persons reside
d:.rectly adgacen'b to the Washington Field Office territory and probably

are employéd- in Washington, D, C. Lead set out previously in March.22nd letter.

.
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~LEADS -

SIN _FRENCISCO DIVISIQV
AT SIN FRANCISCO, CALLFORNIA

Will interview RAYMOND W. JEWELL, former RRB employee. This lead prevn.ously
set out in the ‘Chicago letter to the Bireau dated March 22, 1949.

CHICAGO DIVISION

AT CHICAQ, TLLINOIS

Will interview A, PHILIP RaNDOLPH, President of the Brotherhood of Slegping
Car Porters, concerning any knowledge he may have regarding the activities
of ALGER or DONALD "HISS, especially in the National Negro Congress of which
RANDOLPH was president wmbil April, 1940. This lead set out by referenced
New York letter to Chicago dated April 11, 1949.

-PENDING~ ~-
Kisseloff-9068
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE \ . v

The referenced Wash:mgton Field Office report dated Ma éh 1,- 1949 contained
a lead to dnterview WILLIAM B. ZIFF as to. his recollect oi‘"”the period
during which GLAUDIE COLLETT was employed by his i‘ama.ly a‘s,“é. maid in
Washmgton ¥ D._C. Inasmuch as it was ascertained that ZIFF resides at,
3801 Bayshore Road, Sdrasota, Elorlda the Miami Office was i‘urnlshed a
copy of the- referenced report by letter to the Bureau dated March 7, 1949.

The referenced réport dated March 14, 1949 at Washington 7 D..-C. included a
lead i‘or Ch:.cago to ascertdin the source of :a check for wll 92, deposited
in the account ‘of ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS; at the Riggs Na‘bional Bank,
WaShlng'bon, Ds Cv, on August 26, 1948, ‘dnd drawn on the First Nat:.onal

! Bank .of Ghlcago. ,

Spec;\al Agent RUSSELL .. BALDWIN, (A) has contacted J. EARL. SQUMERS, Agsistant
Aud:.tor, Fibst Nat:.onal Bank Who advised thah- IM:ould be. necessary to. know
the date and total of the cash 1etter from Riggs National Bank; with which
. the, chéck was enclosedf:.n order to loca‘be it. If the: cash, le'l?ter wete send:
—~~t0; angther ’bank ih. Ohicago, wh:xch,_z:eturned the; check to the. E\rst Nat:.onal
Bank,. it. wou?.dl.be neceS,sary/ﬁ?:’escertam the idéntity of “the baiik eventually
sending it £0o. the. F‘.'zfstaNatn.ona'l Bank, together with ‘the total and -date oi‘
the ‘¢dsh letter from the bank. , i

Nr. SCMHERS: expla:med that even if this m,i‘ormatlom were ayan.lable , it would
proba‘b;L’y be necessary for- a membemdi‘ the bank's staf.f to spend three daysr
to locate the: chiack.

In a létter o’ the Bireau'with copies for Washington F.Leld and New York da:bedu'
April 8/, 1949, the' Bureau was. adv:.sed that in ‘view-of thdt fact that 'th:.s ’
éheck was- dated in 1948 after allegaﬁ;.ons of CHAMBERS against ALGER HISS .
were madé, public, and beeause.of the fact that a member of the bank wéuld

‘have bo. spénd about three days, o locate the check, Chicdgo contempla'ced ‘16
Turther action tnless. adv:.sed +to0 the contrary by the Biureau,

The identities of fellow employees, -of ABRAHAM GEORGE-SILVERMAN at the RRB
listed in ‘this report have béen mrn::.shed to the ‘"(ashmgton_ Field - 0ffice,
Nevw York,. Ph:.ladelph:a, Miami;. Balt:\more 19 ._Rlchmond and ‘San ’):anclsco Of fices

and Richimond did.-ot. receive’ the Fébruary. 23 letter. The February 23. Tetter
* did not set, out any leads. ‘for ;mterv:Le?(s vh.th fellov: employees but by 1e’oter

dated: March 23, 1949 the ?Washingtpn Ficlg: Off;:.ce requésted New Iork M:aml,

Ph:.ladelphia‘. and Ch:.cago to interview SILVERMAN's fellow employees:

L
Y
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.SWOPSIS: ROBERT VALES, ngho folloved ALGER HISS as secretary to former .

Chief Justice ‘OLIVER VENDELL-HOIMES; WALTER SASSAMAN , fellow
employee of HISS at Senate Mun:.t:.ons Cormittee in 1935; and
JACK I. LEVY and ARTHUR BACHRACH, former f;a%low ‘employees
of HISS at the Agricultural Ad;)ust'qent Adm istration, Depart- -
* ment’of Agriculture} all furnished favorable mi‘ormat:.on con—
cerning HISS and no nni‘ormat:.on :mdlcatzng Cce cormec'clons.
These persons : -do not have any typewritten material émenating
from HISS. ABR&'&H.F&& GEORGE SILVERIAN employed by Railroad
Retirement Board as Chief Economist from March 16, 1936 to
August 16, 1939. and as Director of Research from latter date
until anch 26, 1942 vwhen he transferred to ‘thé Army Air
Forces, War Deoart“lent. Idéntities' of 'SILVER(AN 's. fellow,
éemployees at RRB set out. Interv:.ews with persons at EFRB:
who knew SILVER(AN failed to produce any :mi‘ormt:.on
Andicating aff:.l:a‘b:.on with CP .or activity in Sov:.et.
espionage. ..RRB records -do not indicate who Sponsored
SILVERMAN for position but: several persons state.hé was
hired by MURRAY W. LATR:ER, former RRBQChaJ,rman. Photo -
of ALBERT E. BLUMBURG not :Lden'b:.i‘led By Mrs. KARION DAUGHERTY,
former wife of JULIAN VADLEIGH. X%, and'Mrs. RALPH H. MOORE,
friends -of WILLIRX WARD PIGEAN, adviséd he is a liberal bt
not }mown by them to be a member of CP.
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REFERENCE: Bureau File '74—1333
Wash:mgton Field teletypes to Chicago and Bureau dated
Febrvary 17, and March 24, 1949
Boston teletype to- Bureau, New York and Chicago dated .
February RL, 1949 '
Bureau 1etter to Wash:ngton Field dated February 25, 1949
. Buréau letter to Chicago dateéd February 28, 1949
Detroit teletype to Bureau 2nd Ch:Lcago dated March 3, 1949
Report of Special ‘Agent JOHN E. HOWARD dated March -1, 1949
“at’ Washington, D. C.
Weshington Field letters to Bureau dated March 3, and 9, 1949
Washington Field letter to Ch:.cago dated ¥arch 7, 1949
Report. of Speci2l Agent (A) J. BERVERD COOK dc.ted Maréh 14, 1949
at r(ashnngton D, C.
’ ‘e‘fashzngton Field letters to Dnrector; dated March 14, and 15, 1949
Report of Spec:.al hgent EDWABD F. HUMKER dated March 25, 1949
-at Washingtori, D. C.

Bureaw teletype to Chicago dated Ispril 5, 1949.
New York letter to Chicagd dated ipril li 1949.

re

-

DETAILS; = . : " _ ‘ .

INTERVIEVS WITH. FRIENDS LND- % - -
FORAER ASSOCIATES OF ALGER. HIiSS . |
(OTHER SUBJECTS KEN TIONED) . ———

"ROBERT ‘WALES, .1’ North LaSalle Street

Cha.cago, Illinois-

- .

Mr. V&LES adv:.sed “that -he knéw 'HISS while both atterided Harvard University:
Taw:.School from which HISS. graduated 1h. 1929 ‘and ’r'IAL.,S in 1930. Yhilée there
both worked on. the "Harvard- Law Review' and. became: qul’ce well acquainted.
&fter gradua‘c:mn HISS went to ffash:mgton as *secretary to former Chief Justice
OLLVER VENDELL HODMES, -serving for 'one yéar' during 1929 ahd 1930. VALES
.succeeded’ HISS' as Ch:.ef Justice HOIMES! secre'cary, sérving' for one year:
during 1930 and.: 1931, and at. the' time WALES .camé to Viash:mgton he ¢onferred
with HISS for several days regarding' his work arith HOLKES.

While-at Harvard VALES recalied* that he visited' only onhcé in HISS's home and
met ‘his wife, Mrs-. PRISCILLA, HISS. ‘This vias His~ only meetmg with Mrs. HISS:
with ‘the result that they were only casually acqudinted. During the “time

WALES: worked for: Chief J‘ustlce HOLKES' he sawr ALGER. HISS on several loccasions-

~
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but did not visit in the latter's homg. After 1931 he saw HISS only odcasionally
and for brief periods. WALES' last meeting with him was on the occasion that
HISS addressed the Law School at Northwestern University, Chicago, during the
fall of 1946, TDuring his association with HISS, WALES. stated that he never
noticed anyth:mg about him which would md:.cate that HISS was a Communist or
in anyway‘associated with the Communist Party.

'S:ALES did not know YHITTAKER CHAMBERS and' did not, know whether HISS was
acquainted with CHMBERS. At no time did he ever suspect HISS of being,

‘engaged in furnishing information from government files to wnauthorized:

persons. YALES did not recall ever receiving any. letters or other 'bypeurn.tten
material from HISS and does not have any such material in his pdssession.
He emphasized "that, he has the h:.ghest regard for ALGER HISS personally.

JACK I. IEVY, 77 West Wash:ngton
Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois '

Mr. . LEVY stated that he was an assistant attorney in the office of the General
Counsel, Agricultural Adjustment hdministration, Department of Agr:.culture, —\
’Tash:mgton, D. C., from September, 1934 to May, 1935. He assumed this position -
immediately after graduating from the'University of Michigan ,Iaw School and he
stated that his Job, was a routine legal one, which did not bring h’{m into close
contact with the leading attorneys in the Depgzrtmer;t including ALGER HISS.

&
LEVY recalled that HISS was in charge of one of the sections in the Department
and, although he recalls seeing him, he does not recall having any personal
cont“ct with him with the result that he did not know whether HISS was in any-
way affiliated with or sympathetic with the Communist Party.. Mp. LEVY never
has received any typewr:.t'ben corresponderice’ or other material i‘rom. HISS. Mr.
LEVY: was also avare that LEE PRESSMAN and JOHN ABT were both employed By the

dgricultural Adaustment Administration during 1934 and 1935 and in charge of

sections in the Department, but LEVY, had no personal contdct with them.

. ABRAM L. HARRIS 6019 Tngleside

Avenue, Chicago, Tllinois
lLssociate Professor, Department . *
of Economics, Universitv oi‘ Chicago ( .

Bt

The referenced. report da'bed Harch 25, 1949 at Tashington, D. C. reflected that
Dr. HARRIS participated.in conferences- during 1934, which included JERQSE- FRANK,
Chiei‘ Counsel of the AAL, Department of Lgriculture, and ALGER HISS ‘éoncerning
an investigation of the plight of the shareecropper in the southern states.

-3 -
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The allegation was made that HISS FRANK, and others referred to the Metropolitan
Life Insurance Company as.a big company and therefore, an evil one, with the
result that they desired to see this company bankrupt.

Mr. HARRIS stated.that he was.a faculty member ‘at ‘Howard University, Washirigton,DC
during 1934 and to the best of his recollect:.on was invited by JERGLE FRANK to
participate in conferences concerning "the problem ‘6f the share—croppers in the
South. HARRIS recalled that the ‘share-cropper allegedly Wwas not receiving a
share of phyment$ made by thé government to ovmers of land for not producing
crops, and FRANK desired HARRIS and Dr. EDWARD E. LE“SIIS, another professor at.
Howard University, to conduct an mvest:.gation d¢oncerning this problem. HARRIS
believed that a group, including FRANK and several persons from the AA4A, HARRIS
and LEWIS, met twice, one of the occasions being at FRANK's home. After thése
mectings, the matter was dropped aiid HARRIS never participated further. HARRIS

“stated that he does not recall that HISS was present at these meetings and he

does not know HISS.

HARRIS does not remember anything unusuval about the attitudes of persons
present at the meetings which would ihdicate Commmnist sympathies and does

mot recall any comient being mde concerning the Metropolitan Life Insuraiice
.Company. It should-be noted that HARRIS is a2 teacher of Political Theories,

including Marx:v.sm, at the University of Chicago.

HARRIS stated that he does not know WHITTAKER CH[sMBERS but did meet ELEANOR °
NELSCN in Washington , D. C. He described her as the former wife of PAUL PORTER,
who latter ‘becams OPA Director and believed that he 'either met her in the home
of LEC(N SHERESHEFSKY, a professor of Chemistry at Howard University whose wife
knew ELEANOR NELSCN or during a Social Science conference-at Howard University.
HARRIS believed that ELESNOR NELSQN was married tq PAUL PORTER at the time he
£irst met her,.but stated that he saw PORTER only oncé in about 1929. HARRIS
had. very little association .with ELELNOR NELSON and believed thq.t she worked

for the government at the time he met her. Iater he recalled she became
affiliated with a federal government employees' wnion and he last saw her in

. about 1938, althbugh he heard she was on the Howard University campus after

that time. -

Through his asscciation with ELEANOR NELS(N, HAR‘?IS .never had any direct
information that she was a Commmist but later ‘he heard from various pérsons,
vhose 1den'bity he could not mow recall, ‘that she reportedly was a member of
the Communist Party. He has received no correspondence from her and stated.
that he never had any indication that she might have been engaged in eSpionage
act:.v:.tya

t 3
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LRTHUR "BACHRAGH, 231 South IaSalle
Street, Room 105'7, Chicago, I1linois

Hr., BACHRACH stated that he entered the Agr:.cultural Ldjustment A.dm:m:.strat:.on 4
Department of Agriculture, as an attorney in October, 1933 and left in June,
1935 to go to the Resettlement Administration, which later tecame a part of

- the Department of Agfioulture. BACHRACH formerly was assocnated with the

law firm of JERME FRANK in Chicago and upon arriving in Washmg‘bon he found
that; ALGER HISS was one of three assistants to JERGHE FRANK and-in charge of *
a department im the ALAL legal section. Mr. BACHRACH was an advisor in connec-

tion with litigations, with the result that both he and HISS attended top level
conferences of the staf.f.

BACHRACH believed that on one occasion the staff, including ALGER HISS, met

in BACHRACH's home. BACHRACH met HISS's wife casually but does not rocall

-aver being at the HISS homé. He never received any c'orrespondence from HISS
and does not have any typeWr:.tten material emmat:mg from HISS in his possession.
BACHRACH stated that his association with HISS was pr:mc:.pally during official
‘business and emphasized that during this period attorneys in the.ARA were Work—
~ ing long hours which limited their social activity. He never noticed anything
about HISS which would' indicate affiliation or sympathy with the Communist Party
and has never: had any déccasién to suspect. HISS -of being engaged in espionage
activity, with the result that he regarded HISS highly. He has not had any
contact™ with him since about 1935 or 1936.

* BACHRACH kneiv LEE PRES&&AN well dur:ng the time both were with the 444 and
believes that he was at PRESIMAN'S home on several oécasions for dinner during
the period from 1933 until about 1941. He has had no contact with PRESSMAN
during the past six or seven years, BACHRACH never heard PRESMAN make any

statements or engage in any activities indicating affiliation with the Commmist
Party. ’

' A
¥

ﬂh;:.le at the AAA, BACHRACH was also casuwally acquainted with NATHAN WITT, an

attorney, and this contact was limited to of ficial bus:mess. He never suspected_
WITT of Communist agtivity.

" Puring the pericd that BACHRACH was an employee of the AAA, JOHN 4BT was also
.an attorney with this Department and in charge of one of the 1ega1 Sections. .
RACHRLCH stated that his w:.fe, MARIQN ABT BACHRACH, is a sister of JOHN ABT,

but they have been separated since 1940. Mr. BACHR:;CH does not contemplate

a divorce, although he stated that for all practical purposes -they are divorced.
Although he was reluctant to discuss this mtter and requested that what. he.
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said ‘be retained in strict- confidence, he stated that their separation was
caused by her activities in various organizations reputed to be Communist
“controlled. This activity kept her away from home a great.deal and caused
the 5plit because of this fact and because of BACHRACH's feeling against
Communism. He stated, however, that he did not kiow she was dctually a

" member of the Communist Party from anything she said until 1947 when she

wrote hima letter stating that. she was taking a position with the Comminist
Party, ‘with the result that he knows she is a Communist. He bel:.eved that

- she is now in New York City working for the Commnist Party.

According to ¥r. BACHRACH, JOHN .ABT was about thirteen years of age when he
‘became engaged to MARION BACHRACH: ILatér: JOHN ABT attended law school and
in about 1925 became a clérk in the law firm of which JER(ME FRANK was a
member and with which BACHRACH vias already affiliated as an attorney. TIn
19?9 BACHRACH and ABT formed their ovm law firm but because of poor business
LBT left after which BACHRACH practiced alone until leayving for Vashington

“in 1933. In Vashington .ABT lived alone in an apartment on Florida Avenue

and~BACHRACH emphasized that his aSSOcm‘blon with ABT dur:mg this per:.od

vas not ragular. . ~

*

After ABT left the AAA to go w:.th the, Iunalgqmted Clothing. Vtorkers as an
attorney, BACHRACH's assoéiation with him was very limited, With the result
that he could furnish no information concerning ABT's- associations, He also
stated hé did not know ABT to be .a ‘member of the Communist Party elther from
vihat ABT told him. or because of ABT's statements or actions. He descéribed
ABT as a liberal person who was strongly in favor of the Wew, Deal but, accord-
ing to BACHRACH, ABT appeared to be no more liberal then many govemment
officials in w'ash:mgton diring the 1930's. BACHRACH did not know WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS and did not know of any association between HISS, ABT, and CHAMBERS,
although HISS and ABT were dcquainted at the &Abh.

»

" WLLTER RICHARD SASSIMAN,

6420 Dorchester iL¥venue,
Chicdgo, Ill:mo:.s

Ref‘erenced Hashington Field Office letter to Chicago dated March 7, 1949

reflected that SASSAMIN entered on duty with the Rrm Securrb{ Administration,
Department of dgriculture, June 28, 1941, and that he had listed ALGER HISS

as a reference in his application for thlS position. ihile wn.tlwbhls Depart-
ment he worked wnder the immediate superv:xs:.on of NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER,

' who has’beeh an alleged Soviet espionage agent. This letter and a Bureau
- 1etter to. Chicago dated March 11, 1949. furnished cons:.dera‘ble “information

-6 - " Kisseloff-9075
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indicating SASSAMMN 's afi‘:.l:.a‘b:.ons with the Commnist Party and Communist
Party front groups, including, allegat:.ons ‘that ‘he ‘Has been’a Commmnist Party
mémber. SASSIMAN was interviewed . on, Harch 28,. 1949 by the wr::ber and Special
Lgent STIG 4. LARSQN.

SLSSAM AN stated that lie met Mrs. LALGER HISS during 1924 while he was at -
Haversford College near Philadelphia ‘and she wes.a student at Bryn Mawr.

4B that time she wes PRISCILLA FINSLER and -the meeting took place because.

students from Bryn\!{awr ocoaS:.onally came to Haversford .on Sunday afternoons
to participate in discussion groups. He had no recontact ‘with her after that
hme until he mep ALGER HISS while both vere employed Dby the Senate Munitions
Conm:.’ctee during 1935. SI).SS[MIW stated that. he was with 'bh:.s Comm:x.ttee from -

. January to June, 1935 during vhich time he was.an :nvestigator and HISS a

merber of the 1eg'*l staff. . : & .

SI)./S‘:‘ SN wes assigne;i the job of making ihquiries -concerning- BERNARD BARUCH
and HISS. had the assignmént of handling the legal énd of the :mqu:z.ry concorn—
irig BARJCH, including. quest:.on:mg the, latter when he appéared ‘before the
Committee, SASSMiAN and HISS were closely associated durang ¥his period and
he recalls ‘being in HISS's home on several ocdasions., During. these visits .

e

In 1935, ai‘ter leaving the Senate Munitions Comittee, SASSMU&L went to
Hinnesota as State Director of the WPi in that state and after ‘that time

he saw HISS probably duking 1936, 1937 and 1938 when SASSAMAN ‘returned to
Wash:mgton on: government bus:méss. He last saw HISS in. 1938 when he met .

him on the strget in ‘uashmgton and ‘on. which occasion théy talked br:z.efly 2
on the question of Munich. SASSAMAN recalled that HISS was definitely against
appeasement at Mun:x.ch and result:ngly a member of the group at the State ~
Department which. did not favor appeasement. ‘SASSHMAN never noticéd anything
about HISS either from his remarks or activities vhich would indiczte to-

~SfoSAMaN that' he vas a .member of or in anyway ai‘fa.l:.ated w::bh the Communist

Party. Also, noth:mg came to his attentlon ‘that HISS.may have beeh engaged
in Spviet espionage. SASSI{HAN aid not know VHITTAKER CHAY, {BERS -or know of
any association of CHAHBERS with HISS.

-

¥iith respect to NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, SASSAI&'AN stated tha'b he did not™

know SILVERIASTER prior to his empléyment w:z:bh the Farm Security fidministration, ~

Departnent of Agriculture, and recalled that he obtained this position: through
a normal application. SASSAMAN did not even recall using ALGER HISS as a
reference on his application, He emphasized that he had difficulty getting
along with SILVERM&STER and d:.sln.ked him as.. supervmsor, w:.th ‘the Yesult that
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they bad no’céptact outside of the office, except on oné or two occasions’
when they had dinner in the home of PHILLIP and MARY JANE KEENEY, mutual
friends of SASSMMAN, his wife LUCY SASSAMAN,, and the: S]I.VEM-*STE.RS,

Referenced vashington Ficld Office letter dated March 7, 1949 reflected:

that Mrs, VICTOR PERLO addressed an anonymous léetter to the President 6f

the United States, postmarked from Fort Worth April 14, 1944, setting

forth a partial list of an undérground Communist group in Vashington, D. C.
vhile the letter vas arionymous .in that. it was wnsignéd, it was .obvious

-, - that the author’ was lirs. PERLO, as she made this explanation following the name
VICTOR PERLO: “Ex-husband d:.vorced over my stay:m out of the. Party and
hanpering his political advancement ¥ MrS. PERLO was subsequently interviewed :
for elaboration concerning the la.st of names. alleged to be members of the
wnderground’ Comnunist - group, including VALTER SASSAMAN . ‘

Mrs. PERLO"stated that .she was certain that he was a member of the Communist
Party but could furnish no. facts substant:.at:mg this allegation: ‘Yhen
-questioned .concerning the persons listed in Mrs. PERLO's letter and concern—
ing:his membership in. the Communist-Party or ‘activities in.a Communist under-
r ground in Viashington, D..C. or elsewhere, SASSAMAN denied that he was or is
a Gommum.st Party mémber- and stated that he has no knowledge concern:.ng
’ Commum.st Party act:.nties other -than what he.has read in the newspapers
or other publ:.catlons. '

. ‘ - ’-
-0f the persons listed by irs. PERLO, he does not know the following:
NATHANIEL WITT
CHARLES 'KRAMER.
» IR RINGE .
‘ LENORE STRAUS' ’ )
- ’ GERALD GRAZE .
) RUTH GORDON. GRAZE .
HELEN RILLER (SASSAMAN has heard oi‘ this name as being
that -of a persSon who.is a newspaper ‘
i L ,correspondent) , .
"JOHN ABT ' -
ROSE CLINTQN - - .
HARRY DEXTER WHITE o S
BILL SHERWOOD :
BARBARG SHERFCOD
Dr. BENJAMIN. dEININGER . ‘
PEGGY BENNETT .
MARY BELL GORLN and St ,
o HAROLD POSNER ~ o |
: ‘ S - Kisseloff-9077
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Concerning other persons listed in Mrs. PERLO's letter as be:mg members of
. ‘the Communist Party widerground group in Washington, D. _C., SASSAMAN made
comments as- appear:.ng after the following names

~

VIC TOR PERLO

SLSSAMAN recalled PERLO as- being w:.’c.h the ‘Consumers .Board of the NRA in
Washington. during 1934 and 1935. He stated that He did not know PERLO well,
although he saw him occasionally as both were members of’ and act:.ve Jdn a

! federal government employees wnion. He did not know whether PERLO was in

4 anyway affiliated with the Communist Party.

HE\IRY HILL COLLINS, JR.

-

SASSA!EIN first met COLLINS during 1930 When SASSMAN was tea.chmg at Bryn Mawr
College near Phi]adelphm and COLLINS was 1:.v:mg in the same town where Haversford
College is located nedrby. .During the sumer SASSAHI.N rented a cottage from the
: COLLINS femily and they’ became ‘quite well acqua:.nted. During 1934 COLLINS also -
i became employed by the NRA :m .:ashington , With the result that they were.in .
' . contact da:ﬂ.y uh:Lle both were employed’ wa.th this agency:

' SASSAMEN” 'had regul'*r contach w:.th COLLINS both' soc:.ally and on bi‘f:.cial business
until, SASSAMAN: left. Uashmgton in- 1935 to go to ximnesota .as an employee of the
! * VIPh and on quite regular trips back to Washington he always saw, GOLLINS. Dur:mg
1940 and 1941, whilé SASSAMAN was a correspondent for thé’ magazine. tFridayt,
sav COLLINS regularly and in 1941 COLLINS vds a witness at SASSANIN 's marr:.age.
During this! period SLSSAMAN recalled COLLINS. t0 be ‘an employee of the Senate
Small Business, Comnittée and the, Toland Senate Conmittee. His last contact
" with COLLINS until receritly When COLLINS visited- the. SASSMJANS in Ch:.cago was
in 1942 in Washington. SASSAMAN described COLLINS as & liberal but -stated he
had no knowledge indicating that he was a member of or-affiliated with the
Communist Party on engaged in' Communist eSp:.onage. He did not know whether
COLLINS: knew CHANBERS-or ALGER HISS. % 2

e L St S e LR T T T S

ABRAHAY, GEORGE SILVERHAN ‘ e

SASSAMAN stated that he did’ not’ know SILVERMAN personally but recalled that
he was affiliated with a federal ‘government émployees union in Jashlngton,
probably during about.1934 at wh:Lch time SASSAMAN wag dlso act:we :m this

P :\).nion. - . -

N
& ' 4 . v
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" CHARLES COE

»

a farm publication called "Racts for Farmers". during the time SASSAMAN was in
Minnesota ahd that they had some comtact then on ansofficial basis. He did
not know ROSE.COE, believed %0 be CHARLES COE's wife, and did not have any

|

|

l

|

i , OASSIMAN stated that he did not know COE well tut bel:.eved that he worked for
|

’ information :ind:.cat:mg that COE was a member of the Communist Party.

HENRY. RHINE

SASSAVAN- recalled RHINE as an' employee of the NRA Consumers Board in 1934.
. He did not know JESSICA BUCK RHINE, wife of HENRY, and stated that his associa-
© tion with RHINE was limited ‘to his acquaintance with him at the NRA and his
association with him in a federal government: employees. union. He did not
know. whether: RHINE was connected with the Communist Party.

. LEN DE CAUX . .
SLSSAMIN met DE CAUX for the f:.rst time dn about the fall of 1940 when DE CAUX
was editor of the "CIO News" -in Vashington. ‘This meeting was in connection
with SASSIMANts work as a .correspondent for the magazine UFriday*, and. they
'had no meetlngs socjally. He did not ‘know whetheir DE CuUX was in anyway.
affiliated W:Lth the Communist Party.

SASSAMAN was quéstio‘ned‘ in regard to his friendship with LEE PRESSMAN whose
name did not appear in lMrs, PERLO's letter. He admitted knowing PRESSMAN
tut stated that the friendship was not intimate. ‘He was vague in his statement
as to how ‘he had mét PRESSMAN, recallj.ng only that he knew PRESSMAN to be active
in a federal govemment employees vnion in the early 1930's. He also saw him
occasionally after 1940 but stated that he did not recall that PRESSMAN had

. .. . recomended him for the ¥IPA job in Minnesota, SASSAMAN did not notice any-

" thing about PRESSUAN or hear him make any statements: md:mating that he was
‘engaged in Communist Party activities.
\ .

Yhen questionéd concerning the subaects ofthe instant case, SASSAMAN ¢laimed.
that he did not know the following persons, and that he had no knowledge of
any association between them or with ALGER HISS, other than what he had read
in newspapers and other publications resently:

o JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ...--
VILLILM WARD PIGMAN . .
HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH
DAVID VERNCN ZIMMERMAN, with alias DAVID .CARPENTER

-~10 ~ ' Kisseloff-9079

L

-




rr

Chicago File 65-3290 75929

: | HAROLD VILSCN
‘ STEVE POTTER '
) ABRAHIM GEORGE SILVERVAN (except as indicated
) ’ previously)
" i FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO A
ALEXAN DER smvms, with alias ALEXANDER _GOLDBERGER
J. PETERS
J. PETER
STEVE LAPIN
PETE STEVENS
STEVE MILLER
ISLDORE BOORSTEIN
BORIS BYKOV, with alias BORIS HERTZ
,  FELIX AUGUST INSLERGAN
_ MORRIS ASRICW.

A

Vith regards to ELMOR NELSON SOYRING, with alidses ELEANOR NELSQN, ELEANOR
NELSCN POTTER, S4SSAMAN stated that. he knew an ELEANOR NELS(N who was active
in the .i'ederal employees wnion in Vashington in the early 1930fs .but did not
know her  to be in anyway afi‘lllated with the Communist Party..

The Bureau in a letter dated March 11,. 1949 advised that while residing in
Y{ash:mgton, D.. C., VALTER-and IUCY SASSAMAN were associated with several
persons who were reported to be Russian espionage. suspects, Commun:.sts, or

Communist. sympa‘th:.zei's. SASSAMAN!'s comments conceming them appear after
each of the: following names: {

EDVILRD .GROFF CONKLIN and ; N
his wife, LUCY ’

These, persons resided -in the same apartment building as the SASSAMANs at 516

Second Street, N.W., Vashington, D. C: and the SASSAMANs kmew them'quite well
as neighbors prior to 1935.

JINE FOSTER ZLL.TOVSKI

The SASSAI&AN s knew hér i‘or“'f,he first time when she moved into the apartment
.occupied by the SASSAMANS. at 516 Second Street, N Ria uashington s D. C. after’

the SASSAMINs left. He stated that she st:.ll owes them $10 on the purchase
of curtains. )

*
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- LAYRRNCE ‘and. DOROTHY TODD

SASSAMAN met the TODDs 4t the Press .Club in “Fashington and stated that he also
met both of them at a dinner party in the home of PHILIP and MARY JANE KEENEY,
friends of the ‘SASSAANS. He deénied thet hé knew the TODDs well and stated
thet he had no, personal information ‘that they wvere active inh the Commnist
i Party, other than he assumed they were Cormunists because 'IUDD was employed.

as a correSpondent by the Russian Tass Agency. -

- JOSEPH 1§0SES GILIl'EzN' i

SASSIMAN' first becane ach,ua:mted with GILII‘I»N while teaching at’ the Jalden ‘
School in Néw York _City in, 1934, at which fime two of GILIMAN's children were
v in his classes. He ‘het GILIMAN at that time and later saw him -on seyeral

occasions in-tHashington -after 1941, although he does not’ know where GILIMAN -
is at ‘the present t:.me. ,

liith respect. to cach -of “the above persons, SASSHILN adv1sed that he did not
‘know whethor they were Communists, éxcept as- "indicated regard:mg the TODDs.
is dndicated previously,, SI\.SS&&sN deriied that. he h:unself vas .ever. a¢tive in
the Comun:.st Part:y.

L3

: ...  TORSER HiPLOWINT QF. S

ST S ABRAHAY GEORGE SILVERiAN .
O ] AND INTERVIEWS CONCERNING HI

Referenced Tashington Field O.t‘f::.ce teletype dated Februery 17, 1949 requested
photostatic copies of all material in thé persormel file of ABRAHAM GEORGE. 3
SILVERSAN:, formerly -employed at the Railroad Ret:.remen‘b Board, and information
regarding the appointment, rei‘erences, addresses, ddentity of fellow employees,
" and ‘identity. of supervisors of SILVERIN. Thé referenced Weshington Field
Offlce letter to the Bureau dated March 3, 1949, among other leads, requested
"bha‘b information be developed concern:ng SILVEBMN 's émployment:with.the Division
of- Monetary Research, United States Treasury Department,’ i‘rom July, 1941 to
, March, 1942 oh.a non<reimbursable loan i’rom the RRB. - |
Cn'"February 21, 1949. EUGENE MARTIN, Assxs’oant Personnel Officer, RRB, Ch:.cago,
made ava:.lable photostatic copies of all documents in the personnel .f.‘lle of
ABRAH/}S GEORGE SILVERMAN who was omployed by the Bodrd as Chief Economist
from March 16, 1936 to August 16, 1939 and as Director of Research from the
latter date until March 26, 1942, when ‘he vas transforred to the Army B.ir
Forces , War Department.

-

* g

-

i
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By letter dated February 23, 1949 the photostats were furnished to the .
Viashihgton Field Office. MARTIN sdarched the files of his Department. and

- ,could loeate .no record of S]I:VETHHN'S loan to the Treasury Department, but

he stated that attendance records revealed that SILVERLAN was at the Railroad
Retirement Board during the pericd from July, 1941 to March, 1942. MARTIN
explained that it would be necessary to show SILVERL.AN as be:.ng .on duty at
"the RRB during ‘thé period that he may have been on non-reimbursable loan,
inasrmch as. the RRB would be paying hiii during this period. MARTIN stated
that it appeared that SILVEREN worked directly under the sppervision of

‘the 'bhree nembers of the Railroad Retireémeént Board who at the. time of his:
employment. were MURRLY W. LATIMER, Chairman; L. M. EDDY and MERLE R. REED. -

A.va:.lable records at the Board :nd:.cated the current addresses of these
persons to be as follows:

¥

L .

MURRAY ¥.. L[LTIMER 2911 Albenarle Stree‘o N. W, Ytash:mgton, D C., _#
L. M. EDDY, 870 32nd Avenue, N, ., St. Petersburg, FJ..or:ida.;l

VERLE R.. REED Assistart Chief of I..ot:n.ve Power, Pennsylvanid

Railroad, Room 1607, Broad Strect Station Bailding, 1617
Pennsylven:a Boylevard Philadelphia 4, Pennsylvania. ,
A review of the payroll\ records also revealed that JAMES i DAILEY v2s' a Board
member of the Railrdad Retirement Board at. the time SILVERMAN was hired and '
continued wntil Augnst 28, 1938, ELREY represented the railroads’ and was
knowm t6 be employed' prev:musly by the New. York .Central: Railroad. His last

. ‘address was listed &s 3016 Tilden Street, N. W., Washington,.D. C., but his

legal residence was Oss:m:mg, New. York, where he is .believed to be now residing.
I

HARRY SASSAlLN, Acting Secretary, Ra:.lroad Retirement Board checked the
.flleS in the Executive Office of the Board members and was unable to locate
dny inforration concerning how Mr. SILVERIAN made his application wrbh the
Board or whetlier his employment was promoted by anhy,particilar pérson. He
located the Minutes of the Board Keéting for February 4, 1936 at which time ~
SILVERLAN's appointment was approved but no other pert:inen'b mformtlon
appeared. ’ {

’

-
LY

'Hr. SI;SSAMAN knew SILVERIAN wh::.le the 1atter was employed by the Railroad

‘Retirément Board tut had no soc:al meetings with him and only limited.
acquaintance at-the. RRB, with theé result that he had no information ag to
whether SILVERIAN ‘was a Comminist.

'd

4
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Uith regards to EDUIIN ¥.. FITCH, who will be listed later in this report as

an employee of the Board, SaSSAMAN advised that during 1937 or 1938, while

he was in naSh:mgton and .an employee of the RRB, he wvas invited by FITCH,

who worked in a d:.fferent department, to the latter's home for the purpose

of listenzng to short-wave radio broadcasts from i‘ore:.gn countries. SALSSAMAN,
along with a' group of persons, went to FITCH's home oné evening -at which time -
FITCH unsuccessfully attempted to twne in a broadcast from Spain. SASSRMAN
pointed out that this was during the period of the Spanish Civil ffar.” During
the evening FITCH brought up this war and attemp’oed to have persons present
organize parties and other events for the purpose of raising funds for the
Loyalists. SASSAMAN felt that FITCH had tricked him and other persons presen'b
and informed FITCH that he was not interested.

HARY B. LINKINS, Secretary- to the Board, .Railroad-Retirdment Board, who was
absent at the t:.me of the interview with Lr. SuSSIsM&N after checking the
records of her office and making inquiries in’ 'several departments of the

RRB, advised that shg was unable to dscertain whether SILVER{AN was sponsored
by any par‘o:.cular person in obtaining his employment with the RRB. She was
also unable t6 locate any iriformation indicating -that SILVERUN was on non—
relmbursable loan. to the Treasury Department.

M:.ss LINKINS explained that ‘SILVERIN worked, under the supervision of MURRAY ¢
W. LATIMER, who probably brought him into the Board, but she felt that no bt
record as to who actually sponsored .him would be avan.lable inasmuch as

-during 1934 in Vashihgton recommendations of sponsors were. usually oral and

not reécorded.

+ ¥ t

kS

| Through' EUGENE MARTIN, Persomnel Department, Railroad Retirement Board, and a

review of old payroll records by the Writer it was ascertained that. the follow-
ing persons vere employed with SILVERMAN at the RRB in the Research Department
from 1936 to 1939 and also in this Department after 1939, at which time the
Actuarial Departmént was made a part of the Research Department under the
supervision oi‘ SILVERMAN: '

CAROL]NE ABRAMS, 2920 Cntario Avenue, Washington, D. C.,
Temporary u.ssoc:xate Economist; employed April X, 1936, to .
November 3, 1936.- Ls of lkrch 7, 1944 She was employed

as CAROLINE DE CAUX nee ABRAMS by the Viomen's Bureau,
Department of Labor, Washington, D, C, ‘ -

Hiss THURLEY L. ANDREWS, 1527 Rhode Island Avenue, .
Washington, D. C., hAssistant Clerk-Steno; -appointed

4
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September 6, 1938; transferred to OR{ April 23, 1942.

4is of September 20, 1943, Miss INDREVS was employed by
the Public Roads Administration, Federal ¥orks Agency,
Vlashington, D. C. Tt is believed that while with the
RRB she was assigned to the Office of A. G. SILVERMAN.

HEREEN H. BARTIMER, hctuary, 1465 Gerard Street, N. W., =~ .-
ifashington, D. C.; appointed April 4, 1936, transferred
to Vlar Department May 3, 1942.. B i

.MAX &, BERSHAD, Actuary, 933 Randolph Street, N. W.,
; Viashington, D. C., appointed September 25, 1937;
transferred to Viar Production Board, June 7, 1942. ; :

P e i R g T TR
’

BERTHA BIAIR, Economist, 1&25 16th Street, N. ¥,, Vashington,
D. C.; appointed April 24, 1936; “transferred to National '
Labor Board, September 13, 1943. ‘ .

SHAUEL A. BLOCK, 645 Buckingham Pldce, Chicago, Illinois.. BLOCK

was employed Harch 16, 1936 as an Economic Statistician and con-
. . tinues in the employ of RRB in the Department of Research with a

rating of P-6.. Investigation concerning Mrs. SAMUEL 4A. BLOCK
.+ wder the Hatch Act vas conducted in the -Iash:.ngton Field.

JEANNETTE BOGOTY (husband HERMAN BOGOTY) Economic Stat:.st:.c:.an,
2411 14th Street, N. E., Washington, D. C.; appointed June 10,
1939; transferred to OE{, November 15, 1942.°

CHARLES BRAGMAN, 1401 Edgewood Street, Arlington, Virginia,
Temporary Econom:.c Statistician; appointed June 16, 1936;
transi‘erred to OPA June 30, 1942.

VIALTER J. COUPER, 1 St. Andrews Lane, Silver Spring, Maryland;-
hLssistant Chief Eccnomst appomtef Janvary 15, 1938; resigned
October 31, 1940 to accept another position.

JACK ¥. ELKIN, 541 Roscoe Street, Chicago, Illinoi8; appointed

a Junior Actuarial If:athemt:.c:an, October 20, 1936 and curxently

is employed by the RRB in Chicago as Lssistant D:.rector of Research.’
Investigation concerning. h:.m was corfducted under the LGE Program.

] J. EDUARD ELY, Economist, 4025 25th Street, N. ., Arlington,

*  Virginia; appomted January 18, 1938; trans.ferred to Department
of Commerce, June 22, 1941. "
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GAIL N. FERRIS, 4015 Sheets Avenue, Brentvwioody Maryland;
Assistant Sbat:.stical Clerk; appointed August 23, 1937;
transferred to Department oi‘ Commerce March 23, 1941.

EDVIN MEDBURY FITCH, Chief Statistician, 3401 WaSh:ngton
Avenue, ¥eshington, D. C.; appointed June 17; 1936;
transi‘erred to 0ffice for Emergency Management January 23 s 1942;

JOSEPH M. GILIMAN, Economic Statistician, 1630 R Street N. V.,
Washington, D. C. GILIMAN was born in Russia, appo;mted April 20,
1936, transferred'to OPA November 2, 1942. .

JOSEPH B. GLENN, Actuary, 5214 First Street, N. V., Washington,
'D. C. (as late as Febrwary 18, 1948), appo:.n'bed March 16, 1936,
discharged with prejudice i‘or non—cooperation and insubordination,
February 17, 1942. - ; L e

CHARLES G. GOOR, Assistant Economist, 3919 North Fourth,
Street, Arllngton, Virginia; appomted March 16; 1936;
transferred to. Soc:xal Security Board, December 1, 1940.

MARGARET GREENFIELD, Chief of Repérts and Information
Service, 1010 25th S‘breet N. %., Vashington; D: C:j;.
appointed Aprll 11, 1936; transferred to OPA L.ay 2L, 1942.

GEORGE GUSMAN, Assistant Economic Stat:v.st:.clan, 4211 Second
Street; North Arlington, V:Lrg:m:ua, appointed May 7, 1936;
transferred to Véterans-Administrdtion; June 8, 1946, after ’
‘serving in the Armed Foi'ces.

WILLIAM WHEELER HINCKLEY, 5000 Moorland Lane; Bethésda,
Maryland; Economic Stat:.stlcnan, appointed November 6;
1941; resigned February 1, 1942 to go to the 'h‘easury
Department '

RAYMCND W. JEWELL, Junior Economist; appo:mted April 15,
1936; transi‘erred to the Civil Service Commission July 17,
1940. - JEAELL!s address was listed as 2428 Eunice Street,
Berkeley, California. In May 1948 an induiry vas rece:wed
by the RRB from HARRY F. KRANZ, Regiondl Director, Civil
Service Commission, San Francisco, inasmuch as JEYELL was
an applicant for a position as an administrative officer.

* Kisseloff;9085
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FARVEL KELIER, 2909 Olive Avenue, N. VF., VWashington, D. C:;
_ Assistant Economist; appointed December 2, 1938; transferred
to Department of Conmerce January 22, 1940.

SOLOMON SSITH KUZNETS, Chief Econom’ist ; appointed: February 26,
1938; resigned February 7, 1944. KUZNETS died February 7, 1945:

CELIA J. LISENSKY, 512 Randolph Street, N. V., Washington, D. C.;
appointed April 15, 1936; transferred 1t6-ORM February 1, 1942.
Miss LISENSKY was in the. office of therChief Economist from
November 16, 1937 to August 1, 1939

CHARLES E. MALOY, 5231 S‘Eh Street, N. ¥., Washington, D. C.;
Temporary Assistant Supervisorj appo:mted June 17, 1936;
resigned November 1, 1936. MALOY .later applied for &
pos:Lt:.on w:.th the Inters’cate ‘Comperce Comission. ‘.

IRA MARSHAK, 4916 South Drexel Avenué, Ch:.cagd' Illinois.
MARSHAK entered the RRB wnder, CAF-3 September 14 7 1938, and
currently is employed as a Statistician earning $6,235; per
annun,

4. CH&RLOTT" McFAUL - (husband H. ALGIRE McP}’LUL) . Economlc
Sta‘b:.s’o:.clan, 110 Barron Street, Takoma Park, Maryland; appointed.
March 8, 1937, es:Lgxed June 19, 1942, to care for her child.

JOSEPH MUSHER, Belmont- Plaza Hotel, Ch:.cago, Tilinois., MUSHER
vas appointed in classification CAF—A March 23, 1936-and
presently is employed by the RRB with a rating of P-7.

GLADYS R. NICHOLS, Box 345, Vienna, Virginia; Secretary;
appointed August 5, 1936; transi‘erred to OEM March 23,
1942, From August 1, 1939 to thé time of resignation.
Miss NICHOLS was employed in the Information Service

of the RRB, which was under the general superv:.slon of
»  SILVERMAN.

-
.

JAMES W O'BRIEN; 4631 Chesapeake Street, Washington, D..C.; 3
Temporary Jun:.or Economist; appointed Jme 17, 1936
resigned October 22, 1936”’

é
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AIDO RAFFA, 802 Garfield Street Bethesda , Maryland;
appointed August 15, 1938; transferred February 15, 1942
“to OBM.

HELEN F. ROBISCN nee FEINSOD (h sband JOSEPH B. ROBISON) :
Economic Statlst:.cmn s 9702 Lawson Place, Silver Springs, .
Maryland; appointed April 13, 1936; transferred to Office *
for Emergency Management, March 18,. 1942,

TEDFORD .SCHOONOVER, 4012 47th Street, N. W., Washington, D. C.;
Temporary Senior Economist; appo:mted June 17, 1936; employed
in. Research Department unti1. October 16; 1936; continued with
the RRB inh another. department until January 1, 1940, at which
time he transferred to the National Hedidtion Boarde ;

-:xi

JOSEPH Jo SEN’IURIn Economst 5410 Macomb Street N. W.,”
Vashington, D. C.; appo:mted November 16, 1937; transferred

to Air- Forces, War Department, May 25, 1942. SEN’IURIA was
prev:.ously employed by the Department 6f Iabor, Washington, D. c.

" MABEL Ao SMITH, Statistician s 1717 Lamont Street, N. W.,
Yashington, D. C.; appointed Qecémber 27, 1938; transferred
to Treasury Department, harch‘lS, 1942, ce

ESTHER F.;SNYDER, nee, MERRILL, SILVER{/N's Secretary,

- 1731 28th Street, S. E., Washmgton, D. C.; appointed
March 30, 1936; transi‘erred. to 4ir Forces, Viar Department
May 31, 1942,

MILDRED STEIN, nee FISHMAN (husband HERBERT STEIN of FDIC),
R4, ¥Willovr Avenue, Tacoma. Park; Maryland; Junior Economist;
appointed November 17, 1938; resigned March 11, 1942 to
remain at home. )

S. HERBERT UNTERBERGER, Econimist, 1334 Fort Stevens Drive,
N. W, Washmgton, D. C. : appomted November 1, 1938; transferred
to ‘the Office for Energency Management, February 22, 1942

* ALVIN VAGRDEN, 2114 N Street, N. W., Apartmen‘r: 43, Washington, D. C.;
Senior Stat:.stloal Draftsmari; appointed September 6, 1938;
. _ transferred to Public Roads Admma.stration, Federal Vorks
' Agency; August 8, 1940.
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RUTH E. VATNKE, Economist; 1105 Kenyon Street, N. . .
‘Jasn:mgton, Ds C., appointed December 16, 1938- 4
transferred t6 QPA May 6, 1942, :

DONALD V. WEAVER,. 1332 Vermont Avénue, N. . 5 Vashingten, D. C,;
Assistant Chief Econom:.st~ appointed April 1, 1936; transferred
to Commodity E:cchange Corporation, Department of Agr:.culture,
June: 6, 1939.

EDITH W. WHITEIS, nee EASTER:H00D, 317 Otvay Averiue,
‘Capitol Heights, lfaryland; Stenographer, appointed
‘September 9, 1936;. transferred to Tar ‘Department
Augus‘b 17’ 19424

CLESINT VINSTQN, (originally VEINSTEIN ), Economist, -
1420 ‘Tuckermin Street, Ni ., Washington, Ds Ci; ;

appointed August 26, 1938- transferred -to OPA June 30,

1942, - WINSTCN was born m either Germany or Aussia.

HAROLD ¥COL, Economikc: 'Statistician, 4348 North Henderson
Road, zrrl:mgton, Virginia; appointed fAugust 22, 1938;
transferred to Labor Department March 194 ,1942.

‘The payzroll records reviewed also indicated that the following persoﬁ’s wele:
-employed by the RRB and may: have pertinent :mi‘Ormat:.on concerning SILVER\FAN'S*
employment;: .

‘HELEY' C. LNDERSON 3726 Gonnect:.cut dvenie, N.. ¥, Weshington,
D iCog Secretary to MURRAY LATDMER,' RRB ‘Chadrman;, appointed
October 5, 1936 fresa.gned Octo'ber 9, 1940 for personal
reasons..

R. Bs. B'ICNSCN, 2701 23rd Road Nprth‘ Arlington, Virginia;
:Secretary to the RiBjy appointed February 16, 1936; resigned:

dJune 30; 1938, A 1etter cong¢erning BRANS(M. vas received: by
4he; RRB in. 194% from theé. Civilian Persomiel Divisdon . ar

Department..

. JOHN. -€. DfoIDSQ\T 1761 North Troy Street,, Axlington,. Virginid;
‘appointed. Decenber 1, 1938 trénsferred to the Civil Service
Commisgion April 12, 1942, DEVIDSON was secretary, to the RRB

from 1939 wibil the time:<he. left the Board.
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ALLICE ¥ ml(‘sz..,’l‘ DEMERJIAN; 2 Normandy Drive, Silver Spring,
Maryland; appointed Apr:.'l. 1, 1936; transferred to the Board
of Economic Varfare, January 6, 1943- She- was Private
Secretary and later Chief adnuna.stra‘b:we iassistant to the ,
Chairman of the Board, YUY h. L&TD&E'%.
. CHARLES L. HODGE, 5261 0ld Don:m:.on Dr:we, Arlington,

Virginia; appo:mted larch 1, 1937; transferred to the

State Department, October 21 1945. From April 25, 1938

to March 1, 1939 HODGE was secretary to the RRB

V. PAUL CARMEY, Chief Personnel Officer, RRB, from 1937 wntil 1948 and an

- employee in the Legal Department of the RRB since the latter year, advised

that although SILVERIAN becanio.ap employee of ‘the Board .in 1936 he believed
that SILVERZAN vas hired -at thé instigation of MU"("M .. IATIMER, Chairman:
Hr. CARNEY stated that: this was an opinion and not tased on any facts.

CAWEY also stated thit he believed: SILVERLN., to the best of his recollection,
was particularly anxious t6 obtain theé services of CLEMENT VINST(N as_an-
employee of, the Board at the¢‘time thé. latter was hired bub CAINEY could

not recall the exact clrcumstances. - .He could not recall which other persons
were brought into the MRB at the mst:.gatlon of SILVE’E (N, --HoWever, he
suggested the following persons 25 being most. lmely to. be able to furnish
pertinent information concernmg SILVER{AN ¢

. ESTHEZ F. SNYDE:u ‘
JOSEPH J. SENTURIA
- CLEH(ENT WINSTON .
. EDWIN M. FITCH
JOSEPH: M. GILLMAN
CHARLES G.. GOOR *
JOSEPH B. GLEIN

-

Mr, CARNEY also suggested that ALDO RAFHL,. ‘who wa$: Assistant to the Board
~ Chairman until about 1942, might be able. to furnish pertinent: inférmation.

RAFFA's personnel file reflected he resided at 802, Garfield, Bethesda »
¥aryland, and was employed: by the RRB'from-August 15, 1938. until February 15,
1942, at which time he transi‘erred to the Off:.ce for Emergency Management.

It shoéuld ‘be noted that GLENN was discharged fr:.th prejudice. Cn February 18
1948 he addressed, a letter to the RRB requestmg that. his case be recon81dered
to the extent that the'reéord be changed corcerning the reason for his dlS- -
charge because he* bel:.eved additional:facts were now ava‘:.lable t0 the- Board.
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The Board, in a letter to him, de?;lined! to reconsider his case.
Yr. CARVEY commented that GLENN was discharged by SILVE'MAN

,  Mr. CLARNEY had no recollection that, SILVERAN was loaned to ‘bhe Treasury
Departmént from- July, 1941 to March, 1942, 4 '

ViLLTER 1m.TSCHbCK Research. D:.rector , Railroad Retirement Board, Ch:.cago, who *
assumed this pos:.tlon irmediately after 'STLVERMAN left o lchh 26, 1942, '
adv:.sed that after checking the records of his offjce he could locate no’
information to thé effect that SILVERAAN had been loaned to-.the Tréasury

| Departrent. Prior to 1942 . MATSCHECK - Was employed in -another executive
capacity by the RiB and in th:.s position had occasion to attend staff nmeetings
w:.th STLVERMAN -quite. regular;l.y. ‘Hé explained that his.agsociation with
SEVLWAI was. Limited to these" meetings during which time he did: not notice
anyth:mg indicating SILYVERUN was in anyway affiliated with the Commuiist
Party or engaged 4in any espionage act:.v:l.ty.

TNCIS BU’IKE, Personnel Training Off:.cér, RRB Chlcago, who. has been” employed
by. thé RRB since 1938 -advised that, in his opinion ABRABAY GEORGE SILVERMAN
was brought into the RIB by }.ﬁIR’tAY W. TATIMER, Chairmen of the KRB, from its

. inception in -dbout 1935 wntil 1946." BURKE deScr:Lbed IATIMER as a person with
leftwing tendencies ‘and gave as his reason the fact that LATIMER favored
suspected Comunists in the RRB and was c:ubed on several occasions by the
House: Corrmu.ttee on Un-umerlcan Act:x.v::.t:.es. oo '
B‘URKE con'b»:mued that LATmuR as Chief Execut::.ve Off:.cer of the RRB exerclsed
part:.cular control over the Legal Department and: the Research Departncnt
BURKE described both of these départments ‘as haying beén :dominated for many
yeaxrs by suspected Commum.sts .and persons with left wing ’c.endenc:.es.

—In this respec'b he cited SILVERM:J\I and also stated that for a number of years
‘the Idw Department was under thé.diredtion of LESTER SCHOENE, a person regarded
by ’H:RKE as havcmg left wing tendencies who 1ater formed a 1a»v firm in
\Iashmgton > Do C, with MILTON. KRAMER and CHARLES FAMELLI, both former RiB
lawyers, whom BURKE descr:.bed as a par‘b of the left wing group in the Legal
Department. .

When questioned.as to what he meant by left W:mg, EI'EKE statad that he used
this term-to describe persons of suspected Communist ‘tendencies, He emphasized
that in most :instances, ‘except as indicated hereafter, he had 'no definite
anforration concerning persons listed herein except rumors vhich were common

i :
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at the Railroad ;iet:.rem\.nt Board, and information which had beén made publlc
by the HCUA. Also, many of the persons whom BURKE considered to bé left wing
were active in the United Federal Vorkers of amer:.ca -~ CIO. ..

Viith reSpect to the list of persons in the Research Department» included above,

an BUZKE comented that BRAGHAN, COUPE’% HINCKLEY, .JEWELL and KELLER were known-
to him and ‘believed to be part ‘of the left w:mg group.

He also’ included in this gioup one JESSICA RHINE mnee BUCK (husband - HENRY
e -RHINE), whom he stated was cited on nunerous occasions by the HCUA and who
b worked for the RRB as. a stenographer and clerk from March 25, 1936 witil
January 15, 1942, when she resigned to. enter- pr:.vate employment. During the -
above. per:u.od she res:.ded at 4629 43rd Place, N. Y. 5 Jash:mgton s Ds Co

EURKE also. described ALICr.. DEIaERJIAN and HELEN C. ANDERSQ\I as perSOns he
regarded as being in the left wing group and abe.x.:.eved that both had been.
cited' by the HCUA. He knew: that DmE’zJIAN was very actlve in ‘the UFi#-CIO..

HJ'%KE recomended ‘CHARLES L. HODGE who presently is employed in the State
Department at tlashington, D. C., as a person whom: BJRKE-believed to be -
reliablé -and one who would be in a position to know about SILVEm{AN'S pos:Lt:Lon
lflth the ?RB . v

HWith respect to ‘persons listed above as employed bjrthe RRB, BU‘ZKE cited
the i‘ollowmg as Persons in the left wing group of. the department
[
\ ASOI.OLON SUITH KUZNETS .
. JOSEPH J. SEN TU RTA
BERTHA BLIAIR - d -‘
S. HERBERT UNTERBERGER - . «
. . © RITH E, VamiKe. ° Pt
! | 1 JOSEPH M. GILIMAN . -
T ' . HAROLD tI00L S : .
J. EDYARD ELY
JEOK Me, ‘ELKIN
GEOTGE QJSSMAN + .
HELE\I F. ROBISCN , nee FEINSOD ) -
MARGARET GAEEN I‘IELD

BURKE also believed that CLEME\IT HZ!NS’ION EDVIN HEDBURY FITCH CHARLES G. GOOR,
and’ HELEN H. BL RTISER may have exh:xb:.ted 1eft«w:mg tendencles but was not sure.
of their posn.t:.ons. ' , . 3

=y * L 4

- | E _22 . [(isseloff—9091

Lo D,




A % - :
B em
Chicago File 65-3290 . . " S,

A Y

With respect to LTER J. COUPEN, BURKE stated that he was formerly an hssocidte
"~ Professor of Eccnomics at Yale, where he reportedly was discharged for .
Conmumnist activities. -BIRKE believed COUPE'I was brought into the RRB by
LATIMER, after which they closely associated at the Board, and he described
SILVMN and BARGARET (REEN FIELD as' close associates of Lu.TII&E’t at the RRB. o

Shortly after BURKE came- tQ the RiB in 1938 he was invited by MARVEL KELLER

to attend a mass meeting.in downtovm u‘ashnngton s D. C. Upon arriving at this
meeting BURKE. learned to his surpr;i.se that it ‘was sponsored by the Comun:.st i
Party and that Mother BLOOR,, while ‘a well-known Commmist Party 1eader, was' 3
the principal speaker. BURKE Pecalled that CHARLES BRAGMAN, MAQRVEL KELLER,
JESSICA RHINE and another RRB employee, BEN PERELSHEIG, wére in a'btendance.
He thought possibly that HAROLD YiOOL and HERBERT UN TERBERGER, who wére listed ,
in the February 23, 1949 Chicago letter, may have been present but could not
recall .definitely that. they attended.

Y

On another occasion durmg "the STLLIN-HITLER pact, BURKE heard ¥I00L, PERELS: IEIG
and another RRB cmployae; ; MORTIER GOLDS'I‘E]N, defend Russia's posit.:.on in con-
formance with what BUZKE knew to be the Communlst Party line at that time.

JLCK ELKIN, kssistent rResearch Director, Railroad Retirement Board, advised

that he became an employee-in the Adtuarial Départment of the Board in

October, 1936, -tut at this timé the Actuarial Department was not under

SILVERMAN !'s. supervision, with the result thet he had no contact with him,

However, he recalled rumors, the source of which he could not recall that

SILVERIAN was well kiown to and an adyisor of Président ROOSEVELT, and that

SILVERLIN was an associate of LAUCHL]N CURRIE one of the Pres:.dent:.al Assistants
L in the Thite House.

»

In 1939 the Actuarial Department vas transferred to the Research Department
and ELKIN had o6ccasional contact with, SILVER:LJ\! on official business and not
socially, including a conference at the time: ELKIN prepared a portion of the -
apnual report. ELKIN did not know SILVERMAN priox\ to the time he, ELKIN,
becamé employed by the RRB. He 'did riot know whether SILVERMAN was on non-
reimbursable loan to- the Treasury Department ‘but believed that he was not

~ inasmuch-as in about March; 1942, prior to the.time the RRB moved its offices
to Chicago, SILVERKAN appo:nted ELKIN to a Hous:mg Connnlttee vhich came to
Chlcago to locate houses for RRB employees. ’
ELKJN believed SILVEM'AN'S closest assoc:.ates in ‘the Research Departrr'ent viere
ALDO RAFRL, who formerly was -the Board Secretary and later Chief of the

* Information Service under SILVEH&ILN MARGARET "GREEN FIELD; JOSEPH. GILLHAN:

C

- 23 - Kisseloff—909?

e

&
;g;’
¥
|
]
!
|
~




S SN 1.

Chicago File 65-3290

and JOSEPH SENTURIA. ELKIN claimed to know nothing about SILVER{AN's personal
affairs or whether he was in anyway affiliated with the Communist Party or
engaged in esp:Lcnage. He did not know whether SILVERMAN at any time trans-
ported rugs in his car or was in,anyway- associated with ‘:{HITI‘AKDR CHAMBERS

or ALGnR HISS, both of whom ELKIN does not lmow.

. JOSEPH MUSHER Ch:a.ef Actuary, RRB, adv1sed tha‘b 'he -entered -this Department

-contacts with SILVERIAN .
" and .did not know SILVERMAN before bemg employed by the RRB.

in 1936 in a loa classification and did not come under SILVERIAN's super-
vision until 1939 after which he had.only one official contact and no social
MUSHER stated that he knew nothing of his affairs

IR\ MARSHAK, Chlef ‘of the Employmenﬁ and Compensatlon Analysis Secticn, R,RB,

-advised tha'b he was empldyed by the Board in 1938 and after that time had no

association with SILVERMAN; although he knew he was with the Board. He had

o information concerning . SILVERMAN t's actn.v:.tles or whether hé was in anyvay

affiliated with the Commum.st Party.

*assoc:atlon was in the RRB Bowling League:and,

SAMUEL A. BLOCK, Chlef o.t‘ the Retirement and. Survivor A.nalys:.s Sect:.on, RRB,,
advised thafb he vas employed by the Board.in 1936 and until 1939 worked in

the Actuarial 'Department, which wds not wnder SILVER&AN 's superv1s1oﬁ until
after 1939: BLOCK stated tha'b he knew SILVERAAN, -although, bécause of BLOCK's
low classification, their work did not bring them together. Their only’
Although he never visited
SILVERMAN in his home; he recalled one occasion after bowling when SILVERMAN
engaged in quite a long pr:.vate conversation: #ith BLOCK at which time -

" SILVERMAN outlmed his plans and:ains fox the. Research Department.

BLOCK did not know anyth:ng about SILV“MAN'S assoclat:.ons, did not' now
VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ALGER,HISS or whether SILVERMAN associated with them and,
had no knowledge oi: the identity of SILVERMAN !'s associates away from the RRB!
He did not know whether SILVERMAN was in anyway affiliated with the Communist
Party or engaged in :Soviet eSp:.onage. .

BLOCK, MARSHAK and MUSHER could mmlsh no informtion as to whether- SILVERMAYN
ever had tranSported rugs in his automoblle. °

-
*

CLIFFORD RASMUSSEN Pla.cement Offlcer 5 m:.lroad Retirement Board, advised

* that he worked in the Resedrch. Department as a. statistical clerk from

November, 1939 to September, 1940, during which time he had no association

with ‘SILVERMAN, with the result that he could furnish no. pertinent :ni'ormat:l.on.

.
b
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WILLIAE BROYN, Personnel Department, Railroad Retirement Board, adv:Lsed that

he has been employed by this agency since 1937 and from 1937 to 1939 was a
clerk in the office of the RRB Chairman. BROYN did not know: SILVERIAN ‘person-
ally but saw. him on a number, of occasions in the Ghairman's office. He never
heard anybh:mg derogatory concerning SILVERW&N

A. RUSSELL BRMZNERD Appeals Referee, Division of Employment and Claims,
Railroad Retn_remen'b Board, advised that he has been employed by this agency
since 1938 and from June, 1939 to March, 1942 wa's a Special Assistant ‘to one
of the Board members, L. M. EDDY. BMERD'S personal association with
SILVERIAN was limited but in several conversations with him, inc¢luding one
while riding to work on a streetcar in Washington, hé never heard SILVERMAN
say anything :mdlcat:mg affilidtion with the Communist Party or activity

attend staff meetings ‘together.

BRAINERD heard, prior to the bime SILVERZAN left the RRB, that he was
sponsored by someone in‘the White House but’ the 1dentity of this person was

not known to BRAINERD. ' BRAINERD also made ava:xlable the February, 1941 issue

of "A11 a—BOARD" the monthly publa.catlon of ‘the-RRB Retreational Association
in Wash:ngton . Dy Ci, which devoteds its first, page to a biography of
SILVERMAN. This biography. reflected that SD.VEH&N spent ‘his ¢hildhood and |
youth: in Boston, has four un:.vers:.ty degrees,, mclud.mg S.B., M.4.; and Ph.D.
from Harvard and a M.A, from Leland Stanford Un:.ver51ty. The i‘ollowmg is
quoted from the art:.cle ' ; . e
,  While attending Harvard, he worked for the Fedéral Reserve Bank
- 0f Boston and. prepared a’ production :.ndex of New England. ‘From .
. June to September, 1924, Mr. Silverman was empldyed by Better Homes
in Amer:.ca Inc.y, _and the Division of Building and ‘Housing, U.S.
Departrient of Commerce, do:mg Spec:!.al research on low-cost housing.
"From here ¢n hold ‘on to" your hats for. 1t’s a .fast and’ interesting
track:

"1_924-1931.: f}iassachusetts Institute of Technology, Instructor in ,
econom:.cs and stetistics - -

+

W1924-1931: Babson Stat:.stlcal Organ:.ze’t,:.on Ly consult:mg stata.sticlan

and’ 'economlst -
~ / ' - i ,",, ' ’ (\-4"
\‘ ) . : -
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"1930-1931: Babson Institute, professor of statistics

11931-1932: National Bureau of Economic Research (New~York.
City), research associdte

11932-1933: Brown Un:.vefs:.ty and Rockerfeller  Foundation

(Providence, Rhode Island), lecturer in statistics
and research associate in economcs on gold standard
study

"1933-1934: .National Recovery Administration (Washington, D. C.)
chief statlstlc:.an, Labor advisory Board. -

11934-1936: U.S. Tariff Commission, special expert. He was cne
of the negotiators of the ‘Canadian Trade Agreement

YHe came to the Boafd on Merch 16, 1936.

"o, Mr. Silvermn is not an adding machine, nor does he use ticker-
tape for a blood-stream. He is an alive, approachable man, keenly
interested in sports, having bowled for the RRB Men'$s Bowling League
until this year's unusual press of business interfered. He 'plays
baseball and handball; each Sunday morning - vieather fittin' and God
periittin! - finds h:Lm playing volley-ball w:.th a group of friends at
Rock Creek Park. For complete relaxation, he attends 'shoot—em-up
wild-west movies: : '

. . : \ . .
"In, 1921, A. G. Silverman married Sarah Slepian, oné of Radcliffe's
intellectuals. They now live in \Iash:mgton with their fourteen-yedr
old son ', Richard." :

Photostatic copies have been made and sent to the Bureau, Washington Field

Office and New York by letter dated April 4, 1949. Mr. BRAINERD recommended

JOHN C. DAVIDSON, former RRB secretary, as a person vho probably*Would be in
" a position to furna.sh considerable information concerning 'SILVERZAN :

I FORMATION CONCERVING
HENRY JULIAN VI.DLEIGH

-

Referenced letter of February 25, 1949 requested that Chicago ‘exhibit & photo
‘of ALBERT BLUMBURG to ¥rs. MARION DAUGHERTY, former wife .of JULIIN WADLEIGH,

- 26 =
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for possible identification of him as the perscn named BLUABURG who Was a
professor of philosophy at Joln Hopkins University who visited the WADLEIGH
apartment in the company of ELEANOR NELSON during 1934 or 1935.

Special 4igents ROBERT' J: WILSON end PAUL B. FRANKRIRT showed this photo to
¥rs., DAUGHERTY and she did not recognize him. .She stated, however, that the
name BLUMBURG was vaguely familiar to heér in connection w:.th this case but
could not recall where she had heard the.name. .She ‘'does not recall the looks
of the professor who visited the VADLEIGH apartment in the company of ELEANOR.
NELS(N . ‘

= -

IN FORMATICON CONCERNING
VIILLIAM VIARD PIGIAN

’l‘he referenced Bureau letter to Chicago dated February 28, 1949 advised that e
“RALPH H, MOORE, 232 North Humphrey Street, Oak Park,, Illin01s, who knew Mr.

and Mrs. PIGMAN after visiting ‘n Washmgton in abou'b 1936 had concluded that
PIGMN was a Commnist. Mr. and Mrs. RALPH H. MOORE were interviewed on

March 16, 1949 by Special Agent ROBERT J. WILS(N "@nd. the writer. Mrs. MOORE
stated that she first became acquainted with ‘YMrs. PIGIAN when the latter

attended fAustin ngh School in Chicago in 1923 and: was a member of'the Camp

Fire .Girls, of which Mrs. MCORE was an advisors Mrs. MOORE vas and cont:mues

to be a teacher at iustin JHigh School.

Both !Lr. and krs., 1IOORE stated that they first met Nr. PIGIAN in about 1935
or 1936 when the MOOREs visited in Washington, D: C. and went.to the PIGAN

‘home on.one occasion: for dinner, which was their only. meeting at that time. -

ffter 1935 or 1936 they had no contact “with the PIQMANS until 1944 when lr.
and Mrs. PIQUN came to Oak Park and resided at 522 South Ken:.lworth Avenue,
Ozk Park until about 1946 durihg wh:.ch time Mr PICMAN was employed. dsa
chem:.st in the Corn Products Refining Company, Argo, Illinois. -

Mrs. MOORE had considerable association with Mrs., PICM&N dur:mg this perlod
But little with Mr. PIGHAN. Mr. MOORE saw Mrs. PIGMAN occasionally and on
one occasion played golf with Mrs PIQIAN. Bbdth sta*bed that they recalled

-

nothing unuswal about their 'mee‘d:.ngqn Washmgton, D. C. but ¥r. MCORE described .

Hr, PIGUN as an extreme liberal, although hé could not Fecall PIQUIN's staté~
ments which have led him to adopt this opinion. , Mrs, }MOORE also regarded the
PIGINS as liberal and vhen ‘they were quest:xoned &s to what they meant both

.stated that Hr. PIGIAN belleved in. social advances and New Deal pol:.c:Les‘

% .  q
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However, neither had any feason to believe that he is or has been a member
of the Communist Party or was engaged in Soviet espionage.

-PENDING- '
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~LEADS -
BALTIMORE DIVISIN

AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

Should interview persons listed in the Ch::.cago letter to Director dated

March 22, 1949 and in this report (see Administrative Page) after being
not:u‘.‘ied by the Washington Field Office, inasmuch as these persons reside
directly adgacent to the Washington Field'Office territory and probably

are employed in Washington, D. C. Lead set out previously in March 22nd letter.

MIAMI DIVISICN

AT MIAMI, FIORTDA

Will interview WILLIAM B. ZIFF, 3801 Bayshore Road, Sarasota, Florida
(see Administrative Page). This lead prevn.ously set out by letter to
the Bureau dated March 7, 1949.

NEW_YORK DIVISIQN - :
4T NEW YORK., NEW YORK

Will interview JAMES 4. DATLEY, former RRB member at the time SILVERUN was
hRireds+ This lead previously set out by Chicago letter to the Bureau dated
March 22, 1949. .

RICHMOND DIVISIQN

AT RIGHMQVD, VIRGINIA

Should interview péréons listed in the Chicago letter to Director .dated
March 22, 1949 and in this report (see Administrative Page) after being
notified by the Wa.sh.mgton Field Office inasmuch as these persons reside
directly adjacent to the Washington Field Office territory and probably
are employed in Washington, D. C. Lead set out previously in March 22nd letter.

-
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~LEADS -

SAN FRINCISCO DIVISICN

AT SAN FRANCISCO, C!LLIFORNIIL

.f:.ll :mterva.ew RAYMOND VI. JEVWELL, ,former RRB employee. This lead previously
set out in the Chicago letter to the Bureau dated March 22, 1949+

o CHICAGO DIVISION.

AT CHICAQ), ILLINOIS

-

.Will dnterview A, PHILIP RBNDOLPH, Prcs.xden'b of the Brotherhood: of Sleep:mg
Cax Porters, conceérning any knowledge he may have regard:mg the actiyities
of ABGER or DONALD HISS, .especially in the Nation2l Negro Congress of which
RANDOLPH was' president \m'bll April, 1940. This lead sét out by referenced
New York letter- to Chicago dated April 11, 1949.

TR IT g v s YISO L AT T i o
T i e A

-PEXND IN G-~
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ATMINISTRATIVE PAGE

The referenced Washington Field Office report dated March 1, 1949 contained
a lead to interview WILLIMM B. ZIFF as to his recollection of the period
during which CLAUDIE COLLETT was employed by his family as a maid in
Washington, D. C. Inasmuch as it was ascertained that ZIFF resides at
3801 Bayshore Road, Sarasota, Florida, the Miami Office was furnished a
copy of the referenced report by letter to the Bureau dated March 7, 1949.

The referenced report dated March 14, 1949 at Washington, D. C. included a
lead for Chicago to ascertain the source of a check for {11.92, deposited
in the account of ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS, at the Riggs National Bank,
Vashinpton, D. C., on August 26, 1948, and drawn on the First Natlonal
Bank of Chicago.

Special Agent RUSSELL P. BALDWIN (A) has contacted J. EARL SQMMERS, Assistant
Auditor, First National Bank, who advised that it would be necessary to know
P the date and total of the cash letter from Riggs National Bank, with which

v the check was enclosed in order to locate it. If the cash letter were sent

; to another bank in Chicago, which returned the check to the First National

- Bank, it would be necessary to ascertain the identity of the bank eventuwally
j' sending it to the First National Bank, together with the total and date of

' the cash letter frem the bank.

“Mr. SQMERS explained that even if this informetion were available, it would
E probably be necessary for a member of the bank's staff to spmd three days
to locate the chock.

\
In a letter to the Bureau with copies for Washington Field and New York dated
April 8, 1949, the Bureau was advised that in view of that fact that this
check was dated in 1948, after allegations of CHAMBERS against ALGER HISS
were made public, and because of the fact that a member of the bank would
hlave to spend about. three days to locate the check, Chicago contemplated no
further action wnless advised to the contrary by the Bureau.

The identities of fellow employees of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN at the RRB
listed in this report have been furnished to ‘the Washington Field Office,

1 New York, Philadelphia, Miami, Baltimore, Richmond and San Francisco Offices
by letters dated February 23, Merch 22, and March 23, 1949, although Baltimore
and Richmond did mnot receive the February 23 letter. The February 23 letter
did not set out any leads for interviews with fellow employees but by letter
dated March 23, 1949 the Washington Field Office requested New York, Miami,
Philadelphia and Chicago to interview SILVERMAN's fellow employées.
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WWBO\"’W VIADIMIR dee/@vmsmmKomv reinterviewed A-14-49. "

\{,displayed to d¢ SVESHNIKOFF. rictures of JOHMN..
\)

* indicated he hadnto leave, immediately, TUpon v

Furnished further details of relationship with one
SPEPANOFE., , admit ting performing ;services for STEPANOFF
between 1925 or 1926 and about 1931 such as patent
searches, exXaminat ion of technical articles, and
finally admitted furnishing military journals to
STEPANOFF. Stated STEPANOFF had engineering company
located in‘building near 1133 Broadway, New York -
City, described as several blocks below this .
address on same side of streep. Also admitted -
performing services for JO ATWIN as late as
1942 or 1943 whgn MATWIN wad associsted with a
Frenchman nhame \ROUX. de SVESHNIKOFF indicated
he had done work for MATWIN in Washington such
as patent searches and had repregented his co.
on'a few occasions. ' .He claimed he did not know
MATWIN or STEPANOFF at the Russian Artillery .

- Commission but met.each through Russian acquaintances T

in New York City about 1925 or 1926. Very vague
concerning this as in other.matters. Last saw
MAYWIN 2 or 3 years ago, when MAYWIN .came through
Washington .enroute South° ‘de SVESHNIKOFF aware:@  .°
that MATWIN'S wife is deceased and that MATWIN ;}
resides in Greensboro,  N.C, Number .of photographs

SHERMAN-, DAVIDZZIMMERMAN. -and WILLIAM EDWVA ‘Y ’
188t shown. - SVESHNIKOFF became very hervous Q”,/

questioning, concerning -allégations of CRANE, he
became highly perturbed, 'stating he was 'very upset "~
and abruptly put on his coat and departed in a, A
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REFERENCES: Report of Special Agent MAURICE A. TAYLOR, dated
. Jamary &, 1949, at Washington, D.Ce.

Los Angeles teletype dated February 11, 1949

New York teletypes dated January 20 and February

7, 1949.and April 7, 1949

Eetter from New York to Director dated March 30,

1949 .

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. Co

On the afternoon of April 14, 1949 VLADIMIR V. y
de SVESHNIKOFF was interviewed at the Washington Field Office ‘
by Special Agents LUDWIG W. R. OBERNDORF and the writer. L

‘ * The interview was begun by questioning concerning . J
‘the individual STEPANOFF, whom de SVESHNIKOFF previously stated '
operated an-ordnance research company at 1133 or 1135 Broadway,
New York City, to whom he admitted furnishing material of '
military character in’1931, which resulted in his resignation
from reserve commission in the U. S. Artillery Reserve.

de SVESHNIKOFF stated that he 4s still unable to
recall the first name of STEPANOFF and claimed he did not know
him intimately or possessed any details as to the background of
STEPANOFF. He declared that he was not acquainted with STEPANOFF
when the latter was employed by the 01d Russian Artiilery -
Comnission but learned that STEPANOFF was a civilian .employee: f#n
in the Commission at a later date. de SVESHNIKOFF mentioned
that he had worked out. of the Fl t Iron Building when he was.

the office a great deal of the' ti and mentioned he had spent

some ‘time’ in Canada., de SVESHNIKOFF des¢¥ibed STEFANOFF as “ )
40 to 50 years of age, short in stature and later admitted that }
he was bald headed and perhaps wore. glagsses., _He stated that -

- he understood STEPANOFF had returned to Russia around 1931
and had subsequently died in Russia, Later he though perhaps
STEPANOFF did not leave this country until about the time of
the recognition of Russia or shortly thereafter. He stated
his informent concerning these developments was ohe JOHN
MATWIN, whom he described as an American of Russian extraction,
whom he. thought was born in this country,

de SVESHNIKOFF was questioned at 1ength about
STEPANOPF and advised that he had met STEPANOFF about two-
years after he left the Bureau of Standards, Washington, D.C.
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perhaps around 1925 or 1926° He said he met him on one of. his
periodic pleasure trips to New York through some Russisan friends,
of whom he had many in New York and none of whom he now recalls.
He stated that STEPANOFF operated an engineering company located
down the street from the building in which JOHN MATWIN had his
business (1133 Broadway). He described the building as several build-
ings .elow MATWIN'S address on the same side. of the street,

He stated he thought he was located on the. third or fourth or .
perhaps sixth floor and that he had his nhame on the door. He 3
vwas unable to recall the exact name of the firm but thought it

was Engineering Machinery Company or Machinery Engineering

Company° He stated that he had performed a number of services

for STEPANOFF on an irregular basis including patent sgarches

in the Patent Office at Washingtor and the examinationj.of-

technical articles and documents, and some translations,

' Russian-English of technical publications concerning such matters

as machinery, metallurgy -and. oil, Under questioning, he. finally
admitted he ‘had .also furnished somé military journals to STEPANOFF
but, stated.these were not .sécret and were readily obtdainable at

the time. He admitted that it was his understanding that

STEPANOFF was in some way associated with the Amtorg Trading
Corporation but did not know the detal of this association..

He declared he had never hedrd of BA %égELGASS, former Amtorg
official ,and- also had never heard of INOVSKY. “-He stated.

he .did not know any of the Amtorg off'icials, had never: been,

there., nor had he contacted any Amtorg employees. .

)

0of interest, de SVESHNIKOFF mentioned that. STEPANOFP
had become or was in the process of accepting the Communist
'‘phildscphy during the time he knew,pim and ‘had told him that
perhaps this new government wasg bétter for the Russian people
who hadrbeen oppressed under the Czars. de’ SVESHNIKOFF admitted
that his own attitude toward.the Soviet Government has been one
‘of change, that during the period mentioned hé had sof tened
somewhat in his attitude toward the Soviet Government and felt
"disposed in a friendly manners He added that in more recent ™ -
times, his sentiment has veered away from them. He insisted,
however, that he had never done anythinhg illegal or improper on
behalf -of the Soxiet or its representatives. e

Concerning JOHN MATWIN, de SVESHNIKOFF was *
advisedj.that he had listed the Engineering Machinery Corporation’™--
JOHN J MATWIN, -ag his employer, 1942-43 in certain applications.
de SVESHNIKOFF readily admitted he had worked for MATWIN, in
1942 .and 1943, at which time MATWIN operated the Engineering .
Machinery Corporation at 1133 Broadway, New York City and was

.~3~ Kisseloff-9103 '*’”’“”"Jbﬂwﬂ
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associated with a Frenchman by the name of ROUX. de SVESHNIKOFF
stated he had made some patent searches in Washington in connection
with a patented paper milk bottle invented by ROUX, which invention
wés unsuccessful, He also stated he had represented MATWIN in

WFO File #74-94

‘Washington on one or two occasions and mentioned going to. the

War Department, Navy Department, etcs on behalf of MATWIN.

He intimated he had received rather shabby treatment from MATWIN
and had never been peaid.for his work., Under questioning,

de SVESHNIKOFF advised that hé had not known JOHN MATWIN at

the Russian Artillery Commission during World War I but had met
him about the same time and in much the same manner as he met
STEPANOFF, although he did not meét them together. He explained
he ‘met him through friends in’ the Russian Colony in New York.

de SVESHNIKOFF stated he had performed services for JOHN MATWIN
such as making patent searches and obtaining abstracts in
Washington, D.C. Hg stated he had never furnished MATWIN with
any military information although some of the material péertaining
to machinery may have been of m¥flitary value. He stated he was
pretty certain that MATWIN had not taken over the office of
STEPANOFF, which was -suggested to him. He -stated ‘he was not .
aware of any association with the Amtorg on the part of MATWIN.

As indicated above, it was MATWIN who advised
him of the departure of STEPANOFF and STEPANOFF'S subsequent
death in Russia. He 'stated he had last seen MATWIN, about .two
or- three years ago when MATWIN came throughﬁWashington on his
vay South and he was aware of the fact that MATWIN'S wife is
deceased and that MATWIN is residing in Greensboro, North '
Carolina. 3,(

During ‘the interview, de SVESHNIKOFF. mentioned
his retupn to Russia in 1918, which was reported in the report
of referfence., He related that while in Moscow, a friend,
Generalf{ TUCHKOFF, had made arrangements for him, whereby'he -
represgnted the Bogatyr Rubber Company, headquarters, MosScow and.
upon arriving back.in the United States, he had conducted_.-
negotiations. with the Goodrich Company and other organizatisns
In this. connection, he
first mentioned he believed he had contacted the Amtorg
COrporation but upon further consideratioh»xstated he thought
Amtorg ‘was not then in existence and guessed/that he had not
done so. )

»
. .

In accordance with the request in.referenced
letter from New York dated March 30, 1949, the following
photographs were displayed to de. SVESHNIKDEF'

(1) Two photographs of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHANBERS, wag -
(2) One photograph of ALGER HIS
(3) One. photograph of PRISCILLA

ol

ISS ‘
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(4) Two photographs of DAVID VERNON, ZIMMERMAN, was
(5) One photograph of WILLIAM WA IGMAN
(6) One photograph of HENRY JULIAN“WADLEIGH
(7) One photograph of MORRIS¥ASIMOW

(8) One picture containing th photographs of WILLIAM EDWARD

. CRANE
(9) One photograph of CHARGES R
(10) One photograph of FELJX A®/ INSLERMAN \

(11) " - MAXABEDACHT
(12) ! " "  ELEANGR NELSOﬁysOYRING, was °*
(13) " "  MAXIM{LIEEER

(14) " " PETE CRINI and wife
M %MR- et
He denied knowing any of the persons listed or

that he recognized any although he declared the pilcture of
ALGER HISS seemed somewhéat familiar to him although he could
not associate it with any person or place.

The photographs of bhe individuals listed in the
New York teletype of reference dated February 7, 1949, having the
surname of STEPANOFF (STEPANOV) were also displayed £0°
de SVESHNIKOFF as follows“ .

(1) MIKHAIL DMITRIEVICHCSTEPANOV

(2) MIKHAIL STEPANOVICE\STEPANOV o

(3) NIKOLAI ALEKSANDROVICH STEPANOV ~ . - . .,
) NIKOLAI PETROVICI \STEPANOV

) NIKOLAI IVANOVICH\STEPANOY

) EVGENII IVANOVICHNSTEPANOV

) J ILIA/{STEPANOV * . .

)  VIKTOR.YAKOVLEVICHASTEPANOV : som

) EVGENII IVANOVIGHASTEPANOV

0) IVAN SEMENOVIC%#ﬁ?EPANOV

L éw\¥~ . >.“?
de SVESHNIKOFF vias unable to identify any of
these plctures. He thought the general facial characteristics
of MIKHAIL DMITRIEYICH STEPANOV slightly .resemble the STEPANOPE
in question but qualified this by stating his STEPANOFF had a ~
thinner, flatter face, was bald headed and added he was older..
The photograph of IVAN SEMENOVICH STEPANOV, mentioned in the -
New York teletype of January 20, 1948, was also displayed to
de SVESHNIKOFF in accordance with request. He indicated the
photograph was not identlcal with STEPANOFF under discussion,
however, he hesitated noticeably over the name IVAN’SEMENOVICH
and comméntéd that the second name seemed familiar. It is -
noted from the teletype of thé New York Office dated April 7,

5w Kisseloff-9105
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1949 that NICHOLASINANTONOFF, who was with the Russian Artillery
Commission, made reference to PETER STEPANOVICH 'STEPANOFF;, who

was with the Commission during World War I and some similarity
in the middle names is notedo

The ‘photograph of JOHN SHERMAN, carrying the
name CHARLES CHASE, was also displayed to de SVESHNIKOFF with
negative results. However, the photograph of JOHN J. MATWIN
was not shown to him. In presenting the pictures mentioned
above, 1t 1ls noted that the photographs of DAVID ZIMMERMAN,
JOHN SHERMAN and WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE were displayed last.
de SVESHNIKOFF was very composed until these pictures were
shown, particularly that of CRANE. After being shown these
pilctures and particular attention invited to the likeness of

CRANE, de SVESHNIKOFF became ill at ease, glanced at his watch

and sald he would have to be leaving right away. He was
Pressed concerning CRANE and edvised that CRANE was well ’
édcquainted with him and had related having meetings with

- de SVESHNIKOFF, including meetings at Philadelphia and had made

payments to de SVESHNIKOFF. At this point, he became very
perturbed, flushed and nervous and declared that he was .
emotionally upset and did hot. answer any further questions. He
arose abruptly from his chair, grabbed his topcoat:and almost
immediately bolted from the room.

. During the questioning, while the last three
pictsags were being shown, de SVESHNIKOFF denied that he knew
BORISUBYROV or had been acquainted with anyone known to him
as PETE or PETER. He also denled khowing KEITH, JOHN SHERMAN
or CHARIES CHASE. He stated that if CRANE stated he had met
him, it was possible he had met one or more individuals around
the offices of JOHN MATWIN or STEPANOFF but had no recollection
of such in }v1dualso He likewise denied acquaintance with
VLADIMIR A.

Office, '

Teletype from the Los Angeles Office dated
March 29, 1949 indicates that CRANE advised that the ‘passport
photograph taken in 1934 resembled Russian No. 1, described
earlier by CRANE and reported in Los Angeles meletype dated
February 11, 1949 although he was unable to identify the .
current photograph of MATWIN taken in 1949 by the Charlotte

office. - N
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The partial ldent ification by CRANE above plus some
similarities in physical description make it appear probable that
JOHN MATWIN (IVAN MATVEENKO) identified as unknown operator No.
318 by GORDON SRITZ, is also Russian No. 1 of the two former Czarist
Officers described by CRANE. CRANE stated he first met these
officers in 1934 and related that he first met Russian No. 1 in
Central Park, New York City but apparently saw him on only one
other occasiono He advised he met de SVESHNIKOFF the following -
year, 1935, when he returned to New York. It is not certain
that’ JOHN MATWIN is Russian No. 1. According to Los Angeles ‘
teletype of February 11, 1949, CRANE stated both former Russian )
Officers resided in or near Washington, D.C. and added that both
were card players and gamblers., He further stated in connection
with his meeting with Russian No. 2 in 1935, identiﬂigd as
VLADIMIR de SVESHNIKOFF, that-he had some meetings? with Russian-
No. 2 in Philadelphia, He advised that de SVESHNIKOFF delivered
approximately two dozen military journals to him, which were
turned over to BORIS BYKOV or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and that he pald
$100 per month to de SVESHNIKOFF and some times gave money to
de SVESHNIKOFF for Russian No. lo.

_ It is not known ‘that JOHN J. MATWIN ever 1lived in
or near Washington, D.C. although his deceased wife, MUSE MATWIN,
"did live in Washington in 1918 or 1919, It is also observed
that MATWIN is not known to have been a former officer in the
Czar Army but is understood to have been a civilian employee who
was already in New York City when World War I began and was
hired on this sidé by the Russian Artillery Commission. The
further fact that CRANE furnished money to de SVESHNIKOFF for
Russian No. 1 might indicate that No. 1 -occupied a position in
the Soviet Parallel on no higher-level than de SVESHNIKOFF. This
is ‘not necessary significant although MATWIN was apparently an
¥ Kgent of some importance at the time GORDON SWITZ was furnishing
information to him,

In this connection VLADIMIR de SVESHNIKOFF terminated
the interview with him before hé could be. questioned at length
concerning former Czarist Officer associates residing in the
vicinity of Washington, D.C. and elsewhere. No leads are being
set out along this line as later identification of MATNIN as
Rugsian No. 1 may obviate the necessity of such a lengthy
project. The two former officers interviewed in Washington,

D.Co, 1.60, VIADIMIR GRODSKY and A. I. KRYNITSKY are both very
short and small men who in no way answer the description of
Russian Nos 1. v ﬂd‘,

Jlr-

The letter from the Baltimore Office to the
Director dated March 23, 1949 and report of Special: Agent

e e . Kisseloff-9107




- 32818

WFO File #74-94

JESSE F. FARR, Baltimore. dated March 23, 1949 in the casge entitled
"Unknown Subjects, Esplonage - R," reflected
interview with VLADIMIR ALEXIS NEKRASQFF, also known as V. b2
NUVHASSOV. NEKRASOFF was interviewed about de SVESHNIKOFF, whom  b7D
he denied knowing and as indfcated above de SVESHNIKOFF denied
knowing NEKRASOFF. Nevertheless, ‘NEKRASOFF- appears to .be an
interesting character. According to his statement, he was

separated from his position with the Russian Artilléry Commiss$ion
aftér a dispute with the Millitary Attache GOLEEVSKY. The

Baltimore letter of March 23, refers to the fact that NEKRASOFF

was in correspondence with an alleged ‘Espionage Agent, one

A. ALEXICV of Bordeaux, France. He also said he had lived in
unmarried state with one MARY LUPSCA, wvho returned to Russisa
subsequently and concluded by stating the British Intelligence

had investligated him during World War I.

’ NEKRASOFF further informed interviewing Agents
that he had known one STEPANOFF, who came to the United States
in 1915, served in the Russiasn Artillery Commissién and later
returned to Russia after the -commissionh dissolved. He stated

" this STEPANOFF hed again come to the United States betwsen

1926 and 1930, at which time NEKRASOFF met him. This .
STEPANOFF was described by NEKRASOFF as having been sympathetic
with the Bolshevists in 1917 and was obviously in good standing
with the Soviet regime at the tlme of his second visit to the
United Stateso

e .
In view of the above, an undeveloped lead is
being set out to the Baltimore Office to secure-a detailed r
description; background and photograph of NEKRASOFF, if this d

has not already been done° “»w~ oL

On the morning of April-18, 1949, VLADIMIR .
de SVESHNIKOFF telephoned to advise that he had received a P
subpoena to appear before the U, S. Grand Jury in New York %

at 10 o'eclock April 19, 1949, He was concerned whether he &~

should take his scrapbook along to- assist him in answering v
questions. He was advised that he would have to use his owh ¥
judgment as to this, At this time, de SVESHNIKOFF apologized
profusely for his rudeness during the interview with him on

the afternoon of April 14, 1949 and stated he had Wéen greatly
upset and was unable to sleep that night. He stated that :he

had met other people in commection with his contacts with
STEPANOFF but declared he could not recall any of their names,

He said he might be able to.identify photégraphs of such persons
if they were shown t06 him but still insisted that the-photographs

Kisseloff-9108 —
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displayed by reporting Agents were unknown to him. He stated he
had found the correct neme of STEPANOFF by referring to his personal
hotebook and furnished this name as PETR ASIMOVICH STEPANOFF

also spelled PETR ESEMOVICH STEPANOFF. He explained that the
middle niame, reflected that he was the son of one ASIM and

endeavored to explain the variation in spelling somewhat
unsuccessfullyo

Additional copies of this report are being
furnished to the Bureau, New York. and Washington Field Office
for inélusion in the files 'in the case entitléd "Unknown b2
| | Espionage -Rg" Who has been identified in that b7D
case as| o

. A copy of the report is being furnishéed to
Los Angeles for its informat:ion and assistance in connection
with further interviews with WILLIAM EDWARD QBANE and copiles
to Charlotte in furtherance of further investigation of MATWIN .

- "
~ W
P L. Fard

Kisseloff-9109 -
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WFO File #74-94 .
THE BALTINMORE OFFICE: ‘

: At the Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland, if not’
already obtained, will secure physical description, background
data and if practicable photographs of VLADIMIR A. NEKRASOFF -and
furnish same to the New York Office. In the event his description
approximdtes Russian No. 1, the above data should be furnishad
Los Angseles for dlsplay to WILLIAM CRANE.

THE NEW YORK OFFICE:

' At New York City, will make appropriate -check at
the local office of I ard NS, in an effort to locate PETER
STEPANOVICH STEPANOFF or-as he has been named by de SVESHNIKOFF
as PETR ASIMOVICH STEPANOFF or PETR ESEMOVICH STEPANOFF.

.de SVESHNIKOFF mentioned the word PETER 1s spelled as PETR..

Will consider the advisabllity of. making
investigation to 'locate the office of PETER STEPANOVICH STEPANOFF,
which was. situated .seversl buildings below I133 Broadway in the
same block as this address, according to de SVESHNIKOFF, who
still claims the firm was nsmed Engineering Machinery Company or
Machinery Engineering Company or a similar name. ;

Will conduct investigation at the. Crédit Bureaus
and the appropriate City or State offices for any business-
récords pertaining to STEPANOPF and his firm which may be
practicghble.

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE: S .

At Washington, DoCo will maka appropriate
inquiries at the ImmIgration and Ngturdlization Services to
locate records on PETER STEPANOVICH STEPANOFF, whose. name may
be PETR ASIMOVICH or PETRi SEMOVICH STEPANOEF.

- P

By

B " Kisseloff-9110
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VLADIMIR Ve de SVESHNIKﬁFF reinterviewed 4~14~49.

". Furnished further- details: of ‘relationship with one’ B
. SEEPANOFF, admitting performing services for STEPANOFF| °

between 1925 or 1926 and -about 1931l such as Patent
searches,. -eXaminat ion of ‘technical articles, and -,

STEPANOFF,. Stated STEPANOFF had engineering .Company
Located in‘building near 1133 Broadwsy, New. York -
.City, describéd a8 several blocks below this - -
address on same side of street. Also.admitted
performing. Servicés for JOHN MATWIN: as late ‘as -
1942 or 1943 when MATWIN was associdted with a
Frenchman named ROUX. de SVESHNIKOFF indicated .

he had’ done work for’ MATWIN in.Washington such

as patent searches.and.hed repregented his co. (“1
on'a few oocasions° He~ claimed he.-did not know
MATWIN . 0% STEPANOFF at the Russisan, Artillery

in New York City about 1925 or 1926. Very vagué
concerning this as in. other matters. Lasgt.saw e
, MAYWIN 2 or 3 years ago y* “vhen MAYWIN .came through
Washington enroute South. de SVESHNIKOKFF aware:

that MATWIN'S wife is .deceased and  that MATWIN

resides in- Greensboro, NoCo . Number .of photographs,‘;“l‘-

displayed to de. SVESHNIKDFF. Pictures of .JOHN
SHERMAN ; DAVID ZIMMERMAN -and WILLIAM EDWARD CRANE
last shown. dé?SVDSHNIKOFF became very nervous. and
Jindicated he hadgto .leave, immediately. Tpon - .
quest}oning, concerning;allégations of ‘CRANE, he
became highly perturbed,.'stating he was ‘'very ‘upset

and -abruptly put on. his: coat and departed 1n a,
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